1 Vale
of White Horse

Date: 29 January 2009

TO: All Members of the Executive
FOR ATTENDANCE

TO: All Other Members of the Council
FOR INFORMATION
Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the EXECUTIVE to be held in the GUILDHALL,
ABINGDON on FRIDAY, 6TH FEBRUARY, 2009 at 2.30 PM.

Yours faithfully

G-

Carole Nicholl
Head of Democratic Services

Members are reminded of the provisions contained in the Code of Conduct adopted on 30
September 2007 and Standing Order 34 regarding the declaration of Personal and Prejudicial
Interests.

AGENDA

A large print version of this agenda is available. Any background papers
referred to may be inspected by prior arrangement. Contact Steve Culliford,
Democratic Services Officer on telephone number (01235) 540307; e-mail:
steve.culliford@whitehorsedc.gov.uk.

Please note that this meeting will be held in a wheelchair accessible venue. If you would like
to attend and have any special access requirements, please let the Democratic Officer know
beforehand and he will do his very best to meet your requirements.

Open to the Public including the Press

Map and Vision
(Pages 5 - 6)

A map showing the location of the venue for this meeting, together with a copy the Council
Vision is attached.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 1




Executive Friday, 6th February, 2009

STANDING ITEMS

1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Minutes

To adopt and sign as a correct record the minutes of the Executive meetings held on 3,
5 and 11 (re-convened meeting) December 2008 (previously circulated).

3. Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of Personal or Personal and Prejudicial Interests in respect
of items on the agenda for this meeting.

Any Member with a personal interest or a personal and prejudicial interest in accordance
with the provisions of the Code of Conduct, in any matter to be considered at a meeting,
must declare the existence and nature of that interest as soon as the interest becomes
apparent in accordance with the provisions of the Code.

When a Member declares a personal and prejudicial interest he shall also state if he has a
dispensation from the Standards Committee entitling him/her to speak, or speak and vote
on the matter concerned.

Where any Member has declared a personal and prejudicial interest he shall withdraw
from the room while the matter is under consideration unless

(a) his/her disability to speak, or speak and vote on the matter has been removed by a
dispensation granted by the Standards Committee, or

(b) members of the public are allowed to make representations, give evidence or
answer questions about the matter by statutory right or otherwise. If that is the
case, the Member can also attend the meeting for that purpose. However, the
Member must immediately leave the room once he/she has finished; or when the
meeting decides he/she has finished whichever is the earlier and in any event the
Member must leave the room for the duration of the debate on the item in which
he/she has a personal and prejudicial interest.

4. Urgent Business and Chair's Announcements

To receive notification of any matters which the Chair determines should be considered
as urgent business and the special circumstances which have made the matters
urgent, and to receive any announcements from the Chair.

5. Statements and Petitions from the Public Under Standing Order 32

Any statements and/or petitions from the public under Standing Order 32 will be made
or presented at the meeting.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 2



Executive Friday, 6th February, 2009

6. Questions from the Public Under Standing Order 32
Any questions from members of the public under Standing Order 32 will be asked at the
meeting.

7. Financial Monitoring
(Pages 7 - 8)
Appended to the agenda is a schedule of requests for virements and permanent budget
adjustments. Some of these have been approved under delegated authority by the
Strategic Director; others require the Executive’s approval.
Recommendation
that the virements and permanent budget adjustments set out in the agenda report be
approved.

KEY DECISIONS

8. Corporate Plan 2009-12
(Pages 9 - 36)
To receive and consider report 146/08 of the Principal Performance Management
Officer.

9. Local Authority Carbon Management Plan
(Pages 37 - 90)
To receive and consider report 147/08 of the Deputy Director (Housing and Community
Safety).

10. Treasury Management and Investment Strategy for 2009/10
(Pages 91 - 102)
To receive and consider report 148/08 of the Strategic Director.

11.  Revenue budget 2009/10 and capital programme to 2012/13

(Pages 103 - 150)

To receive and consider report 149/08 of the Head of Finance to recommend to Council
the revenue budget 2009/10 and capital programme to 2012/13.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 3



Executive Friday, 6th February, 2009

OTHER MATTERS

12. Corporate Governance Report - Third Quarter 2008/09
(Pages 151 - 167)

To receive and consider report 150/08 of the Management Team.

Exempt Information Under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972

None.

Vale of White Horse District Council Page 4



Vale

of White Horse

Vale of White Horse District Council
Abbey House, Abbey Close, Abingdon, OX14 3JE

Tel: 01235 520202

Fax: 01235 532217
www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

2=

o
QO

A415 TO

(EPRINGDON (A420) &
(DVANTAGE (A338)
il

A34 TO
M4 JCT 13

14

v
A34 TO
OXFORD &
M40 JCT 9

ABINGDON
COMMUNITY
HOSPITAL

FAIRACRES
RETAIL
PARK

© www.giveway.co.uk 2008 Tel: 0800 019 0027.
u 0OS data. PU100040256. Crown © 2008.

g Ordnance
== Survey

A4183 TO 4 L
A34, OXFORD ™
@

\
BURYAST,

SHOPPING

PRECINCT

A415 TO
A4074,
READING

Y

SV

Parking — details of car parks charges can be found on our website

By rail — the nearest main line railway stations to Abingdon are either Didcot Parkway (seven miles) or Oxford (eight miles). Radley railway station is located on the main line between
Oxford and Didcot and is three miles from Abingdon town centre. For details of train times visit www.nationalrail.co.uk or call 08457 484950

By bus — there are a number of bus routes serving Abingdon town centre. For details of services and timetables, visit Oxfordshire County Council’s website at
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk. Contact details for bus operators can be found on the travel information pages on our website www.whitehorsedc.gov.uk

AN o (o) Bicester Aylestiiry m&
Kidlington N \/ \\0
%\/\ (M40] ‘
Hemel
Ggﬁgd) Mo Her}'lgpr;fead (s)
v@h 0’0
ALY 20 ,ﬁbinggpn RN 74010 %I h 29
G1zoxWallingford
A417 Wantage>f A4130 °\m~©
A338 34 A417 Maidenhe Slough
(M4 ] 69> 319
- Readu& HEATHR@W)
. \@‘ 'A @ .40 @/ A\HPOR g
g / Néwbury A4 ®\
‘g \\AG/SB Aaiﬁk (m3) (M55)
? ﬂ
2 —
@
WHITE HORSE
LEISURE AND
TENNIS CENTRE
'couNcIL GIDD
o
—\ ABBEY CLOSE D
—GUILQ@ o
0v]
KEY: Car Parks >
D
n Abbey Close D
@ Cattle Market 93
€ Charter Multi-storey 1
e Civic
@ Rye Farm
@ Hales Meadow
@ Audiett Drive
@ West St Helen Street




of White Horse

The Council’s Vision Statement

Our Vision and Aims-

Our Vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate
community

The Vale of White Horse District Council aims to:

Strengthen local democracy and public involvement through access to
information, consultation, and devolution of power so that everyone can take
part in our community and contribute to the decisions which affect our lives
Create a safer community and improve the quality of life among Vale residents

Encourage a strong and sustainable economy which benefits all who live in,
work in or visit the Vale

Help disadvantaged groups and individuals within the Vale to realise their full
potential

Provide and support high quality public services which are effective, efficient
and responsive to the needs of people within the Vale

Protect and improve our built and natural environment

Adopted by the Vale of White Horse District Council
16™ November 2005

Page 6



Agenda ltem 7

081'c8 SJUSWIBNIA [eJOL
$9|qewnsuod || jo aseyoind uo puadsiano i abuey)n abuey)d
N A 4 J3A0D 0) AJ2UOIIE)S UO puadsiapun Jajsuel} o %¥0 005 |euonesiuebio LHO sevy |euonesiuebio LIHO Logy 6002/10/S0
abes|i/SaoueMOlje Jed uo puadsiano Janod| . . abueyn abueyn
N A ¢ 0} S9OIAIBS PalIH 8 $984 U0 puadsiapun Jajsuels) 04 %9} oSl |euonesiuebio HLHD 0Loe/800¢€ |euonesiuebio HO ooy 6002/1.0/50
Jels Avusbe pue saoueMolie Jiys ‘aoueInsu] 1021
A A s jeuoijeu uo SpuadsIBA0 JBA0D 0} (Bwayos uoisuad ul[%Ee 9 00S°€l ALDD 1180 J00L1/S001 ALDD LSO 5001 6002/10/S0
JElS j|e Jou) uojenuuesadns uo puadsiapun Jajsuel} 0
. ¢ uonosies uonoseg S00l
sod jueoen Buljjy JO pesisul SWIUBA0 uiId) Hoys punj of |9
A A 3 ¥ 1 40 pesjsul 1 ) boys puny 01 1%0°L 0.L€ L = JUSUIINIOSY L2dH 200t 19 JUSLINNIOBY LCdH /800171001 8002/2Lice
s8oudJ9u0d Bupuaye ybnoly) Juswdojaaap moje . . wawdopaag yjuswdojarag
A A € 0} Juswidofaaa( [euonesiuebiQ wouy Buipuny Jajsues; o) %061 000'S 9 Bulurel] LlaH oioy leuonesiuebi kZHO oovy 800z/cl/ee
asn ajeA Moj|e 0} aseqelep Juswabeuey . wawobeuep Jjuswabeuey
A A ¢ 80UBWIONSd DQOS 0} sabueyd Jo JSOD 8y} jley JaAod Of %¥EL 00€ aouBWIONad FEHD cisy souBWIOH3d LEHO vosy 8002/¢1i0L
‘yeys Aouabe 40 1500 ay) i . G001
N A b | Janoo o (Aoueoen oy onp) 196png Asejes juadsun jo s |29+ 042'9 ds1 uopbuigy LPND 00L1 ds1 uopbuigy WNO | o000l | 800212
"aoueINsul 3y} 10} 13bpng awosul
: . uatusbeue uswabeue|
A A g | Buyorew e pue abejuepn ‘Aemuod e sebeseb pabeweple/u 000°8¢C } soleIsy W Lesd 0002 } solers3 W Lesd 1016 8002/1 L/92
a1y Jo sredal sy} 10} Jobpng ainjpuadxs ue $ajeaId SIyY
aunypuadxa 4o yids jenjoe (reuonesado-uoN) sooedg
N A 14 ay} Joapel J8neq o) Juswabeue Auadold o} sed|%9°0 00€C swabeuepy 14Sd 092 uado g syed Lvvd 092 8002/4 Live
ul 12Bpnq soueusjulely SPUNOIS) BU) JO Med Jajsuel} 0] Auadoid
(X2S ddS) 0 201
A A g ysed uopbutied Jo ainso|d sy} Buimojjo} siepea wes] (%0'Gy 001L°0L dS1 uopbuigy LPND \mcmw\owoor ysen c%ms req LZND \mommﬂoe 8002/LL/LL
pue sabeuepy 41 JO uoiedojje Auejes ay} puswe o ’
‘saleles woyy Ajaunua uaye} a1am sbuines ayy 200 5080
A A Z | AreubuQ (x2s ddS) 800 useD uopbulled Jo 8insoi2|%0'96 0612 i LZND oot i LZND snoueA 800Z/LL/LL
ysep uopbuie4 yse) uopbuueq
o) wouj bupinsas sbuiaes [enjoe 103|421 0} JUBIBIIA
sjuawallp 3ebpng
1030811Q
feaoaddy findeq
B9ANNIBXT | i0p00uq Aq abejusoled 3 aweN 2po) aweN apoD woi4
soanboey | pasuoyny |adAy uoseay JUBWAIIA  [lejoL JUSWBIA|  BJuaD) 150D 21U 1809 | 01 JUNOJIY ajuen 1509 ajjuan 3s0o | yunoooy aleq
0000134800 §
Seale 9OIAIBS SSOIOY 600z Aaenuer ¢ je paAjadas s}sanbal asueusjulely Jabpa pue syuawalA J9bpng
eaJe 90IAISS B JO SBAUSD JSO0 Y} UIYIM €
sBuipesy aAoafgns SSOIOE INQ B43USD }SOD B WIYHM 2

21U }SO2 B UIYIIM BAROBIGNS B UIYIAA
adA] o3 Aoy

3

(Bunou 1oy siamod pajebajop Japun paaoidde sysanbas pue)
reaosddy aAnnoax3g 1oj sjsanbay Juswanp

Page 7



086°C6 fejoL
009°LS G adA) jejoL
00€'Z v adAL [eJoL
008'vL ¢ adAL |ejoL
0vE'6 Z 9dAL JejoL
0¥6'vL | 8dA) jej0L
Aewwng
0086 asueuajurely 1o6pa |eJoL
aJjua 1s0ounodoe djendoidde aiow e o) (suonenbal uonosles
A A [ juswdinb3 ueaiog Aeidsiqg auy Aq palinbal) sojoeloads|%0 LS 008'I Kiajes @ ylleaH 1 9YH 0031 9 Em.:a__._ 100y L2HH [0} 44 8002/24/22
0} SUONNQLIUOD PUE S)S8} UOISIA J0j J1o6pNng 8y} aAow o )
2J}U3D }SO2/ JUNODO. SUO OJU} SAIUDD }S0D SAVIAISS . . juswabeuep unwpy poddng 1910
A A € opeloowaq wod} syabpnq Busie) ajepiosuod 0] %000} 00.C CENTITeTo) LD toze siaquappoddng | /LELD/LZLD oy 800z/eL/6l
ysired
91)U82 JSOJ/ JUNOIIE SUO OJUl SBHUSD }SOJ SAJIAIRS| , . . yuswabeuep ® UMO1/S8OIAI9S 1910
A A € ojeIocOWa( WoJy s}abpng aliH WooY 8)epl|osuod 0 %000} 00€'s 20D LLLO Loze Bquisiy NLE1D/121D Loce 800¢/cL/BL
asueuajuiey Jebpe
10)3911
leacaddy busam%
BANIBXT | 1010810 Ag abelusdlad 3 aweN apoo aweN 8po) woi4
sannbay | pesuoyny [edAL uoseay JUSWANA [{el0] JUSWBIA[  81UsD 150D a5 180D | 0] JUNoooY | anus) 150D anuan 1so09 | unodoy sjeg

Page 8



Agenda ltem 8

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 146/08

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

3.0

4.0

4.1

Wards Affected — All

REPORT OF THE PRINCIPAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT OFFICER
TO THE EXECUTIVE
6'" FEBRUARY 2009

Corporate Plan 2009-12

Introduction and Report Summary

The Corporate Plan 2009-12 is a key document which details our Vision, Strategic
Objectives and Corporate Priorities for the next three years. It has been developed
following widespread consultation with Members, the Senior Management Team and
residents. The plan clearly describes our Strategic Objectives and Corporate Priorities.
For each of our Corporate Priorities key targets, actions and measures show how they
will be achieved. Attached to this report (Appendix A) is a draft of key sections of the
plan.

The contact officer for this report is Robert Woodside, Principal Performance
Management Officer, telephone (01235 520202 ext 499). Email address:
robert.woodside@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Recommendations

that the Council be recommended to:

(i) agree the six Strategic Objectives and associated Corporate Priorities, key
targets, actions and measures;

(ii) delegate authority to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Leader of the
Council, to agree the final version of the plan; and

(iii)  agree an amendment to the Council’s Vision statement, to improve clarity and
compactness, by dropping the six aims since these are largely incorporated in
the body of the new Corporate Plan

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strateqgies and Policies

This report relates to the Council’s Vision in that it supports all of its objectives and
does not conflict with any Council Strategies. It supports all of the strands of the Vale
Sustainable Community Strategy.

Corporate Plan 2009-12

The Corporate Plan is a key document which details our Vision, Strategic Objectives
and Corporate Priorities for the next three years. It has been developed following
widespread consultation with Members, the Senior Management Team and residents.
The plan clearly describes our Strategic Objectives and Corporate Priorities. For each
of our Corporate Priorities, key targets actions and measures show how they will be
achieved. Performance against these detailed measures, including National Indicators

Page 9



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

and Local Performance Targets, will be reported quarterly to the Executive and
Scrutiny Committee.

The plan will use common vocabulary and terminology with South Oxfordshire District
Council. This will make it easier for the shared Senior Management Team and shared
services to operate across both councils.

In December 2008, Mori ran 3 extended discussion groups of residents looking at the
proposed Strategic Objectives and Corporate Priorities of the Council. The groups were
held in Abingdon, Wantage and Faringdon and gave a wide range of feedback, including
residents views of the Council. Overall, there was positive support for the objectives and
priorities included in the attached draft of the Corporate Plan. One of the key messages
was that the Council needs to improve communication with our residents about the
services that we provide and our achievements. This is now a Corporate Priority within
the ‘Managing our Business’ Strategic Objective. The comments and views raised at
these discussion groups will be used to help develop and improve the services delivered
by the Council.

It is proposed that the Council’s Vision statement is streamlined. The primary heading
will be retained “Our Vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate
Community”, but in the interests of clarity and compactness, the 6 detailed aims are to
be dropped as they are largely incorporated in the new Corporate Plan.

The final version of the plan will be published in late March / early April. This will

essentially be a web based document, however a limited number of hard copies will be
produced.

ROBERT WOODSIDE
Principal Performance Management Officer

Background Papers: None

Page 10



Appendix A

Value for the Vale

Providing high quality value for money services for our residents

Corporate Plan 2009-12

Page 11



Foreword
by the leader and chief executive

We are pleased to present our Corporate Plan for 2009-12, which sets out our objectives and
priorities for the next three years, and outlines how we intend to achieve them. It is an
ambitious programme of work, but one we are sure our dedicated staff and councillors will
work hard to deliver.

One of the key challenges we face is the current economic climate and addressing the many
ways it will impact on residents. The plan strives to ensure that the Vale remains a
sustainable and vibrant place to live and work during this period, by supporting people and
the local economy where possible, and ensuring that we are ready to take advantage of the
upturn when it occurs.

For the coming year we want to start tackling head-on some of the issues that people in the
Vale feel are important, such as market town vitality and the problems of flooding and other
issues associated with climate change. We want to make sure that there are more affordable
homes, and that our towns and villages are cleaner, greener and safer communities.

One of the key challenges we face is delivering high quality and good value services with
increasingly limited resources. We will continue to search for new ways of getting the best
value for our council tax payers.

We are lucky that we live in a beautiful area with vibrant towns and villages and an economy
that is relatively resilient in the face of economic stress. We want to continue to do what we
can to improve the quality of life for everyone living and working in the Vale.

If you want to make any comments on this
Corporate Plan please feel free to email

Tony de Vere — Leader of the Council either of us.
tony.devere@whitehorsedc.qov.uk

David Buckle — Chief Executive
david.buckle@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Page 12



Introduction

This Corporate Plan relates to the period 2009-12 and covers the current administration up to
the next elections in May 2011. Following the next election, a new four year Corporate Plan
will be developed.

This plan forms the link between the vision and the services that the council tax payers of the
district tell us they want. It is expressed as six strategic objectives, each associated with a set
of corporate priorities. We use these to help us decide how resources should be deployed, as
a basis for our Community Strategy, and to determine how we work within the Local Area
Partnership to achieve broader goals that benefit the residents of the Vale.

“Our Vision is to build and safeguard a fair, open and compassionate community”

The objectives and priorities described in this plan have been recently validated in user forums
across the district. Feedback from these meetings has been incorporated into the plan. There
will be regular opportunities for the residents and local groups of the Vale to express their
views and the council will continue to respond to their needs and wishes on the performance
and focus of their council. We hope you find the plan informative and we welcome any views
on its content or structure.

Page 13



Working in Partnership

We are responsible for delivering a wide range of services to our residents, people who work
within our district and visitors. Some of these services we provide directly, but many are
delivered in partnership with other organisations. These include public bodies such as the
police, with private sector companies for services like waste collection and with the voluntary
sector who are often used for the provision of specialist services.

Vale Sustainable Community Strategy and Local Development Framework

The council approved a Sustainable Community Strategy in November 2008 called ‘Working
together for a better Vale’. It was prepared by the Vale Partnership, which brings together
representatives from the public, private and voluntary sectors in the Vale. This long term plan
will address current issues, but will also look to improve the quality of life in the Vale in the
years ahead.

Underpinning the actions in the strategy is the need for sustainability. This is generally

defined as meeting the needs of the present generation without compromising the

ability of future generations to meet their own needs. The partnership’s vision for the future is

for a sustainable Vale:

« With prosperous, inclusive and thriving communities that have good access to a range of
housing, jobs and services.

» Where everyone can feel safe and enjoy life.

» Where our needs can be met without compromising the natural and built heritage or the
ability of future generations to meet their needs.

The strategy is a commitment by the council and its partners to work together with available
resources to provide services that will help to improve quality of life and maintain
communities where people want to live and work, now and in the future. Some of the issues
will be tackled through policies and proposals in the Local Development Framework (LDF).
This is an important plan which will help shape the future of the Vale up to 2026. It contains a
Core Strategy which sets out a long term vision and key objectives for the district up to 2026.
Major new sites for housing, employment and retail development will be identified in the plan,
as will the infrastructure needed to support them.

The Oxfordshire Local Area Agreement 2008-11

This is a three year agreement between the government and a wide range of key partners
across Oxfordshire. The aim is to develop partnership working which will lead to
improvements in service delivery. The agreement is being managed by the Oxfordshire
Partnership which is the county wide local strategic partnership. The key priorities of the
agreement are, in part, measured by performance against 35 National Indicators. Targets
have been agreed with the government and if these are met the partnership will share reward
grant at the end of the three year period. There are direct links with many of the national
Indicators included in the agreement and our corporate priorities. Full details can be found
later in this plan.

Working with South Oxfordshire District Council

The two councils have a long history of joint working together, and more recently, shared
services. For example, a shared finance service has been in place since 2006. This includes
a joint revenues and benefits contract with Capita and internally provided accountancy,
finance client side, benefit fraud and audit services. We will be extending joint working further
with the introduction of a joint waste collection and street cleaning service in 2010.

Page 14



Both councils have agreed to create a shared management team. Substantial savings will
arise from having a reduced number of senior managers. These savings will help both
councils address budget challenges for later years identified in their respective medium term
financial plans. Councils are under increasing financial pressure through reducing
government grants, limits on council tax increases and increasing expectations from
customers. These pressures are heightened by the Government’s expectation of further
efficiency savings from every council. Both councils face challenges to set balanced budgets
for 2009/10 and later years whilst seeking to improve frontline services in our priority areas.

The creation of a shared management team will lead to annual joint savings of around
£750,000. In addition, there are a number of non-financial benefits which are equally
important. Best practise will be encouraged across both councils. Having a common senior
management structure will make it easier to achieve joint delivery of services in areas where
the two councils positively decide that they wish to do this where a single service delivery
arrangement could deliver financial and operational benefits. Finally there is a potential set of
benefits around the profile that will result from shared working. The new management team
is responsible for delivering services to a population of nearly 250,000, larger than any single
district council in the country.

Page 15



The Vale of White Horse in context

Area of Dumatanding Natuwral Beaurty
Eresn Balt
Great Western Community Forast

——- Wale of White Horze District Bowmdary

Rallway Lins

Major Road

Other & Road

River

. Bartof the Vale in the Gentral =0 Buili-up Area
* Dafordshire sub-region

£ b 3
L s

Farin gd;:b: E:%Djf :

e L

The Vale of White Horse is located in the upper Thames Valley and is one of five districts
within Oxfordshire. The council takes its name from the famous 3,000 year old monument
carved on the crest of White Horse Hill, Uffington. It is the oldest of all the white horses in
England. The Vale is bounded to the north and east by the River Thames and to the south
by the Berkshire Downs. The district covers some 224 square miles (580 square kilometres)
of country that is attractive and mainly rural in character.

The flood plains of the Thames and its tributaries cover extensive areas of the district. With
some 4,500 homes that could be affected by flooding, this is a serious issue in the Vale.
Flooding could become more frequent and cover larger areas as a result of climate change.

The Vale’s Population

The population of the Vale was estimated as 117,000 in 2007. About half the population lives
in the three historic market towns of Abingdon, Faringdon, and Wantage, plus North Hinksey
(Botley) and the expanded village of Grove. The remainder is distributed in more than 60
villages and hamlets throughout the Vale. In common with much of the country the Vale has
an ageing population with a little over 16% of its population over 65 years old.

The population of the Vale is projected to reach 139,000 by 2026. The proportion of the
population that is over 65 will rise by 47% whereas the proportion of those 14 and under will
rise by only 11.3 %. In common with national trends, the Vale will see an increasingly ageing
population, with growing numbers of smaller and single person households.

The Vale has a relatively small black and minority ethnic population, compared to the national
average. The 2001 Census shows that 6.7% of the district population (7,765 people) describe
themselves as members within ethnic groups other than white British. Of these, those most

represented in the district include Irish (1,176), people from other white ethnic groups (3,821),
Chinese (499) and Indian (415). The percentage of people who describe themselves as other

Page 16



than white British people within the district is lower than the Oxfordshire average (10.1%) and
about 2% lower than the South East as a whole (8.7%). In terms of disability, just over 13%
of our residents have a limiting long-term illness / disability.

Housing

There has continued to be a sustained increase in the number of households. This reflects
the national trend towards smaller and more rapidly forming households. The Vale has over
48,600 households of which nearly a quarter consist of a single person. Average private
household size is expected to fall from 2.4 in 2006 to 2.29 in 2026, meaning that in 2026
there will be just over 59,000 private households, which is a rise of 24% over the 2006 figure.
The level of owner occupation is 76.2% (March 2004) which is above the national average of
74.4%.

Compared with the national average the housing stock is relatively modern and in generally
good condition. Between 1996 and 2007 nearly 4,000 homes were built in the Vale, of which
almost 1,200 were affordable. Nevertheless, with house prices nearly nine times higher than
average incomes, many local people continue to find it difficult to buy their own home or rent
from a private landlord. The problem is particularly acute in the smaller communities where
house prices are very high and few properties are available to rent from housing
associations.

Employment and the Economy

The Vale’s economy has remained strong throughout the 1990s and early years of the new
century, and opportunities for employment have been good. There is an above average
proportion of people who are economically active (86.6%) with above average earnings.
Unemployment levels remain comparatively low. However, as with all areas in the country
there are uncertainties about the economic future of the district as a result of the current
credit crisis and economic down turn.

Science Vale UK in south central Oxfordshire is an area of economic growth that comprises:

» The Harwell Science and Innovation Campus. This includes the Diamond Synchrotron
and the ISIS neutron source. Over 4,500 people work for around 100 companies at the
site.

» Milton Park, which is one of Europe’s largest multi-use business parks. It has over 160
companies employing around 6,500 people

» The towns of Wantage and Didcot

» The expanded village of Grove
The Science Vale UK Partnership has come together to ensure that the development
momentum continues and that the area establishes itself as a world leading site for
scientific, research and development and high technology businesses.

The Vale also has two key military related sites providing a range of jobs. These are the
Defence Academy at Watchfield and Dalton Barracks on the edge of Abingdon. There are
numerous rural business sites outside the main settlements and the rural economy is also
supported by business activities which are directly related to the countryside, such as
farming, forestry and equestrian activities. The Vale, in partnership with South Oxfordshire
District Council, has secured joint grant funding in 2008 of £1.8 million to help revitalise and
support rural businesses.

Page 17



Strategic Objectives and Corporate
Priorities

Strategic Objective: Meeting people’s need for housing

Corporate Priorities

1. Enable affordable homes to be built in the district each year in line with the Vale’s
ambitious targets

2. Help people in housing need to resolve their housing problems

Strategic Objective: Supporting a vibrant local economy

Corporate Priorities

1. Work in partnership to sustain vibrant market towns

2. Support rural business and communities

3. Promote ‘Science Vale UK’ as a world leading area for science and technology

Strategic Objective: Managing our business effectively

Corporate Priorities

1. Provide value for money services that meet the needs of our residents and service users
2. Optimise access to our services

3. Improve communication about the council’s activities and achievements

Strategic Objective: Rising to the challenge of climate change
Corporate Priorities

1. Minimise our impact on the causes of climate change

2. Respond to the effects of climate change, particularly flooding
3. Minimise the waste we produce and maximise recycling

Strategic Objective: Helping to maintain a safe Vale

Corporate Priorities

1. Help to maintain, or further reduce, low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour
2. Reduce the fear of crime and anti social behaviour

Strategic Objective: Keeping the Vale a clean place to live
Corporate Priorities

1. Deal effectively with litter and detritus

2. Tackle ‘envirocrime’, such as fly tipping, dog fouling and graffiti

Page 18



Meeting people’s need for housing

Enable affordable homes to be built in the district each year in line with
the Vale’s ambitious targets

Help people in housing need to resolve their housing problems

There are over 48,000 homes in the Vale and our housing stock is relatively modern and
generally in good condition. Between 1996 and 2007, almost 4,000 homes were built, of
which almost 1,200 were affordable. Affordable housing includes both low cost market
housing and subsidised housing that is available to people who cannot afford to occupy
houses generally available on the local market.

However, with house prices nearly nine times higher than average incomes, many local
people continue to find it difficult to buy their own home or rent from a private landlord. The
problem is particularly acute in the smaller communities where house prices are very high
and few properties are available to rent from housing associations. The high cost of houses
in the area and the fact that relatively few new houses are being built in rural locations mean
that local villagers have limited access to suitable housing. A key challenge for the future will
be to secure the provision of affordable housing to meet needs in the Vale’s rural
communities.

The council will facilitate the provision of affordable housing for people who live and work in
the Vale. This will be done through the policies in the current Local Plan and in the new Local
Development Framework, which will be agreed during 2009. The framework will include a
target that 40% of all new housing will be affordable.

The council is committed to preventing homelessness in the district. Homeless acceptances
have been reduced significantly over the last five years and, on average, over 200
households a year are prevented from becoming homeless. Our approach is prevention
through early intervention using appropriate advice and a range of initiatives. We also intend
to keep the number of households who are accommodated in nightly charge properties, for
example in bed and breakfast, to a minimum.

The council was the first in Oxfordshire to set up a choice based lettings scheme for people
on the housing waiting list. We are now working with other authorities to further increase
housing mobility by setting up a scheme that enables Vale residents to apply for housing
throughout Oxfordshire.

Page 19



Supporting a vibrant local economy

Work in partnership to sustain vibrant market towns
Support rural business and communities

Promote ‘Science Vale UK’ as a world leading area for science and
technology

As is seen from the context statement at the start of this plan, the Vale’s mix of historic rural
communities, growing urban areas, and thriving high technology centres provides a unique
and buoyant mix of employment and location. We have one of the lowest unemployment
rates nationally and are recognised as an attractive and safe area to live.

That said, the market towns in the district are all faced with significant competitive challenges
from larger shopping complexes in nearby cities and conurbations, made worse by the
increasing preparedness on the part of consumers to travel significant distances to shop.
The council is determined to work with local communities to develop a strategy to support
Abingdon, Wantage and Faringdon town centres in order to maintain and improve business
and user confidence.

Outside the towns, rural communities in the Vale have their own challenges and this is
recognised as a common issue for similar areas. The European Union has allocated
£1.8 million under its rural development fund to southern Oxfordshire, including the Vale.
The council will work, in partnership with South Oxfordshire District Council and others, to
ensure that the funding that has been allocated is spent to the maximum benefit of rural
residents. The funding will provide support to a wide range of projects and training for
farmers, growers, food businesses and for improving tourism in rural areas.

The Science Vale UK project present a significant opportunity to make our area an
international focus for inward investment, research and development. In 2006 the
Government decided that the Harwell site should become the Harwell Science and
Innovation Campus which forms a key component of the Science Vale project. The
Government’s aim is to develop the campus to ensure that the facilities located there are
internationally competitive, support world-class science, and maximise opportunities for
knowledge transfer.

Milton Park, one of the largest business parks in Europe, is also part of the project. It is a
location for a cluster of knowledge based businesses employing more than 6,500 people.
These two locations, together with areas earmarked for residential accommodation in
Wantage and neighbouring Didcot, form the heart of the project. The council has decided
that it will support the partnership developing Science Vale UK and work to increase its
profile as a first choice location for business and research. We will work with our partners in
the project to promote further investment.

Page 20



Managing our business effectively

Provide value for money services that meet the needs of our residents
and service users

Optimise access to our services

Improve communication about the council’s activities and achievements

Local councils are not immune from broader economic realities. Like many households, the
council is experiencing reducing income in real terms, and rising costs. However we continue
to provide good quality services for one of the lowest council tax rates in the England.
Against this background, we have a responsibility to ensure services are delivered effectively
and efficiently, representing good value for money to the district’s council tax payers. As part
of this, we aim to have a sustainable financial base, captured in a five year medium term
financial plan.

We work to ensure that taxes and charges are collected properly, and in a timely and
equitable manner. We also continually review how our services are delivered and work to
make them more efficient while maintaining and improving quality. In order to protect the
local economy, we also pay our bills as soon as is practically possible. It is important
residents know that we are being careful with their money.

We achieve this in a number of ways. Firstly, services are benchmarked for cost and quality
against other similar authorities. This enables us to identify underperformance and to benefit
from a best of breed approach to service delivery.

Secondly, we have put in place a rolling review of the business processes that support the
services we deliver in order to weed out inefficiencies and redundant work. We challenge the
managers of those services to reduce costs by innovation and deployment of technology,
while sustaining high levels of service and set them annual targets for cost reduction.

Thirdly, we compare internal service delivery costs of service against independent external
providers, outsourcing services where this makes financial sense for council tax payers.

Lastly, we look to collaborate where we can in order to take advantage of economies of
scale. A clear example of this is a recent decision to form a joint senior management team
with South Oxfordshire District Council. This initiative has already reduced management
overheads as a percentage of total costs, and we remain confident that further significant
savings will be realisable over the period of this plan as services are reviewed and combined
where that makes sense. In addition, it has allowed both councils to jointly tender for waste
services resulting in significant improvements in service at reduced costs. These benefits will
be realised from 2009 onwards.

The council holds a number of assets, not least various civic properties based in the major
towns across the district. These represent a significant cost and discussions have begun to
see if a better way of managing the properties can be found. We are determined to
significantly reduce the costs of sustaining them over the next few years.

The Vale is a diverse and disparate area and we work to ensure there is even handed access
to services for council tax payers across the district. As part of this we are working to

Page 21



increase the functionality of our website to allow residents to contact us, request and pay for
services at times that suit them. That said, we recognise that care needs to be taken not to
exclude residents that do not have access to this type of technology. We will review our
Customer Contact Strategy during 2010 in order to ensure that a fair balance is struck
between benefiting from the savings that increased use of technology offers and the quality,
range and manner in which we deliver services.

The council has various statutory requirements placed upon it. Among these is a requirement
to treat all employees and customers equally and fairly. We take this requirement seriously
and will work to deliver an equality and diversity scheme action plan, including equality
impact assessments that achieve this goal.

It is important that the council communicates effectively with residents, both in terms of
consulting people about their priorities and needs, and in communicating progress that is
being made. In this context, we intend to increase opportunities for local residents to
comment on the council.

Page 22



Rising to the challenge of climate
change

Minimise our impact on the causes of climate change
Respond to the effects of climate change, particularly flooding

Minimise the waste we produce and maximise recycling

Climate change is one of the most important challenges facing society. Knowing what we do
now about our effect on the climate, it is no longer possible to just hope that everything will
be all right. The effects of climate change are already being felt and we have put tackling
global warming at the heart of our agenda over the next four years.

The council agreed a Climate Change Strategy in October 2008. This provides the framework
for the council to set about reducing the carbon footprint of its own activities and of the local
community. We are working in partnership with the Carbon Trust, South Oxfordshire District
Council and Aylesbury Vale Borough Council and have developed an ambitious Carbon
Management Plan. The council established its carbon footprint in 2007 and we will deliver a
20% reduction in COz2 by 2012. In delivering the Carbon Management Plan, the council will
also make financial savings on its energy costs.

We also recognise that we need to respond to the effects of climate change. The devastating
floods of July 2007 and 2008 are obvious examples. The council is working with local
communities to ensure that they are well prepared for any future floods by providing technical
advice and guidance. Already, many local community flood groups have been formed and
some have been helped with grant funding.

The council has signed a new joint waste management contract with South Oxfordshire
District Council and Verdant Group Plc which will be delivered from October 2010. Under the
new contract the recycling rate will improve substantially. In 2008/9 a recycling rate of 37%
was achieved and by 2011/12 this will rise to 46%. There will be many other benefits coming
from the new contract including the weekly collection of food waste and a fortnightly
collection of a wider range of recyclable materials. A modern fuel efficient fleet of vehicles will
be used. The engines will be converted by a local company, Regenatec of Milton Park, to run
on pure plant oil which is a sustainable biofuel. This will lead to a reduction in CO2 of over
70%. Collection rounds will be devised to minimise the amount of fuel used and will cross
the boundary between the two councils where appropriate. All of these developments will
significantly reduce the amount of CO2 produced by the council.

Page 23



Helping to maintain a safe Vale

Help to maintain, or further reduce, low levels of crime and anti-social
behaviour

Reduce the fear of crime and anti social behaviour

The Vale is a safe place in which to live, work and visit and overall crime levels are very low.
We work with a wide range of organisations through the Vale Community Safety Partnership
so that we all contribute in a co-ordinated way. Our aim is to build on the reductions in crime
that have been achieved over recent years and to support a community in which people feel
safe, regardless of age gender or ethnic background.

We want to reduce the fear of crime by making sure that local people are aware that the Vale
has very low levels of crime. We will do this in a number of ways. For example, we will
continue to develop and improve the Vale ‘Nightsafe ‘scheme which involves working with
licensees and others to reduce town centre violence. The work of neighbourhood action
groups will also be important in reducing the fear of crime. A quarterly community safety
newsletter will help to spread the message, as will running a number of specific crime
reduction campaigns.

One of the things we will do over the next four years is to reduce irresponsible drinking and
behaviour by helping to develop and implement a range of existing and new initiatives. Test
purchasing exercises use 14 or 15 year olds, supported by local authority officers and the
police, to see if licensed premises will sell alcohol to underage customers. If premises fail the
test, fixed penalty notice fines are served on staff. For repeat offences licences to sell alcohol
can be revoked. The young people’s targeted alcohol project is being piloted in Wantage and
it targets under 16s who are repeatedly caught drinking alcohol in public. They and their
parents then have to attend an awareness raising workshop which highlights the health risks
and potential safety consequences of drinking.

CCTV has a part to play in local crime reduction. We are committed to support and develop

the use of CCTV in the Vale. Where the need for new cameras is identified we will develop a
business case to gain funding for future developments.

Page 24



Keeping the Vale a clean place to
live
Deal effectively with litter and detritus*

Tackle ‘envirocrime’, such as fly tipping, dog fouling and graffiti

The Vale is set in an area of outstanding countryside and tourism makes a significant
contribution towards the local economy. With this in mind, the cleanliness of the district plays
an important part in maintaining the visual and economic well being of the area.

Our external contractor is responsible for collecting litter and detritus along roads and in
public areas, the removal of fly-tipping and emptying litter bins. Over the last couple of years
levels of cleanliness, as measured by national indicators, has improved significantly. It
remains a priority for further improvements to be made. The Oxfordshire Local Area
Agreement includes a national indicator which measures street and environmental
cleanliness and there is a challenging target for improvement over the period 2008-12.

We have taken a strong stance against envirocrimes. These include offences such as fly-
tipping, dropping litter and dog fouling. Vale Voice, our citizens’ panel, has told us that there
is widespread concern about environmental crimes generally. The two of greatest concern
are litter and dog fouling. Our two environment wardens deliver a service striking an effective
balance between education and awareness raising and enforcement. This is through the
issue of fixed penalty notice fines or prosecution through the courts. One recent initiative has
been the successful pilot in Grove of a ‘dog fouling action area’. This gained widespread
positive publicity in the local media and resulted in the issue of a fixed penalty notice. This
scheme will now be rolled out to other towns and villages.

Our environment wardens work to raise awareness of how local people can improve
environmental quality through community schemes such as local voluntary litter-picks in
villages and towns. Our contractors help with this work, providing a wide range of equipment
and then removing the waste at the end of the day.

* Detritus includes dust, mud, soil, grit; rotted leaf, grass cuttings and other bits of vegetation;
and fragments of glass and plastics.

Page 25



Our Spending Plans

Revenue Budget 2009/10

Every year balancing the budget is a challenge due to rising costs, decreasing Government
grant and new requirements, for instance the free bus pass scheme for the over 60s and
disabled people. This year the challenges are even greater because of the economic
downturn. This means that income from investments, which usually pays for some of our
services, is reducing as is income from things like planning application fees and car parking.
We need about £16 million a year to run the council. About £7 million comes from the
Government; the remaining amount comes from council tax, income from investments and
fees and charges.

We are increasing council tax by 4.8%. Although this is an above inflation increase, we think
it is necessary to avoid significant service reductions or higher fees and charges. Even with
this increase, we will still be one of the lowest charging district councils in the country. It
amounts to around 10p per week.

The following highlights some of the main elements in the budget.

Budget increases
Increasing costs, increasing service demands and income reduction add up to £1.1 million
next year. The main reasons for this include:
« The free bus pass scheme for the over 60s and disabled people. This will cost
£300,000 more than originally predicted.
« Adrop in income of almost £200,000 from our land charges service, which people use
when they are buying or selling houses.
« Adrop of £150,000 in planning application fees as fewer developers and households
apply.
« A drop of almost £100,000 in parking income with permits and pay and display
parking.

Increased investment in our community
There are areas where the council wants to invest to improve the community and the
services we offer. These include:
« Funding the Abingdon Partnership to improve the town centre
e Increasing disabled facilities grants to help people stay in their own home
« Increasing our support fund for organisations that apply for National Lottery and other
organisations that need matched funding
e Supporting Abingdon Town Council’s bid to improve the County Hall and museum
« Funding schemes to reduce the council’s carbon footprint as part of our commitment
to rising to the challenge of climate change

Cost reduction ideas

As with domestic budgets, we asked our officers to identify ways of saving money or
increasing income. These have led to a reduction in costs of around a million pounds per
year on-going. Some of the more significant items are detailed below.

Page 26



Creating a shared waste team to monitor the new waste and street cleaning contract
with South Oxfordshire District Council

Carefully reviewing whether we should fill jobs when they become vacant

Reducing the size of internal corporate administration teams

Transferring our out of hours service to Oxford City Council’s call centre

Page 27



How will we implement this plan and
monitor progress?

Our Corporate Plan sets out the council’s priorities and drives how resources are allocated
over the lifetime of the plan. Each strategic objective is associated with a number of
corporate priorities. The strategic objectives have not been ranked in any particular order to
show relative importance. In order to ensure these priorities are achieved, and to allow
councillors and officers to monitor progress, actions are identified, targets are set and
performance is measured against these targets and then reported on. The next section
describes the actions and targets associated with each corporate priority; Appendix 1
includes more details about the actual measurements and — where appropriate — when we
expect them to be achieved.

There are two types of measures:

« National Indicators (NIs). These are part of a set of central government’s national
indicators that apply to all councils. The indicators which are included in the
Oxfordshire Local Area Agreement 2008-11have (LAA) included at the end of the
indicator description.

« LPTs are local performance targets. These are described and measured locally where
the officers and councillors feel there are important priorities to measure that are not
covered by a national indicator.

Each of these indicators and actions are written into annual service plans that are agreed
with senior officers and councillors within the council. All plans are monitored and progress is
recorded in quarterly reports made to our Executive and Scrutiny Committee. These reports
can be seen on our website.

Page 28



Strategic Objective : Meeting people’s need for housing

Targets actions and measures

Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority

1. Enable affordable homes to be built in the district each year in line with the Vale’s ambitious

targets

Facilitate the provision of affordable housing for
people who live and work in the Vale through the
current Local Plan and the Local Development
Framework once it has been agreed

Ensure the development of new and other
suitable types of affordable houses

Provide the right balance of rented, shared
ownership and other types of intermediate
housing. Use regular housing needs surveys to
give an accurate picture of the district’s housing
requirements

Provide new affordable housing in rural
communities

NI 154 Net additional homes provided (LAA)

NI 155 Number of affordable homes delivered
(LAA)

LPT - Develop five rural affordable housing
exception sites by the end of 2011

Corporate Priority

2. Help people in housing need to resolve their housing problems

Provide high quality advice and support to help
prevent households becoming homeless

Provide high quality temporary accommodation
suitable for the needs of homeless people

Promote housing mobility by setting up a scheme
that enables Vale residents to apply for housing
throughout Oxfordshire

Keep the number of households who are
accommodated in nightly charge properties to a
minimum

NI 156 Number of households living in temporary
accommodation (LAA)

NI 181 Time taken to process housing
benefit/council tax benefit new claims and change
events

LPT — The number of households who are placed
in temporary accommodation because they are
homeless

LPT — A reduction in the number of
homelessness acceptances

LPT - The average number of days that
households are accommodated in nightly charge
properties during the year

Implement the sub regional Choice Based Letting
Scheme by 31.5.09

Eliminate the use of out of district bed and
breakfast placements for young people by
31.12.2009

Strategic Objective : Supporting a vibrant local economy

Targets actions and measures

Page 29




Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority

1. Work in partnership to sustain vibrant market towns

Prepare a market towns strategy for the Vale and
action plans for Abingdon, Faringdon and
Wantage, in collaboration with stakeholders, by
the end of March 2010

Support the creation of an Abingdon Town
Partnership and part fund a partnership officer to
manage an action plan

LPT 1 — Actions in the market towns that maintain
or improve business confidence (measured by
survey)

LPT 2 —Vacant retail units - set a target for the %
change year to year from a baseline date

Corporate Priority
2. Support rural business and communities

Ensure that rural communities benefit from the
EU rural development funding that has been
allocated to southern Oxfordshire, including the
Vale

LPT — The amount of funding allocated to
projects within the Vale

LPT — The number of jobs created / safeguarded
as a result of projects delivered

Corporate Priority

3. Promote ‘Science Vale UK’ as a world leading area for science and technology

Increase the profile of the area so that it is seen
as a first choice location for high value added
businesses and research and an attractive place
to live

Project manage the partnership developing
Science Vale UK as a global hotspot for
enterprise

Promote additional investment in physical and
social infrastructure for the benefit of residents
and businesses

Co-ordinate the implementation of the agreed
business plan 2008/11 which will include the
following measures:

LPT 1 — At least one new large science related
enterprise employing more than 50 people
locates in the area during the next four years

LPT 2 — There is an overall growth in employment
of at least 250 new jobs in the next four years

LPT 3 — Level of business confidence (measured
by survey). Over a four year period business
confidence is maintained or improved.

Page 30




Strategic Objective : Managing our business effectively

Targets actions and measures

Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority

1. Provide value for money services that meet the needs of our residents and service users

Maintain the Vale’s reputation for high quality
services and low council tax

Ensure delivery of the highest quality services
and demonstrate VFM in all of our key services

Agree and deliver a Business Process
Improvement Programme

Identity further joint working opportunities,
principally with SODC, and deliver cashable
efficiency savings

Undertake reviews and bring forward proposals,
in time for implementation in the 2010/11 budget,
for a significant reduction in the costs of

> Tilsley Park

» Abingdon Guildhall

» Wantage Civic Hall

» Faringdon Corn Exchange

NI 179 Value for money — total net value of
ongoing cash-releasing value for money gains
(LAA)

LPT — percentage of residents satisfied with the
overall quality of council services

LPT — Average sickness absence per employee
per annum

LPT — average time to pay an invoice

Corporate Priority
2. Optimise access to our services

Agree a new / updated Customer Contact
Strategy, which promotes moving customers to
the web wherever possible, in time for
implementation in the 2010/11 budget

Deliver the Equality and Diversity Scheme Action
Plan, including equality impact assessments

NI 140 Fair treatment by local services (LAA)
(Place Survey)

LPT — the % of payments made on line or
electronically

Corporate Priority

3. Improve communication about the council’s activities and achievements

Use Vale Voice, our residents panel, to measure
progress with our strategic objectives and
priorities.

Improve communication with our residents and
customers so that the council can demonstrate
that it provides high quality VFM services.

Communicate effectively with staff to ensure that
they are engaged with and motivated by the
council’s activities

NI 5 - Overall/general satisfaction with local area
(LAA) (Place Survey)

NI 4 - % of people who feel they can influence
decisions in their locality (Place Survey)

LPT — Times best council staff survey

Page 31




Strategic Objective : Rising to the challenge of climate change

Targets actions and measures

Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority

1. Minimise our impact on the causes of climate change

To reduce the carbon footprint arising directly or
indirectly from the council’s operations

Implementing the Carbon Management Plan and
achieving:

1. A reduction in carbon emissions of 20% by
March 2012 (baseline 2007)

2. A 10% reduction in business mileage (council
staff) by March 2010

Investigate the purchase of renewable energy for
Vale buildings in time for implementation in the
2010/11 budget

Investigate the use of grey water schemes for
Vale parks and gardens in time for
implementation in the 2010/11 budget

NI 185 CO2 reduction from local authority
operations (LAA)

NI 186 Per Capita reduction in CO2 emissions in
the LA area

Corporate Priority

2. Respond to the effects of climate change, particularly flooding

Produce a Climate Change Adaptation Plan by
31.12.09 using the outcomes of the ‘Profile of
Climate Impacts’ assessment

Facilitate the creation of a Vale Flood Alliance of
Local Community Flood Groups (as a self
governing body)

Deliver an agreed number of projects on ‘ordinary
water courses’ (streams, brooks, ditches) which
will reduce the impact of flooding

NI 188 Adapting to climate change (4 levels of
performance)

NI 37 Awareness of civil protection arrangements
in the local area (includes flooding) (Place
Survey)

LPT — 100% take up of grants for capital
schemes (flooding)

Corporate Priority

3. Minimise the waste we produce and maximise recycling

Increase the percentage of household waste sent
for recycling and composting

Reduce the amount of waste produced per
household

NI 192 Percentage of Household waste sent for
reuse, recycling and composting (LAA)

NI 191 Residual household waste per household
(LAA)

LPT — Consider including one measuring total
waste arisings (this then gives the overall waste /
recycling picture

Page 32




Strategic Objective : Helping to maintain a safe Vale

Targets actions and measures

Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority

1. Help to maintain, or further reduce, low levels of crime and anti-social behaviour

Develop and support a range of initiatives to
reduce irresponsible drinking and behaviour

Continue to develop and support the Vale
‘Nightsafe ‘scheme, working with licensees to
reduce town centre violence

Develop the young peoples targeted alcohol
project to reduce alcohol abuse

NI 20 Assault with less serious injury rate (LAA)
NI 15 Serious violent crime rate
NI 16 Serious acquisitive crime rate

NI 32 Repeat incidents of domestic violence
(LAA)

NI 30 Re-offending rate of prolific and priority
offenders

LPT - Alcohol test purchasing exercises — deliver
an agreed number

Corporate Priority

2. Reduce the fear of crime and anti social behaviour

Reduce the fear of crime by making sure that
local people are aware that the Vale is a safe
place to live

Improve the partnership approach to crime
reduction by further developing neighbourhood
action groups

NI 21 Dealing with local concerns about anti-
social behaviour and crime by the local council
and police (LAA) (Place Survey)

NI 17 Perceptions of anti-social behaviour (Place
Survey)

Page 33




Strategic Objective : Keeping the Vale a clean place to live

Targets actions and measures

Key targets and actions

| Measures

Corporate Priority
1. Deal effectively with litter and detritus

Ensure that the Vale retains a clean environment

Improve community satisfaction with the
cleanliness of the district

Improve co-ordination between relevant
contractors and the county highways department
to improve the quality of litter picking of principal
roads and open spaces

NI 195 Improved street and environmental
cleanliness (graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting)
(LAA) — also included in priority 2

LPT — Satisfaction with street cleanliness (former
BVPI 89). Vale Voice Survey

Corporate Priority

2. Tackle ‘envirocrime’, such as fly tipping, dog fouling and graffiti

Improve the local environment by reducing fly
tipping

Take robust enforcement action to reduce the
overall number of ‘envirocrimes’

Designate ‘dog fouling action areas’ where a co-
ordinated programme of publicity, community
engagement and enforcement will be used to
reduce the problem

Develop a more robust response to graffiti in the
Vale

NI 196 Improved street and environmental
cleanliness (fly tipping) (LAA)

NI 195 Improved street and environmental
cleanliness (graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting)
(LAA) — also included in priority 1

LPT — % of ‘Grot Spots’ cleaned up within the
target number of days

Designate four ‘dog fouling action areas’ for
2009/10

Page 34




Targets are to be agreed as part of the service planning process. Discussions to
take place between Strategic Directors, Heads of Service and Portfolio Holders.

Appendix 1

Summary of National Indicator Targets
Future year’s targets will be subject to annual review and will be included in an annual update to this

plan.
Meeting people’s need for housing
National Target Target Target
Indicator 2009-10 | 2010-11 2011-12
154 Net additional homes provided (LAA)
155 Number of affordable homes delivered (LAA)
156 156 Number of households living in temporary
accommodation (LAA)
181 Time taken to process housing benefit/council
tax benefit new claims and change events
Managing our business effectively
National Target Target Target
Indicator 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
179 Value for money — total net value of ongoing
cash-releasing value for money gains (LAA)
140 Fair treatment by local services (LAA) (Place
Survey)
5 Overall/general satisfaction with local area (LAA)
(Place Survey)
4 % of people who feel they can influence
decisions in their locality (Place Survey)
Rising to the challenge of climate change
National Target Target Target
Indicator 2009-10 | 2010-11 2011-12
185 CO2 reduction from local authority operations
(LAA)
186 Per Capita reduction in CO2 emissions in the LA
area
188 Adapting to climate change (four levels of
performance)
37 Awareness of civil protection arrangements in
the local area (includes flooding) (Place Survey)
192 Percentage of Household waste sent for reuse,
recycling and composting (LAA)
191 Residual household waste per household(LAA)

Page 35




Helping

to maintain a safe Vale

National Target Target Target
Indicator 2009-10 | 2010-11 2011-12
20 Assault with less serious injury rate (LAA)
15 Serious violent crime rate
16 Serious acquisitive crime rate
32 Repeat incidents of domestic violence (LAA)
30 Re-offending rate of prolific and priority offenders
21 Dealing with local concerns about anti-social
behaviour and crime by the local council and
police (LAA) (Place Survey)
17 Perceptions of anti-social behaviour (Place
Survey)
Keeping the Vale a clean place to live
National Target Target Target
Indicator 2009-10 | 2010-11 2011-12
195 Improved street and environmental cleanliness
(graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting) (LAA)
196 Improved street and environmental cleanliness

(fly tipping) (LAA)

National Indicators included in Oxfordshire Local Area Agreement — not
linked to a corporate priority

NI 8 Adult participation in sport (established by survey)

NI 6 Participation in regular volunteering (LAA) (Place Survey)

Page 36




Agenda ltem 9

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 147/08

1.0
1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

Wards Affected — all Wards

REPORT OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY

TO THE EXECUTIVE
6" FEBRUARY 2009

LOCAL AUTHORITY CARBON MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME

Introduction and Report Summary

This report asks the Executive to approve the attached draft Carbon Management Plan.

The Carbon Management Plan sets out how the Council can meet a proposed
commitment to reduce carbon emissions from its own operations by 20% by 2012. In
doing so the Council will meet its LAA2 commitments to reduce carbon emissions by 8 %
by 2010 based on a 2008 baseline.

The contact officers for this report are Mark Saunders, Principal Energy Officer (01235-
540603), e mail mark.saunders@whitehorsedc.gov.uk and Paul Staines, Deputy
Director Housing and Community Safety, telephone (01235 547621) e mail
paul.staines@whitehorsedc.co.uk.

Recommendations

i) The Executive approve the draft Carbon Management Plan.

ii) The Executive adopt a new corporate target of reducing carbon emissions from its
own operations by 20% by 2012.

iii) The Executive note that in addition to the £150,000 capital already proposed in the
capital programme, there is a further requirement for £130,000 additional capital
expenditure to fully fund capital projects in the Carbon Management Plan. This
comprises £80,000 for new Abbey House boilers already bid for by Property and
Estates and a further £50,000 for other identified measures.

iv) The Executive note the importance of the Corporate Property Review, to the
delivery of projects within the Carbon Management Plan.

v) Itis proposed that the first annual review of the Carbon Management Plan in 2010
is presented to the Council’s Scrutiny Committee and future reports are built in to
the committees review programme.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strateqgies and Policies

This report relates to the Council’s Vision.
The report relates to the Council’s Climate Change Strategy.

The issues raised in this report are also relevant to the following strands of the
Community Strategy:

Page 37



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1

Environment

Housing

Recreation, Culture and Leisure
Transport

Community

The Local Authority Carbon Management Programme

In 2008 the Council successfully applied to take part in phase 6 of the Carbon Trust’s
Local Authority Carbon Management Programme (LACMP).

The LACMP is a Government sponsored project that provides professional, technical
and change management guidance to the Council as it progresses through a
structured programme devised and operated by the Carbon Trust.

The LACMP will enable the Council to achieve the following.

e Establish an accurate baseline and realisable short and medium term targets for
emissions reductions.

e Adopt a truly corporate approach to reducing emissions.
e Realise cost savings from energy reduction measures.

e Reduce carbon emissions, enabling the Council to meet its own and LAA2
emissions reduction targets.

The programme has two key outputs, firstly the generation of an accurate carbon
baseline upon which future progress can be measured and secondly the production a
Carbon Management Plan (CMP). This plan contains details of the actions proposed
to meet the Council’s carbon reduction targets together with associated carbon and
cost savings.

Currently the Council has a long term target to reduce carbon emissions by 60% by
2050 based on a 2007 baseline and a short term LAA2 target of 8% by 2010/11. As
part of the approval of the plan the Executive are asked to approve a new medium
term target of a 20% reduction by 2012. It is proposed that this be the key target for
the Council’s CMP.

The 2007 Carbon Baseline

The Executive will recall that a report updating progress on the baseline was bought to
this Committee in October 2008. The baseline raised some important points which are
summarised below.

e  The Council has a 2007 emissions baseline is 4251 tonnes costing £1.2 million in
energy costs.

. Most Council emissions are outside our direct control, therefore any success in
reducing emissions will rely on the cooperation of third party contractors, notably
waste and leisure contractors. For example 41% of emissions are from the
leisure centres operated by SOLL and CLS (70% of leisure emissions are from
the White Horse Tennis and Leisure Centre). Similarly 32% of emissions are
from waste fleet and grounds maintenance operations (85% of fleet emissions
are from the waste contract).

e  Most of the financial savings that will occur through pursuing carbon reduction
measures will not accrue directly to the Council.

Page 38



5.2

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.0

71

7.2

7.3

The full 2007 baseline assessment has been placed on the Council’s intranet site.

The Value at Stake

A key component of the LACMP process is the establishment of the “added value” to
the Council of proposed reductions in carbon emissions. This calculation, called the
Value at Stake involves taking the Council’s proposed emissions targets and working
out what financial savings would accrue if these targets were met.

The LACMP is predicated upon the idea that the Council should be able to justify
carbon emissions reductions financially as well as environmentally. For this reason
the LACMP advocates prioritising measures which have a clear cost saving benefit to
the Council as well as carbon reductions.

Officers on the Climate Change Project Team have completed these calculations and
estimate that:

e If the proposed measures are not implemented, the Council and contractors
can expect to incur cumulative additional energy costs exceeding £1million over
5 years.

e Should all actions be successfully implemented and savings accrue it is
estimated that up to a quarter of this financial benefit would accrue directly to
the Council from projects under our complete control.

The Carbon Management Plan (CMP)

The draft CMP is a guide to the implementation of various projects that if delivered would
result in the Council achieving its carbon reduction targets. The CMP details the
individual projects and the process the Council will need to adopt to embed carbon
management in the organisation. The CMP highlights four areas critical to the Council
reducing emissions. These are

Contractor emissions
Governance

Funding

Corporate property review
Ongoing monitoring.

Contractor Emissions

The structure of the Council’s emissions means that the projects which deliver the
largest emissions reduction will be delivered through our leisure and waste contractors.
For leisure projects this presents a challenge to the Council as, under current contractual
arrangements, reductions in contractor’s energy costs brought about by measures
funded or part funded by the Council would not necessarily result in the Council receiving
a financial benefit resulting from reduced costs. Officers have already begun to negotiate
an appropriate savings sharing arrangement with leisure centre operators.

Governance

Since all the projects in the CMP will be delivered via Council Service Plans it is
important that all relevant service plans take full account of the CMP. It is also important

Page 39



7.4

7.5

7.6

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

that any future plans which could have an impact on Council carbon emissions are
subject to a carbon impact assessment. This will be required to ensure emissions don’t
rise in new areas not covered by the CMP and undermine attempts to meet our targets.
Officers will work with the performance management section of the Council, to embed a
carbon impact assessment element into the Council’s service planning process, and to
establish a comprehensive and robust performance management process, embedded
into the Council’s Corporate Governance regime.

Funding

The Council has already proposed £150,000 capital until 2011, however further capital
will be required to fully fund all the capital projects in the CMP over its life. Accordingly
the Council will need to consider allocating a further £130,000 over the life of the plan. A
bid has already been made by Property and Estates for £80,000 for replacement boilers
at Abbey House, leaving £50,000 required for other projects identified in the plan. The
timing of this additional resource is flexible but currently the rate of return on spending
capital funding on energy saving projects (i.e. the savings secured) exceeds that which
could be achieved through investing this money in the financial markets. It could
therefore be prudent while interest rates are low to bring forward some of the larger
capital projects in the plan to maximise returns.

Corporate Property Review

The Council is currently undertaking a review of its property assets. The outcome of the
review, which is not yet finalised, will have an impact on the viability of certain projects,
for example investment in energy savings measures. Completion of the review is
therefore necessary in order that a fully informed decision on these projects can be
made.

Ongoing Monitoring

Central to the success of this plan will be the establishment of a robust and accurate
carbon and cost savings monitoring regime. The Carbon Management Plan will be
reviewed annually as will the Council’s LAA2 carbon reduction obligations. It is proposed
that the first annual review in 2010 is presented to the Council’s Scrutiny Committee and
future reports are built in to the committees review programme.

Financial Implications

Implementing the CMP will result in reduced energy costs for the Council which could
cumulatively be as much as £200,000 by 2012. This figure could be higher if appropriate
savings sharing agreements can be reached with leisure centre operators.

As mentioned in 7.4 the CMP requires about £280,000 capital to fully fund capital
projects contained within it. However with high and rising energy prices and low interest
rates, now could be an opportune time to divert capital funds into projects which will
deliver energy savings with the potential to payback the original cost within 5 years or in
many cases sooner.

Revenue funding for relevant projects will come out of the climate change strategy
revenue allocation already made by the Council.

Page 40



9.0 Legqgal Implications

9.1  Under section 3 of the Climate Change and Sustainable Energy Act 2006, every local
authority must, in exercising any of their functions, have regard to the most recently
published energy measures report. The Council has, in prepring this report, had regard
to the energy measures report for district Councils.

10.0 Conclusions
10.1  This report introduces the CMP which will guide the Council in securing significant
emissions reductions in line with our own Climate Change Strategy target and the

Oxfordshire LAA2 target. The CMP will also have clear financial benefits in the medium
term.

PAUL STAINES
DEPUTY DIRECTOR (HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY)

Page 41



f\\
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme /,,;—Q Vale CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Vale of White Horse District Council
Carbon Management Programme

Carbon Management Plan (CMP)

Date: November 2008

Version number: 2

Owner: Mark Saunders

Approval route: Carbon Trust to Project Board to Executive Committee
Approval status: Draft — not approved

Page 1

Page 42



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ﬁ;,.—-Q Vale CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST
Contents
Foreword from the Political Sponsor and the Chief Executive 3
Foreword from the Carbon Trust 3
Management Summary 4
1 Introduction 5
2 Carbon Management Strategy 6
2.1 Context and drivers for Carbon Management 6
2.2 Our low carbon vision 7
23 Strategic themes 7
2.4 Targets and objectives 7
3 Emissions Baseline and Projections 8
3.1 Scope 8
3.2 Baseline 9
3.3 Projections and Value at Stake 11
4 Carbon Management Projects 14
41 Existing projects 14
4.2 Planned / funded projects 15
4.3 Near term projects 15
4.4 Medium to long term projects + 4.5 Other Projects 16
4.6 Projected achievement towards target 16
5 Carbon Management Plan Financing 18
5.1 Assumptions 18
5.2 Benefits / savings — quantified and un-quantified 18
5.3 Additional resources 18
5.4 Financial costs and sources of funding 19
6 Actions to Embed Carbon Management in Your Organisation 20
6.1 Corporate Strategy — embedding CO, saving across your organisation 20
6.2 Programme Management — bringing it all together effectively 21
6.3 Responsibility — being clear that saving CO is everyone’s job 21
6.4 Data Management — measuring the difference, measuring the benefit 22
6.5 Communication and Training — ensuring everyone is aware 22
6.6 Finance and Investment — the money to match the commitment 23
6.7 Policy Alignment — saving CO; across your operations 24
7 Programme Management of the CM Programme 26
71 The Programme Board — strategic ownership and oversight 26
7.2 The Carbon Management Team — delivering the projects 27
7.3 Succession planning for key roles 28
7.4 Ongoing stakeholder management 28
7.5 Annual progress review 30
Appendix A: Carbon Management Matrix - Embedding 30
Appendix B: Definition of Projects 31

Page 2

Page 43



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Foreword from the Chief Executive and Political Sponsor

Climate Change is one of the most important challenges facing society. Knowing what we do
now about our effect on the climate, it is no longer possible to just hope that everything will be
all right. The effects of climate change are already being felt, we need to act now to reduce
emissions of greenhouse gases.

To this end we are pleased that the Council has produced this Carbon Management Plan.
‘Rising to the challenge of climate change’ is one of the six strategic objectives of the Council
and will demonstrate its commitment by setting ambitious targets for reducing CO2 emissions.
This plan signals a significant commitment by this Council to reduce its Carbon emissions in
the medium and long term. In securing these targets the Council also hopes to save on its
energy costs and invest these efficiency savings into delivering better services.

The Council is grateful for the support provided by the Carbon Trust and our partners South
Oxfordshire and Aylesbury Vale District Councils without which this plan would have been
considerably more difficult to produce.

Councillor Angela Lawrence David Buckle
Portfolio Holder for Climate Change Chief Executive

Foreword from the Carbon Trust

Cutting carbon emissions as part of the fight against climate change should be a key priority for
local authorities - it's all about getting your own house in order and leading by example. The UK
government has identified the local authority sector as key to delivering carbon reduction across
the UK inline with its Kyoto commitments and the Local Authority Carbon Management programme
is designed in response to this. It assists councils in saving money on energy and putting it to good
use in other areas, whilst making a positive contribution to the environment by lowering their
carbon emissions.

The Vale of White Horse District Council was selected in 2008, amidst strong competition, to take
part in this ambitious programme. The Vale of White Horse Council partnered with the Carbon
Trust on this programme in order to realise vast carbon and cost savings. This Carbon
Management Plan commits the Council to a target of reducing CO2 by 20% by 2012 and
underpins potential financial savings to the council of around £1 million.

There are those that can and those that do. Local authorities can contribute significantly to
reducing CO, emissions. The Carbon Trust is very proud to support The Vale of White Horse
District Council in their ongoing implementation of carbon management. ,.._.\

CARBON

1
@{/ﬂ? TRUST
b

Richard Rugg
Head of Public Sector, Carbon Trust

Page 3

Page 44



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Management Summary

Introduction

Tackling climate change is a one of this Council’s 6 corporate priorities. The Council was
fortunate to secure a place on phase 6 of the Carbon Trusts Local Authority Carbon
Management Programme (LACMP). The LACMP is a government sponsored project that
provides professional technical and change management guidance to the Council as it
progresses through a structured programme devised and operated by the Carbon Trust. The
programme has two key outputs, the generation of an accurate carbon baseline upon which
future progress can be measured and the production a Carbon Management Plan (CMP).

The 2007 Baseline

The Council has a 2007 emissions baseline is 4251 tonnes of carbon costing £1.2 million in
energy costs. Most Council emissions are outside our direct control, therefore any success in
reducing emissions will rely on the cooperation of third party contractors. 41% of emissions are
from the leisure centres operated by SOLL and CLS (70% of leisure emissions are from the
White Horse Tennis and Leisure Centre). 32% of emissions are from waste fleet and grounds
maintenance operations (85% of fleet emissions are from the waste contract).

Targets

Currently the Council has a long term target to reduce carbon emissions by 60% by 2050
based on a 2007 baseline and a short term LAA2 target of 8% by 2010/11. It is proposed that
a medium term target of a 20% reduction by 2012 be adopted as the key target for the Carbon
Management Plan. The Carbon Management Plan contains projects selected to ensure the
Council achieves it various emissions targets. If the proposed measures are not implemented,
the Council and contractors can expect to incur cumulative additional energy costs exceeding
£1million over 5 years associated with about 1000 tonnes of avoidable emissions. This figure
is referred to as the value at stake.

The Projects

The Council is already carrying out a range of projects to reduce emissions, these have been
identifies as ‘existing projects’. Further projects are planned over the period 2009 to 2012
which will deliver a 19.8% emissions reduction. The structure of the Council’s emissions mean
that the projects which deliver the largest emissions reduction will be delivered through our
leisure and waste contractors.

Finance

The Council has already proposed £150,000 capital until 2010, however further capital will be
required in 2011/12. To fully fund all the projects in the CMP the Council will need to allocate a
further £130,000. Most of this further funding is for replacing the boilers in Abbey House.

Implementing the plan and programme management

Critical to the success of the CMP is the ability of the Council to embed carbon management
within the Council. Section 6 details how the Council will ensure carbon management is
embedded within policy/strategy, communication, employee responsibility, data management
and finance. The project programme in the CMP will be delivered via Council Service Plans with
guidance from the Climate Change Project Team. Implementation will be monitored by both the
Climate Change Project Board and the corporate governance process. Every year the Council
will produce an annual carbon plan charting progress towards its 2012 target.

Page 4

Page 45



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme /,,._—Q va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST
1 Introduction

The Carbon Management Plan (CMP) is a plan of key activities to deliver the strategic
objectives and targets identified and committed to under the Local Authority Carbon
Management Programme (LACMP).

This CMP is a critical part of LACMP and has been developed by the Vale of White Horse
District Council under the guidance of the Carbon Trust. The plan sets out the sources of the
Council’s emissions, establishes targets and defines projects that will be implemented to
achieve these targets over 5 years from 2008 to 2012 inclusive. The CMP will provide a basis
for all carbon management activity with the Council and will be updated annually. The Council
has followed the 5 step process developed by the Carbon Trust. The LACMP is an
accomplished programme that has already helped many local authorities to achieve significant
carbon emissions reductions.

k Step 1 Mobilise the organisation

b Step 2 Set baseline, forecast and targets

F Step 3 Identify and quantify options

The LACMP 5 step process

The Council has been pro-active in helping local residents to reduce energy consumption
emissions since 1997 when it established the Vale Energy Team — a significant step for a
small district council. With the increased concern about climate change the Council felt it had
to make tackling this issue a corporate priority.

The large increase in emissions reduction required by all sectors in the community left the
authority in no doubt that it had to demonstrate its own commitment to reducing emissions
before it could expect similar levels of commitment from others

In May 2007 the Council signed the Nottingham Declaration on Climate Change and began
implementing a climate change plan focusing initially at the Council’s own operations.
Reducing our carbon emissions is core part of the Council’s Climate Change Strategy.
Fortunately the Council secured a valuable place on phase 6 of the Carbon Trust’'s LACMP.
This has enable us to progress much faster that had been planned and will ensure that the
Council can take its experience to the Vale Strategic Partnership in 2009 with the intention of
developing a district wide Carbon Management Plan with our strategic partnership.

Page 5

Page 46



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

2 Carbon Management Strategy

This section sets out the context and drivers influencing the development of the Carbon Management
Programme, and the Council’s strategy for delivering the programme.

2.1 Context and drivers for Carbon Management

Climate change is the biggest threat to the long-term viability of the planet to maintain a biosphere
capable of supporting life as we currently experience it. There are now a powerful array of international
national, regional and local drivers forcing individuals and organisations to reduce emissions and to
adapt to climate change.

Climate Change is happening and it effects are already being felt.

International Drivers

International drivers for carbon management are likely to gain more traction with the recent election of a
Democrat President in the United States. Currently international drivers include

e United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change.

e The Kyoto Protocol and negotiations on its eventual replacement.

e EU Emissions Trading Scheme and the EU Energy Performance of Building Directive.
e Rising energy prices.

National Drivers

e UK Climate Change Programme and Carbon reduction targets.

e The Climate Change Act 2008.

¢ Climate Change and Sustainable Energy Act 2006, Sustainable Communities Act 2007.
¢ Renewables Obligation.

¢ New National Framework of Performance indicators for Local Authorities.

¢ Introduction of Display Energy Certificates.

Local Drivers

¢ Nottingham Declaration Commitments.

e The Council’s Climate Change Strategy.

e The Local Area Agreement 2 (contains targets for NI 185 — CO2 emissions from local authority
operations.

e The Sustainable Community Strategy and Local Development Framework.
o Efficient use of public funds and revenue savings required by the Council.
e Staff perceptions on climate change as evidenced by recent staff surveys.
¢ Joint Senior Management of the Vale of White Horse and South Oxfordshire District Councils.

e Rising cost of energy to the Council and its contractors.

Page 6

Page 47



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

2.2 Our low carbon vision

The Vale of White District Council wants to show leadership within the district in tackling climate
change. The Council will do this by drastically reducing our CO2 emissions and adapting to future
climatic variation. An additional benefit of reducing energy consumption will be a reduction in long-term
operational costs and our exposure to increasing energy prices.

2.3 Strategic themes

In line with our vision above the Council has structured its approach to carbon management via the
following 4 themes.

1. To act quickly in the short and medium term to reduce emissions.

2. To use the LACM process to build carbon management into our supply chain via our procurement
strategy.

3. To use the LACM process to position carbon management as a key consideration for all decisions
taken by the Council.

4. To build on existing partnerships to deliver greater district wide emissions reductions via the
Sustainable Communities Strategy.

2.4 Targets and objectives

The Council has a range of short, medium and long term target as set out below

Short Term — Oxfordshire LAA2 Target

The Vale of White Horse District will reduce CO2 emissions from Council activities by 8% from a 2008
baseline by the end of 2010

Medium Term — The LACMG6 Target

The Vale of White Horse District will reduce CO2 emissions from Council activities by 20% from a 2007
baseline by 2012. Annual reviews of the CMP in conjunction with the production of an Annual Carbon
Report will enable the Council to review this target over time.

Long Term — The Council’s Climate Change Strateqy Target

The Vale of White Horse District will reduce CO2 emissions from Council activities by 60% from a 2008
baseline by 2050. This target is likely to change to a considerably more ambitious one as more
information comes to light which shows that a much greater cut in emissions will be required if global
average temperatures are to remain within safe limits. The Council will look to revising its long term
target in line with the new government commitment to reduce national emissions by 80% by 2050.

Page 7

Page 48



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

3 Emissions Baseline and Projections

3.1 Scope

In order to know the amount of carbon reductions required the Council first had to quantify how much
carbon it actually produced. The LACM stipulated that 2007 was to be the baseline year and that the
Council had to comply with the minimum monitoring requirements under NI 185 as set out below:

“NI 185 is to include all CO2 emissions from the delivery of local authority functions. In terms of
the meaning of the word in legislation "function" covers both the duties and powers of an
authority. It covers all an authority’s own operations and outsourced services. Even if the
services are being provided by an external body (e.g. a private company) they remain the
function of the authority.

The table below shows emissions sources and their status in the Council’s CMP.

Category Status Comments

Buildings based emissions

Council offices, LSP, depots Included Required under NI185
Leisure Centres, pools Included Required under NI185
Car Parks Included Required under NI185
Community Buildings Included Required under NI185
Transport based emissions

Employee & Councillor Business | Included Required under NI185
Employee & Councillor Excluded | Not required, poor quality data.
Commute

Contractor Business Included Required under NI185
DSO and EH Fleet Included Required under NI185
Waste Fleet (Contractor) Included Required under NI185

Waste based emissions

Municipal Waste Excluded | Not required, very large
emissions would have skewed
programme outcomes.

Council and contractor waste Excluded | Poor data, lack of monitoring.
Will look improve monitoring and
include this in 2009

Water based emissions
Council and contractor water Included Not required under NI185 but
use data was available and links with

water efficiency measures

Housing based emissions

Social housing stock Excluded | Not required under Ni185.
Council has also transferred its
stock to an RSL

Page 8

Page 49



’\\
CARBON
TRUST

Vale of White Horse
Carbon Management Programme
Carbon Management Plan

of White Horse

working with

3.2 Baseline

The baseline year for Carbon Management Programme is the calendar year 2007, This was chosen as
it was the nearest year for which it was deemed likely to get a complete set of energy use data. At the
time DEFRA guidance stipulated that NI185 monitoring had to be on a calendar basis, this guidance
was adopted by the Carbon Trust for the Carbon Management Programme. Subsequently DEFRA have

amended the guidance to enable local authorities to choose calendar or financial year. The Vale of
White Horse has decided to continue to use calendar year data.

The following baseline data sources were used in the baseline calculation

Category

Source

Owner

Assumptions

Buildings

Main Council Office

Meter readings

Property and Estates

Accurate data

Civic Halls

Utility bills + meter
readings

Leisure Facilities +
Energy Officer

Estimated readings in
some cases

Other Council buildings

Utility bills

Admin Team and
Energy Officer

Estimated readings in
some cases

Leisure Centres

Meter readings

Leisure contractors

Accurate data

Transport

Council business
mileage

Mileage claims

Transport Engineer +
Energy Officer

Accurate data

Council public transport

Mileage claims

Transport Engineer +
Energy Officer

Accurate data although
possibly not complete

Contractor business

Mileage claims

Contractors (Capita
CLS and SOL)

Accurate data

Waste fleet

Fleet fuel consumption

Waste Contractor
Annual report

Accurate fuel use and
mileage records

Council DSL EH fleet

Fleet fuel consumption

Environmental Health
and DSO

Accurate fuel use and
mileage records

Water

Council buildings

Utility bills

Admin team and
Energy Officer

Accurate data

Leisure centres

meter readings

Leisure contractors

Accurate data

Waste fleet

Meter readings

Waste contractor

Accurate data

The baseline emissions for the Council were calculated by using the DEFRA NI185 emissions tool

which had been amended by the Carbon Trust for the purposes of the LACMP. The Council’s total 2007
emissions were calculated to 4251 tonnes CO2 and are broken down as follows

Total Buildings Transport Water
Baseline CO, emissions (tonnes) | 4,251 2,759 1,467 25
Baseline Cost (£) £1,208,422 £372,952 £742 781 £92,689

Table 3.2a — Summary table of emissions for baseline year 2007

Page 9

Page 50



f\\
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

The Council’s emissions are dominated by emissions from buildings (figure 3.3a) and these are in turn
dominated by emissions from the Council’s leisure centres (figure 3.3b). One leisure centre accounts for
1,300 tonnes of carbon emissions or ' of the Council’s total emissions (figure 3.3c). Transport is the
other major emissions component; this is dominated by fuel based emissions from the Council’s waste
contractor which at 1,200 tonnes account for a further 4 of the Councils emissions. As a consequence
these areas feature heavily in this plan.

Vale of White Horse District Council
Baseline CO, emissions (tonnes)
Water
1%

Transport
35%

Buildings
64%

Total baseline CO, emissions 4,251 tonnes

Figure 3.2a Summary of 2007 baseline emissions

Buildings emissions by category

. L Housing*
Civic buildings 29,
12%

Leisure
86%

Total buildings CO, emissions - 2759 tonnes
* Council Temporary Accommodation

Figure 3.2b Summary of 2007 baseline buildings emissions

Page 10

Page 51



Vale of White Horse
Carbon Management Programme ﬁ;,_—-Q Vale
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse

working with

’\\
CARBON
TRUST

Leisure CO, emissions by building

. . Abingdon Outdoor
Faringdon Leisure Pool

Centre 20,
9%
Tilsley Park
2%

Wantage Leisure
Centre
13%

Centre

. o 74%
Total leisure CO» emissions 1792 tonnes

White Horse
Tennis and Leisure

Figure 3.2c Summary of 2007 baseline leisure buildings emissions

3.3 Projections and Value at Stake

The LACMP enables the Council to model two different future scenarios. One based on implementing a
range of measures to reduce emissions in line with our LACMP target and the other based on the
Council adopting a business as usual approach, this is predicated upon some assumptions about future

growth in energy use and prices.

Business as usual scenario

The business as usual (BAU) projection for CO, emissions over a 5 year period has been produced
using the baseline toolkit provided by the Carbon Trust. These projections are based on the assumption
the Council makes only limited attempts (as we have made in the past) to reduce energy use and even
with these attempts would still see energy use rising. The following key assumptions have been made
to calculate the BAU scenario, they are based on BER Energy paper 68 and are built into the algorithms

of the baseline tool.

e Projected increase in gas and electricity prices of 8.4%

e Projected increase in transport fuel of 8.4%

e Projected increase in energy consumption 0.7% per year
¢ Anincrease in transport use of 1.8%

Figure 3.3a below shows the projected increase in CO, (the red line) from 4251 tonnes in 2007 to 4402

tonnes by 2012. Figure 3.3b shows the increase in costs (the red line) related to this emissions

increase.

Page 11

Page 52



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Reduced emissions scenario

The Council has set an LACMP target to reduce its CO, emissions by 20% by 20112/13 against a
baseline year of 2007. This averages out at a saving of about 600 tonnes of CO2 a year, starting lower
(200) tonnes in 2008 and increasing so the in 2012 the Council will produce 1000 tonnes less carbon
than in 2007. Potential actions to achieve this have been set out in section 5, also included are energy
saving projects that have occurred in the calendar year 2008.

The graph below shows how emissions are expected to fall (the blue line) as a result of meeting the
20% target

Comparison of actual emissions with BAU increases and
reduction targets predicted

5,000,000

4,500,000

4,000,000

3,500,000

Cumulative carbon value at stake
by 2012 is 3077 tonnes CO2

3,000,000

2,500,000 |

2,000,000 |

1,500,000 |

Carbon emissions (kgCO,)

1,000,000 |

500,000 |

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Year

3 Actual emissions —®—BAU emissions —A— Target

Figure 3.3a Comparison of actual, business as usual and targeted emissions

The Value at Stake

The value at stake graphs show the CO, emissions and financial cost ‘at stake’ when comparing the
two scenarios. Table 3.3a below highlights how the cost of not doing the LACMP rises over the period
of the programme. The carbon and financial value at stake is equivalent to the area between the red
and blue lines in figures 3.3a and 3.3b respectively. The cumulative value at stake by 2012/13 is 3,077
tonnes of CO2 and £1,178,911 of avoidable operational revenue cost mainly in the form of fuel and
utility bills. Please not this value at stake figure includes fuel and energy savings associated with
contracted services such as the leisure and waste contracts.

There is of course a capital cost associated with implementing measures to reduce CO2. More
information on this is included in section 5 on Carbon Management Plan Financing.

Page 12

Page 53



Vale of White Horse

f\\

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Total value at stake in tonnes
co2 215 422 622 815 1,001
Cumulative value at stake in
tonnes CO2 215 638 1,260 2,076 3,077
Total financial value at stake £
66,345 | 141,199 225,433 319,998 | 425,935
Cumulative financial value at
stake £ 66,345 207,544 | 432,978 752,975 1,178,911
Table 3.3a Value at stake figures from LACMP Baseline Tool
Comparison of emissions with BAU increases and reduction
targets - financial
2,000,000
1,600,000 /
1,400,000
1,200,000 7]
e ] Cumulative financial value at stake
1,000,000 by 2012 is £1,178,911
800,000 T
600,000 T
400,000 1]
200,000 T
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Year
== Actual cost —®—BAU cost —&— Target cost

Figure 3.3b Comparison of actual, business as usual and target emissions costs

Page 13

Page 54



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

4 Carbon Management Projects

A list of carbon and energy reduction actions have been identified, developed and

compiled through a series of workshops with key stakeholders and staff across the

Council including key contractors for leisure facilities and waste. Initially this involved producing a long
list which via further discussions was refined.

In identifying projects the project team have targeted those areas with the largest emissions. This
means a significant proportion of the projected savings will be from leisure centres and the Council’s
new waste contract. It has also been recognised all parts of the organisation needs to be part of the
programme so there has been as attempt to spread projects across a variety of service areas.

The agreed actions have been grouped under 4 categories:
o Existing Projects

e Planned / funded project

e Near Term Projects

e Medium to long term projects

e Other Projects

The tables below show the costs and savings for each project and also the percentage contribution it
will make towards council’s CO, emissions CO, reduction target. Each project is described in more
detail with a project definition in Appendix B.

4.1 Existing projects

The table below shows those projects that have started in 2008 and will affect the 2007 baseline. Not all
were identified as energy saving projects, but have contributed to the carbon reduction target. Not all of
these projects will be complete within the calendar year however all have progressed sufficiently for
them to be included here.

Cost Annual Saving
Ref | Project Lead : a){( T% & t Year
Cap’l | Rev'ue | Res’ce | Fin co; 2c arge

Voltage Property 16,000 4135 33 3.87 3.3 2008
Optimisation Abbey | and
House Estates
Reduce pool Leisure - 6000 37 0 3.7 2008
temperatures — All Facilities
pools Manager
Lighting Controls Property 2350 626 5 4 0.5 2008
Abbey House and

Estates
Printer ICT - 2699 21 0 21 2008/9
Rationalisation
Inverters on pool Leisure 1500 3400 27 44 2.7 2008
pumps - Faringdon Facilities

Manager
Replace Halogen Property 2000 1316 10 1.3 1.0 2008
bulbs - Abbey House | and

Estates
Destratification fans | Property | - 340 3 - 0.3 2008
in Abbey House and

Estates
Reduced lighting at Centre - 2,040 16 - 1.6 2008/9
White Horse Tennis Operator
and Leisure Centre
TOTAL 21,850 20,556 | 152

Page 14

Page 55



Vale of White Horse
Carbon Management Programme

Carbon Management Plan

4.2

Planned / funded projects

== Vale

of White Horse

working with

f\\
CARBON
TRUST

The projects in the table below are either planned or already have funding earmarked for them. The
projects which appear in red are planned for sites which the Council may dispose of in the next 2 years.

Ref

Project

Lead

Cost

Annual Saving

Cap’l

Rev’ue

Res’ce

Fin

tonne
CO;

Pay
back

% of
Target

Year

Fuel Efficient
Driver Training

Waste
Contractor

5000

20,000

47

.25

4.7

2009

Server
Virtualisation
Abbey House

ICT

40,000

6391

50

6.26

5.0

2009

Business Mileage
Reduction (All
Council staff and
Councillors)

Planning

13,000

0.8

2009

Thin Client Roll-
out — Abbey
House

ICT

10000

2628

21

Does
not

21

2009

Awareness
Campaign 5%

(Council wide)

Corporate
Policy

2000*

2663

20

2009

New Waste
Contract

Commercial

153000

350

35

2010

New landscape
Contract

Commercial

18,137

41

4.1

2010

New temporary
Accommodation

Property

3460

24

24

2011

Lighting
Improvements
(Guildhall)

Leisure

600

1360

11

.44
years

11

2009

10

Replace 100 CRT
screens — Abbey
House

ICT

10000

563

Does
not

0.4

2009

11

Carbon
management
Policy / function

Corporate
Policy

6000*

3800

26

2.6

2009

12

Lighting
Efficiency - Abbey
House

Property

10500

3264

26

2.6

2009 -
2012

13

Timers on MFDs
Abbey House

ICT

300

714

0.6

2009

TOTAL

60,500

23,900

228,980

634

* Ongoing revenue cost until 2011

Page 15

Page 56



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

4.3 Near term projects

The following table sets out projects which the Council intends to implement. Capital funding is
earmarked for all schemes except Project 17, which due to its size and potential complexity would have
to be the subject of a separate capital bid.

Cost Annual Saving o
Ref | Project Lead : a)"( TA’ i t Year
Cap’l | Reviue | Res’ce | Fin CO; 2c arge
14 Pool covers at wet Leisure 45,680 7,887 49 5.79 4.9 2009
leisure centres 2010
15 Variable speed Leisure 20455 17,500 | 138 1.1 13.8 2009
drives at wet leisure 2010
centres
16 Voltage Property | 7,762 1,192 9 5.5 0.9 2010
Optimisation and
Wantage Civic Hall Estates
17 New boilers / Property 80,000 3,600 22 Does 2.2 2011
controls for Abbey and not
House Estates
18 Heating system Property 2000 1800 1 1.1 1.1 2009
adjustments in and
Guildhall and Civic Estates
Hall
TOTAL 153,897 | 2000 31,979 | 229
4.4 Medium to long term projects
The following projects are not yet planned in detailed and will need to be subjected to further
investigation. The figures in the table below conservative estimates of potential savings based on
comparison with similar projects elsewhere or from Carbon Trust best practice guidance.
Cost Annual Saving
Ref | Project Lead : a):( T% °ft Year
Cap’l | Rev'ue | Res’ce | Fin Co; dc arge
Additional loft Property | 20,000 1500 9 Does 0.9 2011
Insulation Abbey and not
House Estates
Voltage optimisation | Leisure 20,000 8000 63 3 6.3 2012
White Horse Tennis
and Leisure Centre
Leisure Centre Leisure 10,000 5000 30 2 3.0 2011
Lighting
improvements
(All Centres)
Re-draught proof Property 15,000 1,200 7 8 .8 2011
Abbey House and
Estates
TOTAL 65,000 15,700 | 109

4.5 Other Projects

These projects are not yet considered to be at the point where detailed investigation and viability can
be assessed, all offer significant opportunities for further carbon reduction.

Ref | Project Lead Description

Page 16

Page 57



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Replacement CHP at | Leisure + | In the coming years consideration will need to be given to the eventual
White Horse Tennis Centre replacement of the gas fired CHP unit at the White Horse Tennis and
and Leisure Centre operators | Leisure Centre. Biomass CHP is a possibility.

Further Property | Further joint working between the Vale of White Horse and South
rationalisation of and Oxfordshire District Councils may present new opportunities to rationalise
property Estates the use the Councils’ combined estates.

Efficiency Property | This could include installation of more efficient lighting and possibly
improvements at and voltage optimisation equipment.

Multi-story car park Estates

Guildhall Heating Leisure + | If the Council retains the Guildhall in the longer term it may be necessary
system Property | to carryout major improvements to the heating system. Biomass CHP is a
improvement possibility.

4.6 Projected achievement towards target

If all the projects in this plan (apart from the projects listed in section 4.5) are implemented, then the
Council should reach its 20% emissions reduction target by 2012. The diagram below shows how
progress towards the target progresses over the period. If the projects in section 4.5 were also
implemented the Council could probably achieve a 25 — 30% reduction in Carbon emissions.

Carbon progress against target
5,000
4,500 — S ——
4,000 %
3,500 X
3,000
2,500
2,000
1,500
1,000
500

Tonnes CO2

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

—=— Predicted Business as Usual Emissions
—a— Target Emissions
—x— Emissions in chosen plan

Figure 4.6a Progress towards the Council’s Carbon reduction target.

Please note those projects which appear in red will likely happen irrespective of the LACMP. The
revenue and capital costs associated with these projects have been written in to the CMP.

Page 17

Page 58



’\\
CARBON
TRUST

Vale of White Horse
Carbon Management Programme
Carbon Management Plan

of White Horse

working with

5 Carbon Management Plan Financing

Funding actions identified in this plan will primarily come from Council capital funding and where
appropriate a limited amount of revenure funding, however it is recognised that revenue funding will be
much harder to secure. The Council is at the present time unsure whether it will bid for Salix finance for
those eligible aspects of this plan. Overall the total cost of this plan for the authority will be
approximately £280,000 capital and £64,000 revenue funding over the period. With high and rising
energy prices and low rates of return on investments in financial markets investing in energy saving
measures offers comparatively high rates of return.

5.1  Assumptions

e Assumption 1- Cost of Electricity and Gas to rise by an average of 8.4% per year for the 5 years until
2012

e Assumption 2 - The carbon savings from the new waste contract will come at no additional costs to
those that will be agreed in the contract. The financial savings from the new waste contract have
been shown for completeness, however they

e Assumption 3 — The Council will be able to agree a savings sharing arrangement with leisure
contractors and the incumbent waste contractor, thereby securing a return on investments for those
projects where the contractor would otherwise incur non of the capital costs but would receive all of
the revenue benefits

e Assumption 4 - Costs for electricity have been assumed at 6.8p kWh for all sites and 3p kWh for gas

5.2 Benefits / savings — quantified and un-quantified

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Annual cost saving* 8,500 85,257 103,318 284,215 297,215
Annual CO, saving ** | 112 335 (559) 581 (1140) | 970(2110) | 942 (3052)
% of target achieved | 3.6 18 37 68 98

* These are gross figures (revenue costs have not been netted off) and have not been discounted. These figures also include
savings that relate to the new waste and landscape contracts. In reality these will show as lower contract costs or efficiency
savings that may not be cashable.

**Figures in brackets are cumulative savings.

Unquantified benefits:

Implementing the LACMP will obviously deliver a range of other benfits which cannot be measured in
money terms. Below is a list of these benefits:

e Complying with LAA2 requirements — There may be financial rewards for reaching the LAA2 target.
Further information on this is not yet available.

Enhanced reputation of the Council in demonstrating that it leads by example.

Lower maintance costs with modern plant installed.

Greater involvement by all members of staff in implementing the Council’'s new Climate Change
priority.

Increased awareness amoungst staff, stakeholders and the general public.

e Council being able to exert more influence in other organisations to follow our example.

5.3 Additional resources

The Carbon Management Plan will be delivered within existing resources, There may need to be some
re-allocation of job priorities in order to ensure that large critical projects are implemented on scheduale.

Page 18

Page 59



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

The Councill’s Principal Energy Officer will take on the primary role of coodinating overall
implementation of the plan.

5.4 Financial costs and sources of funding

£ 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13
Annual costs:

Total annual capital - 75 000 75,000 130,000 -

cost

Total annual revenue 21,850 15,900 18,000 8,000 -

cost

Total costs | 21,850 90,900 93,000 138,000 -

Committed funding:

Committed annual - 75,000 75,000 130,000 -
capital
Committed annual *29850 **20,000 **20,000 **20,000 -
revenue
Total funded | 29850 95,000 95,000 150,000 -

Unallocated funding
Proposed additional - - - 130,000 -
capital
Unallocated annual - - - - -
revenue

Total unfunded | - - - 130,000 -

Figures above are not subject to a financial discount rate. Please also note the annual totals in this
table to not match exactly with the figures in the projects tables in chapter 4 as many projects span
more than one year.

* Revenue from various budgets used to fund measures in 2008/09

** The £20,000 committed revenue is part of the £40,000 annual revenue allocation from the Climate
Change Strategy.

SALIX Finance

As yet there is no agreement as to whether the Council will bid for Salix funding in 2009. Many projects
are compliant or almost compliant and a reasonable Salix bid could probably be made. However the
Council is reliant on substantial revenue savings in the next few years and any predicted utility savings
from carbon reduction measures could be built into the base budget. This would obviously run counter
to a key Salix requirement to establish a revolving fund through which future projects could be financed.

How the Council will treat future revenue savings resulting from the LACMP have not yet been resolved.
Should the Council wish to build the revenue savings into future budgets, it will have to allocate a
further £130,000 of capital to fully fund the programme.

Page 19

Page 60



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

6 Actions to Embed Carbon Management in the Council

Creating a culture of carbon across the Council must be the ultimate aim of the LACM. The Council has
used the Carbon Management Embedding Matrix to track its progress. The matrix is included in
Appendix A where the white boxes indicate the current position of the Council. Each section below
relates to a column in the Matrix. Our aim by the end of the programme is to be at the top of each
column.

6.1 Corporate Strategy — embedding CO, saving across our organisation

The LACMS6 has the full endorsement of the Council’'s Executive and Senior Management Team and is
a central plank in the Council’s Climate Change Strategy. This Plan will be published as well as placed
on the Council’s intranet and website similar to the same way we have published our carbon emissions
baseline.

The Carbon saving targets agreed as part of this programme will be published as annual targets in the
Corporate Plan. The implementation of the CMP will be managed centrally. All Service Plans already
have broad climate change actions within them. These will be further enhanced with specific targeted
actions in the 2009 draft service plans.

Extract from the Corporate Plan 2008-9

In December 2007 the Council adopted its Climate Change Strategy, an important document that sets
out the Council’s vision for an appropriate and proportionate response. This strategy will provide the
framework for the Council to set about reducing the carbon footprint of its own activities while at the
same time establishing the methodology for the Council to work in partnership with others in the District
to reduce the carbon footprint of the local community.

This Council recognises the significance of Climate Change and will put tackling this at the heart of its
agenda for the next four years. Accordingly the Council will implement a Climate Change Strategy to
reduce greenhouse gas emissions and adapt to climate change impacts in the Vale.

We Aim to:-

e Tackle the causes of climate change by reducing the amount of greenhouse gases arising
directly or indirectly from the Council’s operations and to use our local authority powers where
possible to influence the actions of others.

o Deal with the effects climate change by adopting an approach to service delivery and Council
operations which takes account of the predicted changes in climate and to use our local
authority powers where possible to influence others to adapt to climate change.

The Council’s key objectives for the next four years are to:-

e Implement a carbon management programme to reduce carbon emissions from the Council’s
operations. The objective for 2008/09 is to establish a baseline assessment and prioritise future
actions, to include a review of the Green Travel Plan. This relates to National Indicator 185

e By 2009 implement a sustainable procurement protocol as part of the Council’'s new
Procurement Strategy. This will include reviewing major contracts as and when they are
renewed.

e Carry out a Local Climate Impacts Profile to assess the risks posed by future climate change to
the Council and its services, and how the Council can effectively manage these risks. This
relates to National Indicator 188.

e Use Council powers and influence to reduce per capita CO2 emission. This will be done
through enforcement measures associated with emerging planning policies, revised building
regulations, reviewing grants / incentives provided through home energy conservation and fuel
poverty work, reviewing Council fees and charges. This relates to National Indicator 186.

Page 20

Page 61



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

e Agree and implement a district wide climate change plan through the Vale Partnership and to
play an active role in climate change initiatives of the Oxfordshire Partnership.

e Actively promote tackling climate change to the local community.

e Ensure Council strategies are consistent with the aims of the Climate Change Strategy. Of
particular relevance is our Waste Management Strategy aim to significantly increase the
amount of biodegradable waste recycled, increasing the total percentage recycled to 34 per
cent by the end of April 2009

In early 2008 the Vale of White Horse District Council and South Oxfordshire District Council decided to
create a shared management team. The aim was twofold. Firstly, to secure significant financial savings
which will lead to more resources being available to spend in priority areas, including climate change.
Secondly, to create a stronger management team to deliver service improvements and facilitate joint
working between the two Councils. More collaborative working with South Oxfordshire District Council
on the Carbon Management Programme is one example of such work.

In August 2008 a new Chief Executive was appointed to lead the shared management team for the 2
Councils. For the Vale, one of his first priorities was to start a review of the Corporate Plan and
priorities. Following initial discussions with the Executive, draft proposals were subject to wide ranging
consultation. A new set of Strategic Objectives and Corporate Priorities were agreed as part of a new
Corporate Plan in February 2009. One of the Strategic Objectives is ‘Rising to the challenge of climate
change’. This is underpinned by 3 corporate priorities and clear targets and actions for improvement.
Progress against these targets and actions is reported quarterly as part of a Corporate Governance
Reporting process. These reports are considered by the Senior Management team, Executive and
Scrutiny Committee. All of these reports can be read on the Council’s website.

Specific targets and actions relating to the ‘rising to the challenge of climate change’ priority are
contained in service plans. Progress against Service Plans is reported half yearly to the Executive and
Scrutiny Committee.

Service plan targets and actions then feed down into individual appraisals through the ‘Commitments’
and ‘Personal Development Plan’ schemes. In this way, all members of staff have a direct link to the
Council’s Climate Change Strategic Objective.

6.2 Programme Management — bringing it all together effectively

This factor of embedding carbon management covers the operational aspects of delivering the LACMP.
Please see section 7 of this plan for more information on this part of the programme.

6.3 Responsibility — being clear that saving CO, is everyone’s job

Taking action to reduce carbon emissions is every employee’s responsibility. Every employee should
feel able to challenge current practices if they feel there is a better way of doing things. The following
table set out how responsibility for reducing emission is taken across the Council.

All employees | o Staff suggestions scheme — Staff have and will continue to be encouraged to
propose energy savings ideas and to take highlight areas where they feel energy is
being wasted. They can do this be contacting the Project Team or reporting
through the staff suggestion scheme.

¢ Annual staff satisfaction and biennial environmental awareness survey.
e Carbon Management raised at quarterly staff briefings and monthly team briefings

e Climate Change and Carbon Management now part of twice yearly induction
training

Page 21

Page 62



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

o General clause on climate change to go in all job descriptions
¢ Specific clauses on Carbon management to go in relevant job descriptions

Carbon ¢ A secondary role for the Climate Change Project Team is act as ambassadors for
Champions the LACMP. They are responsible for promoting energy saving within their service
area and backing up any promotional work. They are also on hand take staff
suggestions and bring them to the Project Team.

Key Staff e Specific clauses on Carbon management to go in relevant job descriptions.

o These staff will have responsibility for managing individual projects.

e Carbon management to be covered as part of personal development plan process.
e Bespoke briefing / training on project implementation and achieving Carbon

savings.
Senior e Targets and actions set for their service areas. Directors and service managers to
Management be responsible for projects in their own service areas.
o All major projects, plans and policies to be Carbon Impacted Assessed on an
annual basis.

e Carbon Impact Assessment methodology to be devised.

Councillors e All Councillors to receive a briefing on the LACMP and its impacts / benefits.

¢ Councillor with the Portfolio for Climate Change is briefed on LACMP progress on a
monthly basis. They are responsible for passing progress reports to the leading
political group.

Contractors e Where possible terms of contract will be changed or improvement plans agreed
that will take account of the new actions in the LACMP and acknowledging that
contractors will play an active role in securing emissions reductions for the Council.

6.4 Data Management — measuring the difference, measuring the benefit

Access to information on energy, fuel, water use and waste is vital to the success of the LACMP and to
ensuring compliance with NI185 and LAA2. The following table sets out how data will be handled and
who will do it.

Data Collection e Each service area is responsible for collecting and collating data on energy
consumed in delivering their services aside from the central monitoring of main
Council buildings. All monitoring to be on a monthly basis or better if possible.

e Contractors will be responsible for collecting and passing data to client
managers on a monthly basis.

e Automation of data capture will improve in 2009 with smart metering of all major
sites. Mileage data for Council business travel will also be automated in 2009
with the introduction of an electronic mileage claim form.

¢ Data collection reviews will take place 6 monthly to ensure all data collection
techniques are as efficient and effective as possible.

e Project Specific Data Collection — For some projects it will be necessary to
monitoring aspects such as phased implementation as well as energy use e.g.
phased lighting projects.

Page 22

Page 63



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Overall Collation | All data will be passed to the Energy Officer who be responsible for checking
validity and importing data in to the baseline tool

Analysis Analysis of data will be done by the Principal Energy Officer in conjunction with the
Energy officer and other officers such as finance officers.

The Energy Officers will be responsible for feeding back ay data anomalies to the
relevant service.

Communicating | e All relevant high level performance data will be included in the quarterly
and Reporting corporate governance report.

o Key project specific data and overall performance will be placed in a special
LACMP ‘How are we doing’ section on the Council’s intranet as well as on
notice boards.

e The Council will produce an Annual Carbon Report for the LACMP and for
reporting our LAA2 NI185 progress.

6.5 Communication and Training — ensuring everyone is aware
Communications

The Council will rely on existing communications channels to relay LACMP information to stakehlders.
More information of stakeholder communincation and management is included in section 7.4 Ongoing
Stakeholder Managerment.

The Head of Communications is part of the Climate Change Project Team so ensures opportunities for
communicating with staff and residents are exploited at every opportunity. This includes the following:

¢ Interms of communication we already have a baseline survey conducted earlier this year which
gave us good indicators of what staff were already doing well and where they needed further
support. This provided a good starting point and will be repeated at regular intervals (at least
every two years) to monitor progress and levels of awareness with respect to the Council’s
environmental performance.

o Staff will be regularly updated (and already are) about new initiatives and projects as they
happen through our monthly staff newsletter The Horse’s Mouth. This goes out electronically to
all staff and is also available in paper copy on noticeboards. Our other monthly publication,
Team Brief, is used as a cascade tool for managers to brief their staff. This is used to instruct
staff if they need to do things in a different way, to encourage them to participate in any
schemes or projects which may affect them and to encourage team discussions about the
issues.

¢ A new staff intranet site is being developed which will include a special section about the
LACMP and other related items, like the Green Travel Plan. This should operational by the end
of the year.

e We also hold quarterly staff briefings where the senior management team discusses issues
from the previous three months and anything arising in the next three months. Carbon
management has already featured in the presentations and will continue to be a recurring
subject for discussion and information.

e Any key changes, successes and achievements will be promoted to residents through our
residents newsletter Vale Views, which currently comes out three times a year and is delivered
to every household in the area. Press releases will also be distributed at key stages or for key
projects.

e Special Events and the Vale and South Oxfordshire joint LACMP staff awaness campaign. The
Council intends to host a special LACMP launch event to follow on from the Green Office Day
held in 2008. This will hightlight to all staff what the programme is and how they can get behind
it. Other special events will also be held over the period to ensure momentum and motivation is
maintained. Both the Vale and South Oxforshire are also planning to run a joint staff awareness

Page 23

Page 64



’\\
CARBON
TRUST

Vale of White Horse
Carbon Management Programme
Carbon Management Plan

of White Horse

working with

/ publicity campaign in 2009. More information on this is detailed in Appendix B Project
Definition 5

Training

In order to ensure all key staff understand the requirments of the LACMP as it moves properly into the
implementation phase a short training programme will be developed. The training will cover all aspects
of the programme and will be delivered after the formal programme launch in 2009.

Target group Description

All Empolyees ¢ Intranet based LACMP and Climate Change awareness training tool

Voluntary attendance at LACMP seminar

Carbon Management now part of induction training for all new starters

Senior Management

Special Briefing Sessions ( 2 aleready) and atleast a further 1 on LACMP
implementation

Councillors

Special Councillor Briefing in early 2009

6.6 Finance and Investment — the money to match the commitment
This factor of embedding Carbon Management is covered fully in section five of this Plan.

In summary the Council will be using £150,000 of proposed capital expenditure in 2009 and 2010 to
fund the most significant projects. A Salix bid could be made in March 2009 to seek match funding for
appropriate schemes in order to maximise the leverage of the Council’s capital allocation. It will also be
necessary to front end load many of the projects reliant on capital funding to mitigate the risk of these
projects failing for lack of funding in the future.

Revenue funding will be much harder to secure. For this reason the CMP has been structured to avoid
additional revenue costs where possible. The Council recently approved additional revenue funding for
the implementation of the Climate Change Strategy. Any additional revenue funding requirements will
need to be funded from this source. Where appropriate joint working with South Oxfordshire District
Council should enable better use of staff resource e.g. joint staff awareness / communication campaign.

6.7 Policy Alignment — saving CO, across our operations

The Council’s Climate Change Strategy includes plans to review key policies in the light of both
mitigation and adaptation measures. The following table sets out the policy / contract review timetable

Policy / Strategy / Contract

Date reviewed or implemented

Reviewed or implemented by

Procurement (sustainable)

Mid 2009

Principal Energy Officer +
Contracts and Procurement

Waste Contract December 2008 Principal Energy Officer +
Contracts and Procurement

Grounds Maintenance Contract | March 2009 Principal Energy Officer +
Contracts and Procurement

Home Improvement Agency January 2009 Principal Energy Officer +

Contract

Energo Officer

Sustainable Communities
Strategy

December 2008 — March 2009

Principal Energy Officer +
Contracts and Procurement

Capital projects

Ongoing

Page 24

Page 65




f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ﬁ;,.—Q Vale CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST
Travel Plan Ongoing Principal Transport Engineer
Planning Policies — SPD June 2009 DD Planning and Principal
Energy Officer
Asset Management Register - -
Home Energy Conservation March 2009 Principal Energy Officer
Energy / Carbon Reduction Early 2009 Principal Energy Officer
Policy — see Project Definition
11
Page 25

Page 66



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

7 Programme Management of the CM Programme

In early 2008 the Council established a project team and board according to the PRINCE project
management methodology. The Climate Change Project Team is charged with implementing the
Council’s Climate Change Strategy across the organisation which includes the Carbon Management
Programme. The project team reports to the project board which reports to the Senior Management
Team. The project team is managing a diverse portfolio of projects including Green Travel Planning,
climate change adaptation, communication with staff and most notably Carbon Management. The Vale
of White Horse has no central policy or sustainability function; as such it was imperative that a broad
team covering all service areas and potential areas of expertise be established to ensure the entire
climate change programme could be delivered as cost effectively as possible.

As tackling the causes and effects of climate change is a new Council Priority, it is covered by the
Council’s corporate governance procedures and the corporate plan. Actions under the climate change
priority are set out in the Council’s Climate Change Strategy which was approved in December 2007.
The Strategy is key corporate document affecting every other strategy and operation of the Council. It
has specific actions relating to LACM and the Carbon reduction indicator NI185 is a LAA2 target

7.1 The Programme Board — strategic ownership and oversight

The Climate Change Project Board acts in overseeing role ensuring the project team delivers the
various projects it is responsible for in accordance with the time table set out in the Climate Change
Strategy.

The Project Board is

Paul Staines — Deputy Director Housing and Community Safety (Chair and Project Sponsor)
Mike Mackay — Deputy Director Contracts and Procurement (User representative)

Clir Angela Lawrence — Portfolio Holder for Climate Change (Councillor Champion)

Steve Bishop — Strategic Director (Finance Champion for the LACMP only)

With the new shared senior management team between the Vale and South Oxfordshire. It will be
necessary to review membership of the project board in early 2009.

Project Board Terms of Reference and Reporting

The aim of the Project Board is to ensure that the project remains on course to deliver the required
outcome to the appropriate quality within cost and timescale.

The project board meets roughly once every two months. lts keys tasks are to

¢ Review the work of the project team progress of the programme and any associated risks
e Point out strategic level developments which could affect the Carbon Management Programme

o Feed progress reports through to senior management — the board should act as the conduit for
information to senior management. Reports are taken to the Senior Management Team or the
Executive on as needs basis. Most notably it presented information for the budget setting process
to secure capital ear marked for LACM projects in 2009 and 2010. This has resulted in energy
savings being built into the base budget giving a very strong impetus for the savings to be realised.

¢ Remove any obstacles to progress in implementing projects.

e Specifically review progress of the LACM and large projects within it, bearing in mind the board and
team are responsible for the entire climate change programme.

e Championing the need for climate change across the organisation

The board will take monitoring reports to the senior management team on a quarterly basis. It will report
to the Council’'s Executive Committee on an as needs basis. It has also prepared information for the
budget setting process to secure capital ear marked for LACM projects in 2009 and 2010. This has

Page 26

Page 67



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

resulted in energy savings being built into the base budget giving a very strong impetus for the savings
to be realised

7.2 The Carbon Management Team — delivering the projects

The Council established the Project Team in April 2008 prior to the launch of the LACMP. The team’s
primary responsibility is to implement the Council’s Climate Change Programme. The Project Team is a
group of officers with the appropriate skills to deliver, oversee or assist with the delivery of the various
aspects of the programme, including tangible aspects, research, measures and reports.

Implementing the Council’s Climate Change Strategy

The Council’s Climate Change Strategy has two key aims, both aims relate only to the Council’s
operation:

1. To tackle the causes of climate change i.e. reduce the Council’s greenhouse gas emissions
2. To deal with the effects of climate change — ensure the Council can cope with the climatic
extremes likely to be brought about by climate change.

The strategy is a corporate priority and many of the actions in the strategy are cross cutting and affect
virtually every service area. As a result it was considered vital that a corporate team of officers should
be established in order to ensure that;

due prominence is given to this new priority,
progress is properly monitored,

corporate actions are delivered consistently, and
key officers have a forum for discussing issues.

Areas of work

The Climate Change Project Team will be responsible for delivering and/or overseeing the following
aspects of the Council’'s approved Climate Change Strategy.

e Assisting with communicating the strategy to staff.

e Acting as the representative for respective service areas on relevant corporate climate change
initiatives and to act as the main climate change contact within respective service areas.

e Assisting with the delivery of the Carbon Management Programme and implementing any
relevant actions that flow from it.

e Assisting with the production of a Local Climate Impacts Profile for the Council and
implementing any actions that flow from it.

e Feeding into the review of the Council’s Travel plan
e Assisting with the planned expansion of Council in-house recycling.
¢ Reporting back on any specific actions
e Keeping an overview of climate change implications for respective service areas.
e Acting as a ‘think tank’ for other Council climate change actions.
e Taking an overview of progress of projects?
Meetings

The Project Team meets on a monthly basis. It may be necessary for smaller sub-groups to meet on a
more regular basis to drive forward specific actions such the LACMP

It is proposed that meetings last no longer than 2 hours. It will be the responsibility of the Team Leader
to organise meetings and agendas.

Representation

Page 27

Page 68



’\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Each service area should be represented by at least one person on the Project Team. In most cases
this person will also be directly involved in delivering a specific climate change action/project.

The Climate Change LACMP Project Team is

Mark Saunders Principal Energy Officer - Team Leader and LACM Project Team Leader
Gordon Willcox Transport Engineer - LACMP Deputy Project Leader

Cynthia Sullivan Energy Officer - LACMP Deputy Leader

Robert Woodside - Performance Management

Nikki Malin — Communications Manager

lan Thompson — ICT

Tim Williams — Environmental Health

Grant Audley-Miller — Planning Strategy Officer

Len Rodway / Peter Dela — Estates Managers

Chris Webb — Leisure Facilities Manager

Reporting

The ‘Project Team’ reports to the ‘Project Board’. The Project Team also proposes to produce a six
monthly report the first of which will be presented to SMT in October in time for the beginning of the
budget setting process.

7.3 Succession planning for key roles

Project Leader — Under the LACM the Project Leader has appointed two deputy leaders to cover both
the technical and managerial aspects of the project leader role. In the event of the PL being unable to
lead the Programme the two deputy leads would succeed to the lead role.

Project Sponsor — Under the LACM there is no deputy sponsor. In the event the PS was unable to
continue in this role, the succession plan would be for the user representative on the Project Board to
become the new PS.

It should also be noted that from February 2009 the Vale of White Horse and South Oxfordshire District
Councils (also in LACM6 with the Vale) will have a shared Senior Management Team. This will mean
the same person will be the LACM6 project sponsor for both Councils. Both Councils will remain
separate entities so it is likely there will still have to be two project teams and boards. This may create
some as yet unforeseen management difficulties with one person having a critical role in both
organisations.

7.4 Ongoing stakeholder management

Implementing the CMP will involve engaging with a larger number of individuals, groups and
committees. The table below sets out how each of these stakeholders will be engaged throughout the
implementation of the CMP

(]
. w (%)
e L CEL @ 8 | § | Their interest or issues Means of Communication
Group 2| e
£]E
David Buckle H | H | Overall scheme management and | Senior Management Team (SMT)
Chief Executive delivery against Corporate Plan reports and presentations
Page 28

Page 69



f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST
targets

Steve Bishop cost / budgets Kept informed via SMT and on an

Finance Director

Under pressure to make revenue
savings

as needs basis. Member of Project
Board.

Councillors Reducing emissions (cost Occasional meetings with leader of
reduction is an additional benefit) the Council. All councillors can be
Delivery against Corporate Plan reached via Councillor’s Information
targets newsletter.
Special Councillor Briefing /
Training session
Councillor Reducing costs and emissions. Meetings and informal contact with

Angela Lawrence
(Portfolio Holder

Political representation

portfolio holder. Meetings with
Project Board.

and Political
Sponsor)
Paul Staines Ensuring the programme is Two weekly meetings and regular
(Project implemented with maximum informal contact.
Sponsor) support in a time efficient way.
Ensuring CMP has sufficient
profile.
Senior Service delivery and cost Reports to SMT from Project Board.
Management reduction. May be heavily
Team preoccupied with possible merger
with South Oxfordshire DC.
Delivering CMP projects at service
level.
Property and Facilities & property management. Mostly informal with occasional

Estates Team

Small team with limited means to
monitor and reduce Council energy
consumption.

meetings. Represented on Project
Team.

Important to keep the team
involved. Implementation of many
projects will depend on them.

Leisure Facilities
Operators and
Client Manager

Leisure centre management,
reducing running costs and carbon
emissions, maximising utilisation.
Very willing to be involved, there
maybe some issues over who
reaps the financial benefits of any
energy efficiency measures funded
by the Council, where the utility
bills are paid by the contractor.

Mostly informal contact with Leisure
Facilities Manager. Represented on
Project Team.

Important to keep Leisure Centre
Operators involved. Implementation
of many projects will depend on
them.

Leisure Facilities Manager has
regular meetings operators where
CMP issues can be discussed

Waste Delivering the contract, maximising | Mostly informal contact with Waste
Contractor recycled content of waste Services Manager who has direct
and Client collected, reducing fleet running contact with the contractor. Not
Manager costs. represented on Project Team
Only 18 months left to run on the
contract, may pose some problems | New Waste Contract has provided
with efficiency improvements which | gn excellent opportunity to influence
pose significant changes to the emissions targets for the new
current contract. contract. Dialogue to be opened
Page 29

Page 70




f\ .
Vale of White Horse

Carbon Management Programme ] Va’e CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

with winning contractor

ICT Team H | M | Efficient use of IT resources, better | Mostly ad hoc meetings to discuss
system capability, lower running issues. Represented on Project
costs. Very keen to investigate Team.

major projects such as
virtualisation and large scale thin
client roll-out. Salix funding an
attractive proposition

Organisational L | M| Project, performance and Ad hoc. The CMT has access to
Management communications management assistance from this team.
and Support expertise available for Council Represented on CMT

projects. Efficiency in Council

operations

Influence: the level of influence on the successful outcome of the Programme - High (H), Medium (M) or Low (L)
Impact: the level of impact that the Project will have on the person or group - High (H), Medium (M) or Low (L)

7.5 Annual progress review

Implementation of actions under the LACMP will be monitored on a quarterly basis in accordance with
the agreed methodology set out under LAA2 for NI185. This monitoring will also be part of the Council’'s
quarterly corporate governance reporting process. Monitoring will cover the following

o financial savings against targeted savings
o Fuel, Energy and CO2 savings against targets

o less quantifiable benefits, such as influencing the local community (supporting NI186), staff
awareness,

o Specific monitoring of large projects whose implementation is critical to the Council achieving
its emissions reduction targets e.g. implementation of the joint waste contract, large projects at
leisure centres etc

All relevant contracts will require this monitoring information to be supplied on a quarterly basis.

Each year the Council will produce an Annual Carbon Report detailing all the carbon reduction actions
undertaken and their outcomes. This report will be used to report LAA2 and LACMP progress in future
years. It has been decided for the purpose of the CMP that the Council will switch to financial year
reporting to be consistent with other review and scrutiny procedures.

Page 30

Page 71



Vale of White Horse District Council Carbon Management Programme

f\\

Carbon Management Plan ] Vale . CARBON
of White Horse TRUST
Appendix A: Carbon Management Matrix - Embedding
CORPORATE PROGRAMME COMMUNICATION & FINANCE & o
STRATEGY MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY DATA MANAGEMENT TRAINING INVESTMENT POLICY ALIGNMENT
BEST . . s CM integr.a.tgd in . . o All staff given formalised i i
o Cabinet / SMT review responsibilities of senior | e Quarterly collation of CO, reduction: e CO; friendly operating

Top level target
allocated across
organisation
COzreduction targets

in Directorate Business
Plans

progress against targets
on quarterly basis
Quarterly diagnostic
reports provided to
Directorates

Progress against target
published externally

managers

CM part of all job
descriptions

Central COzreduction
advice available
Green Champions
leading local action
groups

CO, emissions for all
sources

Data externally verified
M&T in place for:

o buildings

o street lighting

o waste

o induction and training
o communications

e Joint CM

communications with
key partners

o Staff awareness tested

through surveys

Finance committed for
2+yrs of Programme
External funding being
routinely obtained
Ring-fenced fund for
carbon reduction
initiatives

procedure in place

Central team provide
advice and review, when
requested

Barriers to CO, reduction
routinely considered and
removed

CO,reduction

Sponsor reviews

CM integrated in to

Annual collation of CO,

o All staff given CO,

Coordinated financing

commitment in progress and removes responsibilities of emissions for: reduction: for CO; reduction o Comprehensive review
U Corporate Strategy blockages through department heads o buildings o induction projects via Programme of policies complete
Q o Top level targets set for regular Programme o Cabinet / SMT regularly o street lighting o communications Board o Lower level policies
L(% COzreduction Boards updated o transport o CM matters « Finances committed 1yr reviewed locally
« Climate Change * Progress against targets | o Staff engaged though o waste communicated to ahead « Unpopular changes
s Strategy reviewed g’;é}gf'{ﬂ;?ﬁ_‘:;%j to Green Champion e Data internally reviewed external community ¢ Some external financing being considered
annually network
. . o . ¢ A view of the cost of CO.
B o el ores reduction is developing, | « All high level and some
G EEN e * Core team regularly AU IS eI SO i e Environmental / energy but finance remains ad- mid level policies
published review CM progress: reduction and e Collation of CO, ; . h ; :
Yo Jat B group(s) given ad hoc: oc reviewed, irregularly
3 * Climate Change o actions coordination across the e trainin  Some centralised i
Strategy endorsed by o profile & targets organisation scope i.e. buildings only © 9 L * Substantial ghanges
. o P gets . . o communications resource allocated made, showing CO;
Cabinet and publicised o new opportunities e Senior Sponsor actively ) ) -
; e Finance representation savings
with staff engaged
on CM Team
. Eﬁgyc"mate it « CO;reduction a part- » No GOzemissions data | * ?:rgggrgﬁ\évareness ke
2 Climate Change e Ad hoc reviews of CM time responsibility of a compiled Staff given CM « Ad hoc financing for CO» high level policies
¢ ‘ actions progress few department o Energy data compiledon | * ; reduction projects ¢ Some financial quick
referen_ces in other champions a regular basis mformanon on ad-hoc wins made
strategies basis
No polic No CO. emissions data
1 * P ) y « No CM monitorin * No recognised CO, * compiléd e No communication or « No specific funding for * No alignment of policies
w . . Pe?e?émite Change 9 reduction responsibility « Estimated billing training CO:zreduction projects for COzreduction
ors

Major operational policies and procedures, e.g. Capital Projects, Procurement, HR, Business Travel
White hoxes indicate the ciirrent nogitinn of the Coiineil

Page 31




f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B1 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 1 - Safe and Fuel Efficient Driver (SAFED) Training
Reference:

Owner (person)  Dave Wilson, Council — Tony Birch, Veolia

Department Waste contract — Contracts and Procurement
Description SAFED driver training for all waste and recycling fleet HGV drivers
Benefits e Financial savings: £ 18,000 — £24,000 per year

e Payback period: 0.2 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 47 tonnes of CO,
e kWh saving 189,000

Funding e £5000 to train all 30 HGV drivers
e Climate Change Revenue Budget for 2009
e Funding decision made October 08.

Resources e Additional resource:. As this is on the job training there should be
minimum disruption to normal collection rounds. The Contractor has
agreed to cover any additional wages costs and contribute towards an
incentive scheme

e This project will be delivered within current resources

Ensuring e Key success factors

Success o All drivers to put training into practice encouraged by crew
incentive scheme,

e Principal risks:

o Insufficient drivers trained — May need to schedule training
over a number of months to counter this.

o Automatic vehicles may not generate anticipated savings.
The figures in this definition are deliberately cautious for this

reason
Measuring o MPG and total fuel use data
Success e Measured using onboard metrics and refuelling data
Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o start of implementation — Jan — March 2009
o when it will deliver savings — Mid 2009
Notes
Page 32

Page 73



Vale of White Horse District Council <
Carbon Management Programme e Vale

Carbon Management Plan

of White Horse working with

Appendix B2 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

f\\
CARBON
TRUST

Project:
Reference:

VWHDC2 - Server Virtualisation

Owner (person)

Ann Sadler

Department ICT — Project Manager Nicholas Thomas
Description Implementation of virtual server technology at main Council office. Reducing
number of CPUs by 50% and making a corresponding reduction in air
conditioning requirement.
Benefits e Financial savings: £ 6,391
o Payback period: 6.23 years
e CO, Emissions reduction: 50 tonnes of CO,
o kWh savings 70,492 for servers and 23,497 for reduced air con.
Funding e Indicative figure for server virtualisation are £40,000
e Source of funding: ICT upgrade budget and possible Salix Finance if
the project can be amended in order to meet Salix investment criteria.
e The decision to fund will be taken in February 09
Resources o This project will be delivered within current resources
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success o Possibly linked to a successful Salix bid
o Redundant CPUs are decommissioned.
e Principal risks:
o Scheme not Salix compliant or Salix bid not made or not
successful.
o Project is not driven by carbon reduction and may therefore
not secure all potential emissions savings.
Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o The Uninterruptible Power Supply can be monitored to give
an accurate reading for power consumption in the server
room.
o  When success will be measured
o Regular monitoring of UPS
Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o decision points — funding and project go ahead Feb
o start of implementation — Mid 2009
o when it will deliver savings - 2010
Notes
Page 33

Page 74



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B3 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 3 - Business Mileage Reduction
Reference:

Owner (person)  Gordon Willcox — Transport Planner

Department Planning

Description The Council proposes to reduce its business mileage (currently in excess of
250,000 miles per year) by setting a target to reduce business mileage by at
least 10% for all service areas in 2009.

Benefits e Financial savings: £ 13,000
e Payback period: -
e CO, Emissions reduction: 37 tonnes of CO,

Funding o No capital or revenue costs required

Resources e This project will be delivered within current resources.

Ensuring e Key success factors

Success o Each service area will need to have business mileage
reduction as a service objective with appropriate sanctions
for failure.

e Principal risks:
o Staff fail to reduce mileage.

o Could affect staff morale, especially for those who submit
large mileage claims.

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement

Success o  Electronic mileage claims will enable information to be
feedback to staff every month

e When success will be measured / evaluated
o Monthly and in Carbon Annual Report

Timing e Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — Target in draft service plans Feb 09
o start of implementation — April 09
o when it will deliver savings — end 09

Notes

Page 34

Page 75



Vale of White Horse District Council <
Carbon Management Programme e Vale

Carbon Management Plan

of White Horse working with

Appendix B4 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

f\\
CARBON
TRUST

Project:
Reference:

VWHDC 4 — Thin Client (dumb terminal) role out

Owner (person)

lan Thompson

Department ICT
Description Currently most staff have their own PC which is connected to the network.
However many staff do not need the capability of a PC and would be better
served with a dumb terminal giving access to the network and basic
applications. Dumb terminals are a solid state device which uses a fraction
of the power of a PC. It has been identified that about 100 PCs could be
replaced in this way.
Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 2,628
e Payback period: 3.8 years
e CO, Emissions reduction: 21 tonnes of CO,
Funding e This project is estimated to cost about £10,000
e Source of funding: CMP capital funding
e Funding decision — Funds earmarked in capital programme.
Resources e £10,000 capital funding required.
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success o Old PCs need to be taken out of use.
e Principal risks
o Major office move and restructure in 2009 results in the
project being given a low priority.
Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Information from ICT on numbers deployed
o Provide information to staff on the advantages of the project
o  When success will be measured / evaluated
o Project will be reviewed at the end of 2009 to assess overall
effectiveness
Timing e Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — decision already made
o start of implementation - 2009
o When it will deliver savings — Upon project completion.
Notes
Page 35

Page 76



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B5 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 5 - Staff Awareness Campaign
Reference:

Owner (person)  Mark Saunders

Department Corporate Policy

Description A targeted campaign to get staff to reduce avoidable energy consumption
involving poster, e-mail messaging, green office days and possibly an
energy saving competition between staff at the Vale and South Oxfordshire
District Councils.

Benefits e Financial savings: £ 1500
e Payback period: 1.3 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 20 tonnes of CO,
e kWh saving 50,000

Funding e £2,000 operational costs to fund a shared campaign with South
Oxfordshire District Council

¢ Funded from Climate Change Communication budget
e Funding decision made.

Resources o This project will be delivered within current staff levels.
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success

o Ongoing commitment to continued campaigning. This would
be built around a 4 year programme with different messages
to keep the campaign fresh

o Ability to keep staff motivated.
e Principal risks:

o Staff awareness campaign gets associated with general cost
cutting measures and fails to inspire staff.

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monitoring PCs left on, electricity consumption, Business
mileage.

o Carbon reduction counter will be in the Council’s intranet to
enable staff to view actual progress

e When success will be measured / evaluated
o Monthly

Timing o Milestones / key dates e.g.
o Decision points — Devise campaign in early 2009
o Start of implementation — launch March 2009 with CMP launch
o When it will deliver savings — Immediately.

Notes

Page 36

Page 77



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme Van V;"e . CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B6 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 6 — New Waste Contract
Reference:

Owner (person) Dave Wilson

Department Waste Management

Description The Council is currently tendering for a new waste contractor to collect
general, compost and recyclable waste in the district from 2010. The new
contract offers opportunities to generate carbon savings compared to the
emissions of the current contract. All prospective contractors will have to
make at least a 30% emissions savings based on current baselines.

Benefits o Dependent on option taken by winning contract — assume financial
savings: £ 171,000 on diesel costs.

o Payback period: 0 years — As this is a new contract opportunities have
been taken to specify emissions reduction targets which have been built
into the contract tender process. For this reason the additional cost of
delivering CO2 savings have not been quantified.

e (CO, Emissions reduction: 343 tonnes of CO..

Funding e As these savings are integral to the new contract, funding measures will
be structured into the contract price.

e Appointment of new contractor will be in December 2008. The new
contract will commence in March 2009 for South Oxfordshire and March
2010 for the Vale of White Horse

Resources e There will be no additional resources required to deliver the carbon
savings stated apart from those that will be specified in the new
contract.

Ensuring e Purchase of new Euro 5 fleet, Move to fortnightly collection, use of bio

Success diesel mix or PPO, onboard vehicle routing software and management
systems

e Principal risks: Fleet does not switch to bio-diesel / PPO due to high
relative fuel cost. Council is forced to change collection frequencies.

Measuring e Quarterly contract management meetings
Success e Monthly reporting of emissions to the Council
e Annual reporting — The Council’s Annual Carbon Report

Timing e Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — Appointment of new contractor
o start of implementation — March 2010
o when it will deliver savings — Immediately.

Notes A switch to 70%PPO use would lead to a much greater reduction in
emissions; however for the purposes of the CMP it has been assumed the
contractor will only meet the 30% emissions reduction target in the tender.

Page 37

Page 78



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme Van Vale . CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B7 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 7 — New Landscape Contract
Reference:

Owner (person) lan Matten

Department Parks and Landscapes

Description The Council is will soon be tendering for a new landscaping contract to
provide landscaping services in the district from 2010. The new contract
offers opportunities to generate carbon savings compared to the emissions
of the current contract. All prospective contractors will have to demonstrate
at least a 30% emissions savings based on current baselines.

Benefits e Financial savings: £ 18,137

e Payback period: 0 years — As this is a new contract, opportunities will
be taken to specify emissions reduction targets which will be built into
the contract tender process. For this reason the additional cost of
delivering CO2 savings have not been quantified

e (CO, Emissions reduction: 41 tonnes of CO,

Funding e As these savings are integral to the new contract, funding measures will
be structured into the contract price.

Resources e There will be no additional resources required to deliver the carbon
savings stated apart from those that will be specified in the new contract

Ensuring o Key Success factors

Success

o Purchase of new fleet, use of bio diesel mix or PPO.
o Drier summers could result in less fuel use

o Council has policies in place which will result in contractor
using less fuel

e Principal risks:

o Fleet does not switch to bio-diesel / PPO due to high relative
fuel cost. Adaptation to climate

Measuring e Quarterly contract management meetings
Success e Monthly reporting of emissions to the Council
e Annual reporting — The Council’s Annual Carbon Report

Timing o  Milestones / key dates
o decision points — specification for tender agreed March 2009
o start of implementation — March 2010
o when it will deliver savings — At the start of the new contract

Notes

Page 38

Page 79



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B8 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 8 - Harcourt Way Temporary Accommodation Development
Reference: (Property Rationalisation)

Owner (person) Len Rodway

Department Property and Estates

Description Replacement of old temporary accommodation units with a new building built
to level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes.

Benefits e Financial savings: £ 1,600 compared with current accommodation
e Payback period: 0 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 24 tonnes of CO,

Funding e The development will cost 1.4 million to construct. This will be part of
the social housing provision for a larger redevelopment.

e The scheme is being funded via the Council accepting a reduced land
value for the main development site and utilising land it already owns.
The Council will also be seeking grant assistance for some aspects of
the scheme.

e The scheme has already received planning consent and is due to be
completed before 2012 and ideally earlier

Resources e Some additional input from officers in providing detailed spec etc, but
this will be provided within current resources.

Ensuring e Key success factors.

Success o Final specification agreed

e Principal risks:

o Recession and property down turn result in development
being delayed or shelved.

o Costs escalate, reducing amount of energy saving
measures installed.

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement

Success o Smart metering will be installed to enable Council staff to
monitor building performance.

e When success will be measured / evaluated
o Completed development delivers actual savings

Timing e Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — final decision to proceed has been agreed
o start of implementation — still subject to developer negotiations
o when it will deliver savings — Once fully occupied

Notes Carbon Saving figures taken from Cyril Sweet report ‘A Cost Review of the
Code for Sustainable Homes’

Page 39

Page 80



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme Van V;"e . CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B9 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 9 - Lighting Improvement Guildhall
Reference:

Owner (person)  Chris Webb

Department Which part of the organisation the project sits within

Description Replacement of tungsten filament lamps in chandeliers and decorative lights
with compact fluorescent lamps.

Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 1,360
o Payback period: 0.44 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 11 tonnes of CO,

Funding e £600- £1000
e Source of funding: Climate Change Capital funding bid
e Funding decision will be taken in Feb 09

Resources o No additional resources required
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success

@)
e Principal risks:

o Building is listed and the Council’s Conservation Planner
may find CFL alternative not suitable

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly reporting to Leisure Facilities Manager
o When success will be measured / evaluated
o Annual Carbon Report

Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o decision points — Funding decision in March 2009
o start of implementation — early 2009
when it will deliver savings — Upon completion

Notes It is possible that the Guildhall will be sold or its ownership transferred to a
Trust. The Council does not intend to retain any further involvement in the
management of this facility after 2010/11. In which case this building would
not be part of the Council’s baseline and any measures installed would not
count towards the Council’s target

Page 40

Page 81



Vale of White Horse District Council <
Carbon Management Programme e Vale

of White Horse

Carbon Management Plan working with

Appendix B10 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

f\\
CARBON
TRUST

Project:
Reference:

VWHDC 10 - CRT Screen replacement

Owner (person)

lan Thompson

Department ICT
Description Replacement of 100 remaining CRT screens with LCD screens
Benefits e Financial savings: £ 563
e Payback period: Does not payback
e CO, Emissions reduction: 4 tonnes of CO,
Funding e This project would have happened and there are no additional costs
associated with upgrading to LCD screens.
e Funding for this project comes from ICT budgets.
e Decision to fund has been made
Resources o This project will be delivered within current resources.
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success e Principal risks:

o No real risks associated with this project.

o LCD screen produce less heat which will have to be
provided by the heating system. For 100 screens this could
be 30,000 kWh of additional heat input required

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o ICT to supply installation numbers
o Link to periodic monitor surveys (checks to see how many
PCs and monitors are left on.
o  When success will be measured / evaluated
o  When Council has removed its last CRT screen
o Annual Carbon Report
Timing o Milestones / key dates
o decision points - decision already made
o start of implementation — early 2009
o when it will deliver savings — as and when screens are installed
Notes Information taken from Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead CMP
Page 41

Page 82



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B11 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 11 - Carbon Management Policy / Function
Reference:

Owner (person)  Mark Saunders

Department Corporate Policy

Description The Council does not have a policy on energy use or a dedicated role that is
responsible for enacting energy and emissions reduction measures. This
omission was highlighted at a Carbon Trust survey of the Council in March
2009. Key actions to implement include.

e Produce an energy policy

o Improve M&T through regular and smart metering
e Set up energy champions

e Putin place energy management procedures

Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 6,032
e Payback period: 0.3 years
e CO, Emissions reduction: 45 tonnes of CO,

Funding e Estimated cost of additional work required - £6000

Resources e The Principal Energy Officer has allocated an additional | day per week
to cover additional Carbon Management issues including this project.
The additional cost of the project has already been budgeted for.

Ensuring e Key success factors
Success o Smart metering installed in all appropriate site
o New policy adhered to
e Principal risks:

o Principal Energy Officer does not have enough time to
devote to delivering this project

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Regular feedback to staff on energy management issues

o Access to Carbon Counter on Council intranet to show
progress towards target

e When success will be measured / evaluated
o Monthly meter readings from all sites
o Annual Carbon Report

Timing o Milestones / key dates
o decision points — Role already allocated as part of climate change
function.

o start of implementation — March 2009
o when it will deliver savings — From 2009 onwards

Notes Project idea from Carbon Trust Report presented in March 2008

Page 42

Page 83



Vale of White Horse District Council <
Carbon Management Programme e Vale

Carbon Management Plan

Appendix B12 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

of White Horse

working with

f\\
CARBON
TRUST

Project:
Reference:

VWHDC 12 - Lighting Efficiency Project — Abbey House

Owner (person)

Len Rodway

Department Property and Estates
Description Phased replacement of T12 fluorescent lighting with T5 Units and where
possible T8 with T5 units
Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 2,800
e Payback period: 3.7 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 20.6 tonnes of CO,
e kWh saved 48,000
Funding e Estimated £10,500 financing from existing budgets over 3 years.
e Funding decision to be made by Property and Estates Team
Resources o No additional resources required.
Ensuring o Key success factors
Success o Al old lighting replaced with T5 units where possible
e Principal risks:
o Full energy savings are not realised due to Voltage
Optimisation.
o May have to replace all 635 ceiling units rather than just the
bulbs with adaptors. This would quadruple the cost.
Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Continuous monitoring of number of lights upgraded
o Monthly comparisons
Timing o Milestones / key dates e.g.
o Roll out due to be complete by 2012
Notes Information from Carbon Trust survey carried out in March 2008. Currently a
small fraction of lights have been converted to T5 and the costs per unit are
between £60 and £70. Applied to all 635 units this equates to a cost of
£40,000
Page 43

Page 84



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme Van V;"e . CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B13 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 13 — Timers on all MFDs
Reference:

Owner (person) /lan Thompson

Department ICT

Description Currently only a small number of printers and multi functional devices have
timer switches on them. This enables them to be switched off at night and at
weekends. Most printers and MFDs are not switched of as nobody has
ownership of them as is the case with a PC. This project would fit timers on
up to 30 printers and MFDs in 2009 — and also role out to vending machines
in Council facilities.

Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 1,360
o Payback period: 0.22 years
e CO, Emissions reduction: 11 tonnes of CO,
See notes section for more information

Funding e £300 to fund the cost of the timer switched

Resources

This project will be delivered within current resources

Ensuring Key success factors
Success o Continued involvement of ICT in deploying timers
Principal risks:

o Some equipment is not compatible with timer switches

o Major office move in 2009 may result in some MFDs being
disconnected from timers

Measuring
Success

Metrics for displaying performance or achievement

o Timer installation data available from ICT.
When success will be measured / evaluated

o Periodic checks to ensure timers are working

Timing

Milestones / key dates e.qg.

o decision points — decision already made and first batch of timers
already purchased

o start of implementation — now and ongoing through 2009
o when it will deliver savings — 2009.

Notes Estimated savings are based on only 20 MFDs being connected to timers
through a combination of technical or organisational reasons as mentioned
under ‘principal risks’

Page 44

Page 85



f\\
CARBON
TRUST

Vale of White Horse District Council
Carbon Management Programme
Carbon Management Plan

Pt Vale

of White Horse working with

Appendix B14 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 14 - Motorised Pool Covers
Reference:
Owner (person)  Chris Webb — Leisure Facilities Manager
Department Leisure Facilities
Description Solid motorised pool covers for all of the indoor pools at the Faringdon,
Wantage and White Horse Tennis and Leisure Centre
Benefits Financial £ CO2 Savings Payback
Faringdon 1,386 8.5 5.93
Wantage 2,710 134 5.47
White Horse £4,331 27 5.91
Total £8,427 48.9
Funding e Financial investment - £45,680 excluding VAT.
e Source of funding: Climate Change Capital funding and possible Salix
funding is investment criteria can be meet.
e Funding decision — Feb 09 — Council Budget setting
Resources o Unclear as to whether leisure centre operators would be able to absorb
additional labour (estimated to be 1/2 to 1 person hour per day to
deploy and retrieve covers). This would amount to £2,548
e Annual maintenance costs of up to £500 per cover per year
Ensuring e Key success factors,
Success o Reduction in heat and evaporation from pools which in turn
means less ventilation required
e Principal risks:
o Pool covers not deployed — ensure staff are rostered to
deploy covers
VSDs installation not synchronised with pool covers
Unknown technical problems result on covers of VSDs not
being installed.
o Desire to implement other projects makes pools covers
relatively more expensive — investigate liquid pool covers.
Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly gas usage
o  When success will be measured / evaluated
o Monthly
Timing e Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — Funding decision Feb 09
o start of implementation — Mid / end 09
o when it will deliver savings - 2010
Notes Information based on a quotation from Forge Pool Covers made in 2007, 5%
has been added to the quote to cover price increases.
Page 45

Page 86




f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B15 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 15 - Variable Speed Drives at all Leisure Centres
Reference:

Owner (person)  Chris Web

Department Leisure Facilities

Description Variable Speed Drives to replace single speed drives on pool pumps and air
handling units at 3 Leisure Centres

Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 17,500
o Payback period: 1.1 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 138 tonnes of CO,
e kWh savings 250,000

Funding e Capital funding of £20,455 required

e Source of funding: internal; Council’s Capital programme and possibly
Salix bid if Salix funding criteria are met.

e Decision on funding will be made in March 2009

Resources e This project will be delivered within current staff resources
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success o Pool covers installed and operational

o VSDs properly linked to humidistat control
e Principal risks
o Pool covers not installed — Install liquid covers as temporary
measure

o Insufficient funds to pay for VSDs — Install biggest drives
first and others when funds are available

o Centre operators don’t agree to installation — Wait and
renegotiate contracts at appropriate point

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly monitoring and display of data in main foyer
o  When success will be measured / evaluated
o Annual Carbon Report

Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o decision points — funding decision March 2009
o start of implementation — Mid 2009
o when it will deliver savings - Immediately

Notes Information based on quote for VSDs at White Horse Tennis and Leisure
Centre and then applied to other centres using quantification briefing note
from ESD and Energy Consumption Guide 78

Page 46

Page 87



f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme Van V;"e . CARBON
Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B16 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition.

Project: VWHDC 16 - Voltage Optimisation — Wantage Civic Hall
Reference:

Owner (person)  Richard Embling

Department Property and Facilities Management
Description Installation of voltage optimisation equipment in Wantage Civic Hall
Benefits e Financial savings: £ 1,754 per annum

e Payback period: 4.5 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 9.171 tonnes of CO,

Funding e £7,762 capital expenditure including installation of £1,800

e  Source of funding: Capital Budget + Salix Finance if projects meets
Salix funding criteria

e Funding decision made on Feb 2009

Resources o No additional resources required
Ensuring e Key success factors — Proper location and sizing of the unit
Success

e Principal risks:

o Technical - Unable to site unit close to meter thereby raising
installation costs and affecting ROI and £/tonneCQO2

o Financial - Becomes ineligible for Salix raising costs to Council

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly reporting to Leisure Facilities Manager
o When success will be measured / evaluated
o Annual Carbon Report

Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o decision points — Funding decision in March 2009
o start of implementation — Mid 2009
o when it will deliver savings - Immediately

Notes It is possible that the Wantage Civic Hall will be sold or its ownership
transferred to a Trust. The Council does not intend to retain any further
involvement in the management of this facility after 2010/11. In which case
this building would not be part of the Council’s baseline and any measures
installed would not count towards the Council’s target

Page 47

Page 88



Vale of White Horse District Council
Carbon Management Programme
Carbon Management Plan

P Vale C

of White Horse working with

Appendix B17 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

f\\
ARBON

TRUST

Project: VWHDC 17 - Replacement Boilers for Abbey House integrated with
Reference: BMS upgrade and additional zone controls
Owner (person) Len Rodway —
Department Property and Estates
Description The five boilers in the main council offices are coming to the end of their
expected lives. They will need to be replaced within the next 3 years. At this
stage the project would be to replace them with high efficiency gas boilers,
however the Council will also assess the feasibility of installing either a gas
fired orf biomass CHP unit as an alternative. At the same time the Council
will also upgrade its BMS systems and install additional heating control
zones to increase the responsiveness of the system.
Benefits Finance savings | CO2 savings Payback
Boilers £3,600 22 Does not
BMS upgrade £2,070 13 9.66
Additional unknown unknown
zones
TOTAL £5,670 35
Funding Capital Cost Source Decision
Boilers + BMS 80,000 + Capital prog Feb 10
TOTAL 80,000 +
Resources e Some additional resource requirement to carry out detailed feasibility of
CHP and produce specification for new boilers or CHP unit(s). The
funding for this would come from the Climate Change Revenue budget.
e Additional heating zones have not been included in the bid for capital
funds. When more information is available this could be a viable project.
Ensuring e Key success factors
Success o Agreement to replace boilers and funding made available
e Principal risks: technical, financial
o Funding not made available
o Major failure before planned replacement results in Council
not making most of opportunity
Measuring e  Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly gas usage chart next to DEC
o When success will be measured / evaluated
o Costs and CO2 emissions reviewed after 1*' year
Timing o Milestones / key dates e.qg.
o decision points — Feb 10
o start of implementation - Summer 2011
o when it will deliver savings - Winter 2011
Notes Should the Council opt for a gas or biomass CHP unit, the resultant
emissions savings would be greater than that stated here. A biomass CHP
unit save up to 73 tonnes of carbon per vear
Page 48

Page 89




f\ .
Vale of White Horse District Council

Carbon Management Programme /,»F"QV Vale CARBON

Carbon Management Plan of White Horse working with TRUST

Appendix B18 Carbon Management Programme: Project Definition

Project: VWHDC 18 — Heating System improvements and control adjustments to
Reference: Guildhall and Wantage Civic Hall

Owner (person) Len Rodway

Department Property and Estates

Description The heating system in the Guildhall has limited control and gas usage at

Wantage Civic Hall is above the benchmark standard indicating some
adjustment/improvement to controls maybe necessary.

Benefits ¢ Financial savings: £ 1,800 per annum
e Payback period: 1.1 years
e (CO, Emissions reduction: 11 tonnes of CO,

Funding £2000 capital funding to pay for improved controls, thermostats etc
Resources This project will be delivered within existing resources.

Ensuring e Key success factors

Success o Adjusted settings are adhered to.

e Principal risks: technical, financial
o Buildings maybe sold before benefits can be reaped.
o Unable to retrofit minor improvement to the existing system.

Measuring e Metrics for displaying performance or achievement
Success o Monthly gas usage chart in reception area next to DEC.
o Building temperatures
o  When success will be measured / evaluated
o 2009 Heating season

Timing o Milestones / key dates e.g.
o decision points — Feb 09
o start of implementation - 2009
o when it will deliver savings - 2009

Notes Based upon information provided via Carbon Trust survey in 2008

Page 49

Page 90



Agenda Item 10

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 148/08

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

3.0

Wards Affected - ALL

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR
TO THE EXECUTIVE
6 FEBRUARY 2009

Treasury Management and Investment Strategy for 2009/10

Introduction and Report Summary

This report sets out the detailed treasury management strategy for 2009/10 and gives
an indication of expected treasury operations for 2010/11 and 2011/12.

The prudential capital financing regime lays down four key legislative requirements:

« The reporting of the prudential indicators setting out the expected capital
activities (as required by the CIPFA Prudential Code for Capital Finance in
Local Authorities) forms part of the budget proposal considered by the Council
in February;

. If the Council borrowed to fund capital expenditure it would need a Minimum
Revenue Provision (MRP) Policy, which sets out how the Council will pay for
capital assets through revenue each year. This is not applicable to this Council
at the moment but if it was a report would be brought forward prior to the year in
which it would happen;

. The treasury management strategy statement which sets out how the
Council’s treasury service will support the capital programme and revenue
budget, the day to day treasury management and the limitations on activity
through treasury prudential indicators. The Council has to agree some key
indicators required by s3 of the Local Government Act 2003. This is in
accordance with the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management and
shown at Appendix A;

. The investment strategy which sets out the Council’s criteria for choosing
investment counterparties and limiting exposure to the risk of loss. This
strategy is in accordance with the CLG Investment Guidance, and also shown in
Appendix A.

The Contact Officer for this report is Steve Lawrence, Principal Accountant
(Technical), telephone (01235 540321), email steve.lawrence@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Recommendations

Members are asked to recommend to Council to approve:

a) The Treasury Management Strategy 2009/10 to 2011/12, and the treasury
Prudential Indicators contained within Appendix A.

b) The Authorised Limit Prudential Indicator.

c) The Investment Strategy 2009/10 contained in the treasury management
strategy (Appendix A), and the detailed criteria included in Annex A1.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strategies and Policies

This report supports all objectives in the Council’s vision, in that it complies with the
Council’s strategies for sound financial management. It also follows the procedure

SfI/D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\A\6\AI0000864 1\2009020ﬁMStrategy§p;irtl .doc
age



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

recommended in the revised CIPFA Treasury Management Code of Practice, January
2002.

Local Government Investments

Local Authorities’ powers and practices for investing their surplus funds are contained
in Part 1 of the Local Government Act 2003. The act allows the Secretary of State to
issue guidance on investments and to specify other guidance which should be
followed. Guidance was issued in March 2004 and specified that regard should also
be had to the Treasury Management Code of Practice and The Prudential Code for
Capital Finance issued by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
(CIPFA).

The general objective remains that local authorities should prudently invest surplus
funds held. Priority should be given to security and liquidity but it is reasonable to
seek the highest return consistent with those aims. The guidance specifically
discourages the use of speculative investments such as equities. Borrowing to invest
remains unlawful.

Somewhat confusingly the guidance introduces the concept of “specified” and “non-
specified” cash investments. Specified investments are those offering high security,
high liquidity and low risk. They should be in sterling and with a maturity of no more
than 1 year. Investments made with the UK Government or a local authority are
automatically included as are bodies with “a high credit rating”, the definition of which
is left to the authority. Non-specified investments are those that don’t meet this
description. The aim seems to be not to discourage authorities from using non-
specified investments but to ensure that proper procedures are in place to assess any
greater risk. These categories are further considered in annex A1of the Strategy.

The guidance also applies to investments made through external fund managers.

Treasury Management and Investment Strategy

The legislation requires an annual Treasury Management & Investment Strategy
Statement. This sets borrowing limits, investment objectives, approved organisations
for investment, guidelines and performance criteria for the in-house operation. There
has been no significant change in the Council’s circumstances but the current
economic climate and difficulties in the money markets has prompted a review of
approach. The result has been to maintain similar base criteria as in previous years
but tailor it by:

. Implementing a more restrictive operational strategy than that set out until such
time as the banking system returns to “normal” operations. (This has been the
actual practice since October 2008). This will allow the investment service to
return to the fuller criteria without a further Council resolution.

« Including those institutions with wholesale guarantees where the government
has a sovereign ‘AAA’ rating from all 3 main rating agencies. Any investments
would be limited to amounts and maturities within the terms of the guarantee.

The proposed Strategy Statement for 2009/10 is set out at Appendix A. The basic
criteria are very similar to the 2008-09 strategy but some additional information has
been included.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\I\4\6\AI0000864 1\20090206 TM Strategyreport1.doc

27 January 2009 P ag e 92



STEVE LAWRENCE
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT (TECHNICAL)

WILLIAM JACOBS
JOINT HEAD OF FINANCE

STEVE BISHOP
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers:
CIPFA — Code of Practice on Treasury Management.
CLG - Guidance on Local Government Investments.
Butlers — Capital Watch information sheet published 4 December 2008

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\I\4\6\AI0000864 1\20090206 TM Strategyreport1.doc

27 January 2009 P ag e 93



APPENDIX A
Treasury Management Strateqy 2009/10 — 2011/12

The treasury management service is an important part of the overall financial
management of the Council’s affairs. The prudential indicators that will be included
in the budget proposal consider the affordability and impact of capital expenditure
decisions, and set out the Council’s overall capital framework. The treasury service
considers the effective funding of these decisions. Together they form part of the
process which ensures the Council meets balanced budget requirement under the
Local Government Finance Act 1992. There are specific treasury prudential
indicators included in this strategy which require approval.

The Council’s treasury activities are strictly regulated by statutory requirements and
a professional code of practice (the CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury
Management). This Council adopted the current Code of Practice on Treasury
Management in March 2002. This adoption meets the requirements of the first of

The policy requires an annual strategy to be reported to Council outlining the
expected treasury activity for the forthcoming year. A key requirement of this report
is to explain both the risks, and the management of the risks, associated with the
treasury service. A further treasury report is produced after the year-end to report

2.

the treasury prudential indicators.
3.

on actual activity for the year.
4. This strategy covers:

The Council’s debt and investment projections;

The Council’s estimates and limits on future debt levels;
The expected movement in interest rates;

The Council’s borrowing and investment strategies;
Treasury performance indicators;

Specific limits on treasury activities;

Any local treasury issues.

Debt and Investment Projections 2009/10 — 2011/12

5. The Council has to detail its borrowing requirement, any maturing debt which will
need to be re-financed, and the effect this will have on the treasury position over the
next three years. This Council has no external debt and doesn’t expect to borrow
except temporarily for cash flow purposes. The table therefore only specifies the
limits for any likely temporary borrowing and highlights the expected change in
investment balances.

£m 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 201112
Revised Estimated | Estimated | Estimated

External Debt

Operational boundary £2 million £2 million £2 million £2 million

Authorised limit £5 million £5 million £5 million £5 million

Limit at variable interest rates nil nil nil nil

Limit for maturity > 1 year nil nil nil nil

Investments

Total Investments at 31 £15m £15m £15m £15m

March

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\AI0000864 1 \20090206TMStparg(é (@ 4

27 January 2009




APPENDIX A

The following information has been provided by Butlers, the Council’s investment
advisers.

Expected Movement in Interest Rates

10.

Annual Bank Rate | Money Rates
Average
%

3 month 1 year
2008/09 3.9 5.0 5.3
2009/10 1.0 1.6 1.8
2010/11 1.7 2.1 2.8
2011/12 2.4 2.8 3.6

The UK economy has entered a profound recession, worsened by a dangerous
combination of negative growth and dislocation in the domestic and world financial
markets. The situation in the economy is considered critical by the policy setters
who are concerned that the testing financial environment, the sharp decline in
house prices and persistently tight credit conditions could trigger a collapse in
consumer confidence. At best this could deliver a short, sharp downturn, at worst a
prolonged Japanese-style recession.

The sharp downturn in world commodity, food and oil prices, the lack of domestic
wage pressures and weak retail demand promises a very steep decline in inflation
in the year ahead. In the recent pre-Budget Report, the Treasury suggested RPI
inflation could fall to minus 2.25% by September 2009. Inflation considerations will
not be a constraint upon Bank of England policy action. Indeed, the threat of
deflation strengthens the case for more aggressive policy ease.

The Government’s November pre-Budget Report did feature some fiscal relaxation
but it also highlighted the very poor health of public sector finances. The size of the
package is considered insufficient to kick-start the economy. The onus for economic
stimulation will fall upon monetary policy and the Bank of England.

The Bank will continue to ease policy and the need to drive commercial interest
rates, currently underpinned by the illiquidity of the money market, to much lower
levels suggests the approach will be more aggressive than might otherwise have
been the case. A Bank Rate below 1% now seems a distinct possibility and short-
term LIBOR rates of below 2% may result. Only when the markets return to some
semblance of normality will official rates be edged higher.

Long-term interest rates will be the victim of conflicting forces. The threat of deep
global recession should drive bond yields to yet lower levels and this will be a
favourable influence upon the sterling bond markets. But the prospect of
exceptionally heavy gilt-edged issuance in the next three years (totalling in excess
of £100bn per annum), as the Government seeks to finance its enormous deficit,
could severely limit the downside potential for yields.

Investment Counterparty and Liquidity Framework

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\A10000864 1120090206 TM Strate @Eag
27 January 2009 @ 95



APPENDIX A

11.  The primary principle governing the Council’s investment criteria is the security of
its investments, although the yield or return on the investment is also a key
consideration. After this main principle the Council will ensure:

o It maintains a policy covering both the categories of investment types it will
invest in, criteria for choosing investment counterparties with adequate
security, and monitoring their security. This is set out in the Specified and
Non-Specified investment sections below.

o It has sufficient liquidity in its investments. For this purpose it will set out
procedures for determining the maximum periods for which funds may
prudently be committed. These procedures also apply to the Council’s
prudential indicators covering the maximum principal sums invested.

12.  The Strategic Director will maintain a counterparty list in compliance with the
following criteria and will revise the criteria and submit them to Council for approval
as necessary. This criteria is separate to that which chooses Specified and Non-
Specified investments as it selects which counterparties the Council will choose
rather than defining what its investments are. The rating criteria use the lowest
common denominator method of selecting counterparties and applying limits.
This means that the application of the Council’s minimum criteria will apply to the
lowest available rating for any institution. For instance if an institution is rated by
two agencies, one meets the Council’s criteria, the other does not, the institution will
fall outside the lending criteria.

o Banks 1 — the Council will use banks which have at least the following
Fitch, Moody’s and Standard and Poor’s ratings (where rated):

- Short Term —F1 P-1  A-1 (Fitch/Moody/S&P)

- Long Term —A- A3 A

- Individual / Financial Strength — C(Fitch / Moody’s only)

- Support— 3 (Fitch only)

. Banks 2 — In addition, the Council will use banks whose ratings fall below
the criteria specified above if all of the following conditions are met (a)
wholesale deposits in the bank are covered by a government guarantee; (b)
the government providing the guarantee is rated “AAA” by all three major
rating agencies (Fitch, Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s); and (c) the
Council’s investments with the bank are limited to amounts and maturities
within the terms of the stipulated guarantee.

o Bank Subsidiary and Treasury Operations — the Council will use these
where the parent bank has the necessary ratings outlined above.

. Building Societies — the Council will use Societies with assets in excess
of £500 million.

o Money Market Funds — AAA

. UK Government (including gilts and the DMADF)

o Local Authorities, Parish Councils etc

o Supranational institutions

13.  The time limits for institutions on the Council’'s Counterparty List are as follows
(these will cover both Specified and Non-Specified Investments):

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\AI0000864 1120090206 TM St rg(é .
27 January 2009 F}a (96



14.

15.

16.

APPENDIX A

Ratings| Fitch Moody’s | Standard | Money |Time Limit
short term/long term & Poor’s Limit
Upper Limit Category| F1+/AA- | P-1/Aa3 | A-1+/AA- £5m 3yrs
Lower Limit Category| F1/A- P-1/A3 A-1/A- £5m 1yr
Other Institution
Limits ) ) ) £5m | 3yrs
Guaranteed - - - £5m various
Organisations

(The Upper Limit category will include banks and building societies. The Lower Limit
category will normally be used for unrated subsidiaries and unrated building
societies. The Other Institution Limit will be for other local authorities, the DMADF,
Money Market Funds and Gilt and Supranational investments. These are all
considered high quality names — although not always rated — and therefore will
likely have the same limit as the Upper Category. Guaranteed institutions will need
to be restricted to the terms of the guarantee.)

In exceptional circumstances short term variations to these limits will be allowed,
subject to the written authority of the Strategic Director.

The proposed criteria for Specified and Non-Specified investments are shown in
Annex A1.

In the normal course of the council’s cash flow operations it is expected that both
Specified and Non-specified investments will be utilised for the control of liquidity as
both categories allow for short term investments.

The use of longer term instruments (greater than one year from inception to
repayment) will fall in the Non-specified investment category. These instruments
will only be used where the Council’s liquidity requirements are safeguarded. This
will also be limited by the investment prudential indicator below.

Investment Strategy 2009/10 — 2011/12

17.

18.

19.

Expectations on shorter-term interest rates, on which investment decisions are
based, show a likelihood of the current 1.5% Bank Rate (at 15 Jan) reducing even
further. The Council’s investment decisions are based on comparisons between the
rises priced into market rates against the Council’s and advisers own forecasts.

There is a clear operational difficulty arising from the current banking crisis. Ideally
investments would be invested longer for better returns, however doubts on
counterparty creditworthiness suggests shorter dated investments would provide
better security.

The criteria for choosing counterparties set out above provide a sound
approach to investment in “normal’” market circumstances. Whilst Members
are asked to approve this base criteria, under the exceptional current market
conditions the Strategic Director will temporarily restrict further investment
activity to those counterparties considered of higher credit quality than the
minimum criteria approved. These restrictions will remain in place until the
banking system returns to “normal” conditions. Similarly the time periods for
investments will be restricted.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\A10000864 1120090206 TM Strate @a
27 January 2009 g@ 97




20.

APPENDIX A

Examples of these restrictions might include the greater use of the Debt
Management Deposit Account Facility (DMADF — a Government body which
accepts local authority deposits), Money Market Funds, guaranteed deposit facilities
and strongly rated institutions offered support by the UK Government. The credit
criteria has been amended to reflect these facilities.

Sensitivity to Interest Rate Movements

21.

Future Council accounts will be required to disclose the impact of risks on the
Council’s treasury management activity. Whilst most of the risks facing the treasury
management service are addressed elsewhere in this report (credit risk, liquidity
risk, market risk, maturity profile risk), the impact of interest rate risk is discussed
but not quantified. The table below highlights the estimated impact of a 1%
increase/decrease in all interest rates to treasury management income for next
year. Similar figures are expected to be shown for costs i.e. interest on borrowing
but the Council has no debt.

2009/10 2009/10
Estimated Estimated
Interest rate variance +1% -1%
Revenue Budget variance £ m
Investment income +£0.301 m - £0.300 m

Treasury Management Prudential Indicators and Limits on Activity

22.

There are four further treasury prudential indicators. The purpose of these
prudential indicators is to contain the activity of the treasury function within certain
limits, thereby managing risk and reducing the impact of an adverse movement in
interest rates. However if these are set to be too restrictive they will impair the
opportunities to generate income. At this Council, with no debt, these indicators
apply only to investments. They are:

o Upper limits on variable interest rate exposure — With the level of operation
at this Council we have not felt the need to use period investments at
variable interest rates. Currently an instant access bank deposit account is
used for “overnight” investment. The interest rate is revised every week by
the bank but we could move our funs at any time.

. Upper limits on fixed interest rate exposure — Similar to the previous indicator
this covers a maximum limit on fixed interest rates.
o Maturity structures of borrowing — These gross limits are set to reduce the

Council’s exposure to large fixed rate sums falling due for refinancing. As
previously stated this does not apply here.

o Total principal funds invested for greater than 364 days — These limits are
set to reduce the need for early sale of an investment, and are based on the
availability of funds after each year-end.

These limits, which include cash held by the fund Manager, are higher than the

Council’s actual total funds because cash received during the year is invested until

it is paid over to the Government or to precepting bodies.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\AI0000864 1120090206 TM St I .
27 January 2009 pag@ (98



APPENDIX A
23.  The Council is asked to approve the following prudential indicators:

£m | 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12
Interest rate Exposures
Upper Upper Upper
Limits on fixed interest rates:
« Debt only nil nil nil
. Investments only £50 m £50 m £50 m
Limits on variable interest rates
«+ Debt only nil nil nil
. Investments only £10m £10m £10m

Maturity Structure of fixed interest rate borrowing 2009/10 — not applicable
Maximum principal sums invested > 364 days
Principal sums invested >364days | £20m | £20m | £20m

Performance Indicators

24.  The Code of Practice on Treasury Management requires the Council to set
performance indicators to assess the adequacy of the treasury function over the
year. These are distinct historic indicators, as opposed to the prudential indicators,
which are predominantly forward looking. Performance indicators that we use are:

o Investment returns above the 7 day LIBID rate (in-house and Fund
Manager).

o Investment returns compared to similar local authority funds (FM only).
Target is to be in the top quartile.

. Full investment of daily balances (in-house only).

o Maintenance of a balanced portfolio.

The results of these indicators will be reported in the annual Treasury Management
Report.

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\1\4\6\A10000864 1120090206 TM Strate P&ag
27 January 2009 @ 99



ANNEX Al

Treasury Management Practice (TMP) 1 (5) — Credit and Counterparty Risk
Management

The Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (now CLG) issued Investment Guidance on 12"
March 2004, and this forms the structure of the Council’s policy below. These guidelines
do not apply to either trust funds or pension funds which are under a different regulatory
regime.

The key intention of the Guidance is to maintain the current requirement for Councils to
invest prudently, and that priority is given to security and liquidity before yield. In order to
facilitate this objective the guidance requires this Council to have regard to the CIPFA
publication Treasury Management in the Public Services: Code of Practice and Cross-
Sectoral Guidance Notes. This Council has adopted the Code and will apply its principles
to all investment activity. This part, TMP 1(5), covering investment counterparty policy
requires approval each year.

Annual Investment Strategy - The key requirements of both the Code and the
investment guidance are to set an annual investment strategy, as part of its annual
treasury strategy for the following year, covering the identification and approval of the
following:

o The strategy guidelines for decision making on investments, particularly non-
specified investments.

o The principles to be used to determine the maximum periods for which funds
can be committed.

. Specified investments the Council will use. These are high security (i.e. high

credit rating, although this is defined by the Council, and no guidelines are
given), and high liquidity investments in sterling and with a maturity of no
more than a year.

. Non-specified investments, clarifying the greater risk implications, identifying
the general types of investment that may be used and a limit to the overall
amount of various categories that can be held at any time.

This strategy is to be approved by full Council.
The investment policy proposed for the Council is:

Strategy Guidelines — The main strategy guidelines are contained in the body of the
treasury strategy statement.

Specified Investments — These are sterling investments of not more than one-year

maturity, (or those which could be for a longer period but where the Council has the right

to be repaid within 12 months if it wishes) and not defined as capital expenditure (making

an investment in a company). These are low risk assets where the possibility of loss of

principal or investment income is small. These would include investments with:

1. The UK Government (such as the Debt Management Account deposit facility, UK
Treasury Bills or a Gilt with less than one year to maturity).

2. Supranational bonds of less than one year’s duration.

3. A local authority, parish council or community council.

4 Pooled investment vehicles (such as money market funds) that have been awarded
a high credit rating by a credit rating agency.

D:\moderngov\Data\A gendaltemDocs\I\4\6\AI0000864 1\20090206 TM Strategyreport1.doc

27 January 2009 Pag e 1 OO



ANNEX Al

5. A body that has been awarded a high credit rating by a credit rating agency (such
as a bank or building society although non-rated subsidiaries and low or non-rated
building societies will need to be non-specified investments.)

6. A body which has been provided with a government issued guarantee for wholesale
deposits within specific timeframes. Where these guarantees are in place and the
government has an AAA sovereign long term rating these institutions will be
included within the Council’s criteria temporarily until such time as the ratings
improve or the guarantees are withdrawn. Monies will only be deposited within the
timeframe of the guarantee.

For category 4 this covers pooled investment vehicles, such as money market funds, rated
AAA by Standard and Poor’s, Moody’s or Fitch rating agencies.

For category 5 this covers bodies with a minimum rating of F1+ (or the equivalent) as rated
by Fitch, Moody’s, or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies. Within these bodies, and in
accordance with the Code, the Council has set additional criteria for the time and amount
of monies which will be invested in any of these bodies. This criteria is 3 years and £5
million

Non-Specified Investments — Non-specified investments are any other type of
investment (i.e. not defined as Specified above). The identification and rationale
supporting the selection of these other investments and the maximum limits to be applied
are set out below. Bonds and Gilt-edged securities are included for the benefit of the
Council’s Fund Manager. Non specified investments would include any sterling
investments with:

Non Specified Investment Category Limit £ or %
a. | Supranational Bonds greater than 1 year to maturity Any one name
(a) Multilateral development bank bonds - These are bonds up to 20% of

defined as an international financial institution having as one of its | the value of
objects economic development, either generally or in any region of | the fund.
the world (e.g. European Investment Bank etc.).

(b) A financial institution that is guaranteed by the United
Kingdom Government (e.g. The Guaranteed Export Finance
Company {GEFCOQO})

The security of interest and principal on maturity is on a par with
the Government and so very secure, and these bonds usually
provide returns above equivalent gilt edged securities. However the
value of the bond may rise or fall before maturity and losses may
accrue if the bond is sold before maturity.

b. | Gilt edged securities with a maturity of greater than one year. Maximum
These are Government bonds and so provide the highest security | proportion of
of interest and the repayment of principal on maturity. Similar to fund invested
category (a) above, the value of the bond may rise or fall before for longer than
maturity and losses may accrue if the bond is sold before maturity. | 1 year not to
Average duration of investments for fund should not exceed 5 exceed 60%
years.

c. | Building societies not meeting the basic security
requirements under the specified investments. The operation
of some building societies does not require a credit rating, although
in every other respect the security of the society would match
similarly sized societies with ratings. The council may use such

D:\moderngov\Data\A gendaltemDocs\I\4\6\AI0000864 1\20090206 TM Strategyreport1.doc

27 January 2009 Pag e 1 0 1



ANNEX Al

building societies which have a minimum asset size of £1 billion, Each
restricted to 1 year, and £3 million
minimum asset size of £500 million restricted to 6 months.
d. | Any bank or building society that has a minimum long term credit | Maximum limit
rating of AA- or equivalent, for deposits with a maturity of greater of 50%

than one year (including forward deals in excess of one year from
inception to repayment).

e. | Any non rated subsidiary of a credit rated institution included in
the specified investment category. These institutions will be £3 million
included as an investment category subject to a guarantee from the
parent company, and a maximum period of investment of 6
months.

The Monitoring of Investment Counterparties - The credit rating of counterparties will
be monitored regularly. The Council receives credit rating information from Butlers on a
daily basis, as and when ratings change, and counterparties are checked promptly. On
occasion ratings may be downgraded when an investment has already been made. The
criteria used are such that a minor downgrading should not affect the full receipt of the
principal and interest. Any counterparty failing to meet the criteria will be removed from
the list immediately and if required new counterparties which meet the criteria will be
added to the list.

Use of External Fund Managers — It is the Council’s policy to use an external fund
manager for part of its investment portfolio. The fund manager will use both specified and
non-specified investment categories, and is contractually committed to keep to the
Council’s investment strategy. The performance of each manager is reviewed quarterly
and annually.

D:\moderngov\Data\A gendaltemDocs\I\4\6\AI0000864 1\20090206 TM Strategyreport1.doc

27 January 2009 Pag e 1 02




Agenda ltem 11

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 149/08

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

4.0

4.1

Wards Affected - ALL

REPORT OF THE STRATEGIC DIRECTOR
TO THE EXECUTIVE
6 FEBRUARY 2009

Executive Budget Proposals 2009/10

Introduction and Report Summary

This report sets out the Executive Budget Proposals for 2009/10.

The Contact Officer for this report is Alice Brander, Chief Accountant, telephone
(01235 540429), email alice.brander@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Recommendations

Members are asked to recommend to Council to approve:
a) The Council’s Medium Term Plan 2009/10 to 2013/14 — Appendix A.

b) Inclusion of the unavoidable growth items within the Council’s budget —
Appendix B.

c) Inclusion of the growth items within the Council’s budget — Appendix C.

a) The cost reduction ideas listed to be implemented into the Council’s budget —
Appendix D.

e) The items proposed for the Capital Programme 2009/10 and to note possible
future capital schemes for 2010/11 — Appendix E.

f) The fees and charges to support the budget as proposed — Appendix F.

Members are asked to delegate authority to the Executive Portfolio Holder with
delegated authority for finance to make any last minutes changes to the Executive
Budget Proposals arising out of circumstances unknown as at 6" February as long as
they have no significant impact on the delivery of Council services as proposed and
are notified to Council.

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strateqgies and Policies

This report supports all objectives in the Council’'s vision and complies with the
Council’s strategies for sound financial management.

Medium Term Plan 2009/10 to 2013/14

The Medium Term Plan covers a five year period to 2013/14. The Council has a duty
to plan for the future maintaining a level of general fund balances in excess of five per
cent of the budget requirement. This budget invests for the future to achieve general
fund balances in excess of five per cent from 2011/12.

Page 103



WILLIAM JACOBS
JOINT HEAD OF FINANCE

STEVE BISHOP
STRATEGIC DIRECTOR

Background Papers: Draft budget proposals for consultation

Page 104



APPENDIX A

EEEEE

(min 5% budget requirement)

Draft Medium Term Plan to 2013/14
A | B | C D E | F | G | H | 1
YP budgets Base Budget Indicative Indicative  Indicative Indicative
{excl
Cap&Supp
1 Rech)+incr use
Z 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14
| 3 | Service Costs
| 4 |Commercial Services 1,069,810 1,060,414 1,060,414 1,060,414 1,060,414 1,060,414
| 5_|Contracts & Procurement 5,120,310 5,121,366 5,121,366 5,121,366 5,121,366 5,121,366
| 6 |Democratic Services 837,630 850,490 1,040,490 850,490 850,490 850,490
7 |Environmental Health 928,760 956,455 956,455 956,455 956,455 956,455
THousing & Community Safety 1,014,480 1,111,282 1,111,282 1,111,282 1,111,282 1,111,282
E Legal Services 105,920 84,906 84,906 84,906 84,906 84,906
Organisational Development & Support 2,894,570 2,899,803 2,899,803 2,899,803 2,899,803 2,899,803
10
7‘ Planning & Community Strategy 1,066,090 958,540 1,108,540 1,023,540 908,540 918,540
E Ridgeway - financial services 2,078,874 2,285,493 2,350,493 2,285,493 2,285,493 2,285,493
i Strategy (Chief Executive) 12,520 14,520 14,520 14,520 14,520 14,520
l Strategy (SB) 656,020 690,846 690,846 690,846 690,846 690,846
i Strategy (TS) 11,790 11,790 11,790 11,790 11,790 11,790
16 0
E Contingency 274,356 256,320 256,320 256,320 256,320 256,320
18 |Inflation + increments 0 0 418,285 1,436,068 2,003,892 2,582,425
719 |Previous year agreed growth & savings 0 0 (17,800) (39,900) (19,900) (39,900)
E Net Cost of Service 16,071,130 16,302,225 17,107,710 17,763,393 18,236,217 18,804,750
21 |investment Income (1,682,500) (791,400) (880,400) (1,197,900) (1,291,900) (1,291,900)
[ 22 |Property Income (2,029,400)  (1,801,528) (1,912,336) (1,983,128) (1,987,128) (1,987,128)
23 |Possible LABGI/HPDG(rev) income (434,070) (120,000) (120,000) (140,000) (140,000) (140,000)
[ [Impact of known costs/savings on general 691,500 159,393 (606,321) (721,228)  (725,194) (725,194)
24 |fund balances
[ 25 |Unavoidable growth AppB 1,244,520 1,073,064 930,233 912,263 912,293
—g Growth Included in Lib Dem proposals AppC 46,000 29,300 29,300 9,300 9,300
[ 57 |CRIs included in Lib Dem proposals AppD (628,490) (1,156,618) (1,670,872) (1,703,417) (1,723,737}
E Net Expenditure 12,616,660 14,410,720 13,534,399 13,009,797 13,310,141 13,858,384
29
730 |Contribution to Earmarked Reserves
Total Contributions to Earmarked 314,000 191,800 183,000 325,000 155,000 85,000
31 |Reserves
32 Total Usage of Earmarked Reserves (533,630) (355,000) (585,000) (275,000) (155,400) (160,000)
z (219,630) (163,200} (402,000} 50,000 {400) (75,000)
34
35 |Amount to be Financed 12,397,030 14,247,520 13,132,399 13,059,797 13,309,741 13,783,384
E Contribution to/(from) Balances (359,740)  (1,725,010)  (297,540) 211,730 435,330 456,230
3
g Budget Requirement 12,037,290 12,522,510 12,834,859 13,271,527 13,745,071 14,239,614
3
740 |Government Grant income (6,957,140) (7,022 055) (7,129,632) (7,272,225) (7,417.669)  (7,566,023)
4T |Exchequer Contribution (6,957,140) (7,022,055) (7,129,632) (7,272,225) (7,417,669) (7,566,023)
42 | Collection Fund transfer 9,680 (124,766) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000) (50,000)
[ |Gross amount to be met from Council 5,449,570 7,100,699 5,952,767 5,737,572 5,842,072 6,167,361
43 |Tax (before use of reserves)
[ |Net Amount to be met from Council Tax 5,089,830 5,375,689 5,655,227 5,949,302 6,277,402 6,623,591
using balances=Tax base x Council Tax
44
45 |
46 | Tax Base 47,496 47,866 47,962 48,058 48,298 48,539
27 Council Tax 107.16 112.31 117.91 123.80 129.97 136.46
K3
Earmarked Revenue Reserves
g At start of year - Reserves (1,144,316)  (1,268,316) (1,260,116)  (903,116)  (963,116) (968,116)
[ |Net reduction of/(Contribution to) (124,000) 8,200 357,000 (60,000) (5,000) 75,000
52 |Reserves
53|
g At end of year - Earmarked Reserves (1,268,316) (1,260,116) (903,116) (963,116) (968,116) (893,116)
General Fund Balances
[— | At start of year-General Fund (2,954,000)  (2,594,260)  (869,250)  (571,710)  (783,440) (1,218,770)
57 |Balances
(58 |
[~ |Use/(contribution to) general fund 359,740 1,725,010 297,540 (211,730) (435,330) (456,230)
59 |balances
(B0 |
| |At end of year-General Fund Balances (2,594,260) (869,250) (571,710) (783,440) (1,218,770) (1,675,000)

C:\Documents and Settings\SteveC\Local Settings\Temporary Internet File@lag@p 4!\@5



APPENDIX A

WO} ©] ©] W] W] W] ||
| | | O K| W[N] O ©

Draft Medium Term Plan to 2013/14
A | B | C | D | E | F | G | H [ 1
YP Working Indicative Indicative Indicative  Indicative
budgets+Ci/f's
{excl
80 Cap&SuppRech
E 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012113 201314
| 82 |* Impact of known costs/savings
VAT reimbursement on excess charges (86,000)
83
EArea Based Grant new income (22,500) (22,500) (22,500)
| 85 |SMT re-organisation 100,000 (280,000) (280,000)  (280,000) (280,000)
| 86 |Energy use saving to be made (18,107) (28,821) (41,229) (45,194) (45,194)
Budget for a significant reduction in the 25,000 (125,000) (250,000) (250,000) (250,000)
costs of Tilsley Park, Abingdon Guildhall,
87 |Wantage Civic Hall, Faringdon Corn
[~ {Joint working and business 75,000 (150,000} (150,000)  (150,000) (150,000)
88 |improvements
] Impact of forecast overspend as at 800,000
Budget Monitoring 1st April - 30th
September. Verbal report on 3rd quarter
monitoring to SMG.
Investment impairment 200,000 (200,000)
Reversal of impairment S21(1) LGA 03 (200,000) 200,000
691,500 159,393 (606,321) (721,229)  (725,194) (725,194)

C:\Documents and Settings\SteveC\Local Settings\Temporary Interpmq\@e MTP



d1W ¥ ddWngOM IOl 1eweiu| Aelodws |\sbumas [eoopDaAa)S\sBumas pue sjuswnooqy:d

000081 {000°s8) 00¥'sS| (o00'ss1) 000’522 {oo0‘s2g) 000°58S {oo0"est) 000°'ss¢ _ (008°161) 0e9'ces  (ooo'vig) 10 9beshj03 SUONNqLIU0Y
(0v97) 0 0 [(TEX¥4] 00¥°S 0 {ovo's) [ooo'or o {ovo'8L) 000°S¥ 0 {ovo'co) 000°s5L [0 (oro'gLz) [ogo'ere [0 {0297195)  [suonnqujuod jewsa)xa [ejol
{or92) {0r9'2) 00¥'S {or0'8) __[0o00L (ovo'sl) 0005 (ovo'eg) 000°GG} (Ov0'812) _|0€9ere 029°199) anuaaal - uel Aieaeq Buuueid
3vL'e’Le [3spund  [o003 spuny [3ELELE 3 jooo3 spuny  [3zi'e'Le [3spund 3 Bupund X3 3 LLEle |3 spund 3 3oie’le  [3spund [3Buipuni [3eoele  [3spung |3 Buipund(z goele JUBID JUSLIWIBA0D ANUIASY |
douejeg |0 asn 0] qUuoD aouejegq spund Jo asn) o} guiuo) @ouejeg Qo asn aoueleg o asn Buipung 1x3 [aouejeg o asn X3 pouejeg 1o 850 px3 aouejeg

peabpng |pajebpng pajebpng pa)yabpng pejebpng pajebpng payabpng pajabpng
(s11°¢68) jooo'nsl  [(000's8) (9117896} _[000°051L (ooo'ss1)  [(9117¢96) [000'59Z [(o00's2E) {av1°c06) 000°0vS {ooo'est) [{9117092°L) 00000z |(o0s‘ies) [{9Le'89z°1) [000°06L [(000FLE)[(9LEPPI‘L) [SaAtasay paxseunes ejoL
(8L11) @®1171) (8111 8LV [CTAND) [T [T wswabuew poom ybie|sjesseg
(000'05) (000'08) (000°09) (000'08) (000'05) (000°0%) (c00'09) [0 Buipuny payojen Jueis) Aisyo
(e62'902) {000'0¥ (e62'9v2) |000'OY (62'982) [000'0F (¢62'92e)  |000‘OF (€62'99€)  {000'OY (e62'00v) {000'0r |(000'W8) |(€62°T9E) pung sajejs3 sjeAud
(esv'szt) {00002 (000'02) (esy'szl) |000'02 (000'02) (esy'azL) |0o0'0z  |(000°0€) (esp'sly) 00002 (ooo'0e)  [(est'sor)  |ooo'0z  [(ooo'0e)  |(esp'es)  {0o0'0L  |(000'02) |(esv'es) BAIBSB) BOURINSUI-HIBS
0 0 0 0 00008 (000'08) 000'0S (ooo'0gl)  |000°0Z (000'05+) BnJ9SBI JIOABSEY
(6£5°21) (6£5°C1) (6e5'2}) (6e5°2L) (6e5'2L) (6e5°21) (6£5'2H) BWaYOS SOUBADY JUSY
(000'21) (000°Z1) (000°21) (000°21) (o001} (o00'zY) (o00'zh) awaydS ssjueieNg Ysodaq juay
(221'59)  {000'09 (000'G¥) (L21'08) 000'05 (000'58) (221°g%) |000'S9L  |(000°G8) (221'521) 000041 (oo0's8)  |(zz1'012) Jooo's  |(ooo'ss)  |(zz1'6zL) |ooo'os  [(000'02) J(221L'68L) Homawel 4 juswdoleasq (€907
(s82'022) (s82'022) (000'0¢) (g8L'061) |0 (000°'081) (582) 000'061 (ooo'sy)  |(s8L'zrl) (000'09) |(g82°28) {000'09) {(582'22) ansesal uojiesyienb3 uoloe|3
(boz'est) (voz'es)) (roz'est) (r9z'651) (y92'651) (roz'esL) (yoz'e51) Spiemy sjueso Aunwwod
(z88'9¢)  |o00'0Y (000°02) (£86'98) 000'0¥ (000°02) (z86'92) [ooo'or  |(000'02) (286'96) 000°0% (oo0'0z)  |(z86'911) |ooo'or  |(0og'el) |(z8L'OvL) |ooo‘Or  [(00O'0E) (281°0G1L) Buipes suonenbey Buping

S3AIIS3] INUIAAI paxeunre]

0003 looo.3 000.3 sPun}” [000.3 0003 loo0.3 spuny” [32l°eTle (3 SPung  [3 spuny F11eLe [3 spung 3 spuny FoL'e’le  [3spund [Fspuny  [3e0°€LE  [ISPund [Ispuny [380°CLE
piociLe  [spung 01 quuod  [elghe Spund Jo s [0} gUUOD  [eouejeg Poasn |03 qUUOD 2ouejegq lo asn 0} quiuo) [esuejeg  Boesn  forquuod [oueleg o esn [0} quuoD [saueieg
aoueeg  jjo asn pejebpng @oueleg payabpng pajebpng Ipajabpng ipa1ebpng |pejebpng pajabpng pajebpng  jpelebpng  |pajabpng  [peiebpng jpaiebpng |pajabpng  |peisbpng |pelebpng |peyebpng
pajebpng [peiebpng paebpng

¥ XIGN3IddVY

01/600Z ONIAONNL S3AYIASTY

Page 107



Budget Proposal 2009/10 - Contingency

Contingency
Capita contract - performance reward
105%

Central mgd vac provision for maternity
cover & 100% establishment after
budgets topsliced for expected 5%
vacancy savings

Unallocated contingency

Un-insured costs incurred during the
year

Funding for ad hoc officer chargeable
time to SODC

APPENDIX A

Indicative Indicative Indicative Indicative
2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13
£ £ £ £

37,020 37,020 37,020 37,020
24,300 24,300 24,300 24,300
150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
256,320 256,320 256,320 256,320

Page 108



INFLATION ESTIMATES 2009/10

Indicative Indicative
2009/10 2010/11
£ £

Inflation
Salary inflation 2010/11- 1.25% 130,000

Salary increment 2010/11 90,000
Contract Inflation 2010/11-2.5% 187,000
Salary Inflation 2011/12- 2%

New Ni increase 2011/12

Salary increments 2011/12

Contract Inflation 2011/12-3%

Pensions increase 6%

Salary Inflation 2012/13- 2%

Salary increments 2012/13

Contract Inflation 2012/13-3%

Salary Inflation 2013/14- 2%

Salary increments 2013/14

Contract Inflation 2013/14-3%

Energy price inflation 11,285

Indicative
2011/12
£

130,000
90,000
187,000
212,350
70,000
90,000
233,583
400,000

23,135

Indicative
2012/13
£

130,000
90,000
187,000
212,350
70,000
90,000
233,583
400,000
212,350
90,000
240,590

48,019

Indicative
2013/14
£

130,000
90,000
187,000
212,350
70,000
90,000
233,583
400,000
212,350
91,000
240,590
212,350
90,000
247,810
75,392

0 418,285 1,436,068 2,003,892 2,582,425

C:\Documents and Settings\SteveC\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKC5\App A MTP

Page 109

APPENDIX A



PREVIOUS YEAR AGREED GROWTH and SAVINGS - YELLOW PAGES 2008/09 APPENDIX A

201011 2011112 2012113  2013/14

APPENDIX F

CPEx1 Waste contract - increased costs on landfill tax 17,500 35,000 35,000 35,000

FEx2 Ridgeway - protected salary cost falling out (6,000) (2,000) (2,000) (2,000)

ODSEx1 Comprehensive area assessment - two yearly Place 20,000 0 20,000 0
Survey

SBEx3  Audit of comprehensive area assessment 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600
TOTAL VARIANCES APPENDIX F 41,100 42,600 62,600 42,600

APPENDIX G

CPRG1  Maintaining open space audit 10,000 0 0 0

ODRG1 Temporary Project Manager delayed funding (36,600) (36,600) (36,600) (36,600)
TOTAL VARIANCES APPENDIX G (26,600) (36,600) (36,600) (36,600)

APPENDIX H

SPP52X Payment Strategy (12,000) (12,000) (12,000) (12,000)

SPP65  "Visit the Vale" tourism guide (4,500) (4,500) (4,500) (4,500)
TOTAL VARIANCES APPENDIX H (16,500) (16,500) (16,500) (16,500)

APPENDIX |

SPP1 Free parking for visitors 0 (100) (100) (100)

SPP6 Theatre Organ Preservation Society (300) (300) (300) (300)

SPP7 Reduction of community discount scheme for Civic (4,000)  (4,000) (4,000) (4,000)
Halls

SPP8 Cease overpayment of Street Cleaning Contract 13,500 0 0 0

SPP16  Removal of budget allocated to business process re- (25,000) (25,000) (25,000) (25,000)
engineering
TOTAL VARIANCES APPENDIX I (15,800) (29,400) (29,400) (29,400)
TOTAL ALL YELLOW PAGES 2008/09 (17,800) (39,900) (19,900) (39,900)

C:\Documents and Settings\SteveC\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKC5\App A MTP

Page 110



/ 10 | abed - ymol) pioareun g ddy

JoBIUOD
‘0102 Auenuer 1S| Wouj 108448 UM JOBIJUOD MauU M3U douBUBjUIBW
09Z'cy 09¢'cy 09Z'ey 0922y 00g'. UM S}S00 SouBUSjUIEW Spunoib pasesaloul pajewnsy spunoio 19dO
LINIFNIHINDO0Ud B SLOVHINOD
£0G°20L £0G6'Z01 £06°Z01 £06'Z01 Pre'v0L
8002 Joquiaoa( Je Se UOHE[jUI UJIM Sulj Ul 3SeaIdul awooul
008°Cl 008zl 008zl 008°Cl 008°CL %60 B 0} 8sealoul %G B WOolj SWodUl 8y} 30npay SSWOH 3lIqoly 998D
‘AiBuipioooe SHJoM
us|je} Sey SSIAISS S,3BA Y} 10} PUBLISP PUB SHJOM Juswieal} sbemos
00€'6 00¢'6 00¢'6 00€'6 00¢'6 juswieal) 1amas pajeolge;-aid ul paisaaul aaey DQOS 10} DJOS wol sad4 GOSD
‘s}obpnq ainjipuadxa ay} 0} apew usaq aAey sasealoul
OU }InQ SWiI} JOAO pasealdul usaq aney sjebpng
BWODU| "SSWN|OA POSEaIOUI JO }NSDl B SB pasealdu|
00L'6 0016 001’6 00L'6 00L‘6 aAey syuej ondas jo Buihidws ay} Joj ses) abreyosig soo4 abieyosiq  $9SD
‘pPaAl@0al 8 0] P3JOBIIUOD JUNOWE Jey}
0} paonpal aq 0} spaau Jabpnqg awooui 8y | “Adnodo
088°'0C 088°0¢ 088°0C 088'0C 088°0C Aay} eoeds 391}40 JO JuNOWE Sy} paoNpal dAey ejded swoou| eydeny €980
056°cl 0S6'cl 0S6°cl 0s6°cl 0S6°€l S}S00 pasealoul se9
000°9¢ 000'92 000'92 000'92 00092 $)s00 paseasoul A)1o11os(3
lounog 8y ssoloe sjabpng |je 1o} ||ejuoys
1ebpnq pajediongue sy} dn axew o) palinbal aq |m piq
ymoub e jey} ajeoipul puewap JO S|SA3| pajewljss pue
Apueoyiubis uasu aaey seb pue Aj10uj0919 10} $821d seb pue Ajouo9|3 2OSH
(99 pue g9 Apuann)
KloAnoadsal /9 pue go) 0} spiemdn papeib-al oq
jIm (3sod 1810 Juswabeuepy saje)s3 suo pue sysod
J0hanng Auadoid omy) sisod asay) Jey) pajewyss
A ]! civ'0l A L1701l vL8°ClL s1}] ‘Buipeib-a1 10} maIABI Japun ale sjsod a1y | Buipeib-a1 sjsod 19SO
SIDIANIS TVIOHUININOD
3 3 3 3 3
vLicLoe 1A 4114 rA9) %114 Liokoz 01/6002
g XIAN3ddV 01/600Z HLMOYO I19VAIOAVNN

Page 111



/ 10 z abed - ymouo) pioaeun g ddy

S1s0D)
‘suolos|g ueadoingy ay) uoI3o9|3 ueadoiny
(ooo'zL) 000'CL J0 Buipuny 8y} Joj sjsixa wa|qoid moj} yseo awes ay | punjojueol €980
"uoljos|e 8y} Jaye sieak
Z 01 dn ag ued YoIym ‘sjunodoe 8y} Jo JIpne |nyssaoons
Buimoljo} pasesial si 9,0z Bululewas ay ] }9sino ay} S)S07) U093
1 spunj a8y} JO %08 9SE3[aJ OYM JUN Wie|D suolos|] Aejusweled
(000'0¢) 000'0¢ 8y} Aq papunj si 1500 uoIo8|3 Arejuswelied ay | punjojueocl ¢93d
"%Z + |dY Aq Jeyeaiay) pue 01/6002
ul 005 13 Aq asealoul |im poddns aoueusiulel 3y} 1By)
PasSIAPE US9Q SABY S\ 'S}ISGam 3y} 0] "0} ‘sajnuill  S}S00 sdueuaUlew
029'L 066G} 09G°L 0€s') 00S'1L ‘sepuabe ysiignd o} pasn a1em)jos sy} st A0S PO AOD PON  1DSA
S3IDIAYIS JILVHIOONIG
0v6'/8 06,8 ov6'/8 0v6'/6 086'821
'000'Z3 1oenUO0D Buleled ay) WOl SWodul [uoljippe
pue 000'Z13 JO SWayos JUNoosIg AJunwiwon
2] JO |eAOWRI BY) WO} SWOoODUl Ul 8sealoul ue awiooul jjeypling
0S0'S 0S0'S 0S0's 0S0'S 0S0's Junodoe ojul Bupye) Jsje awooul pajosfod ul |[ejuoys v utuononpay  99d0
Yaam Jad pouad Inoy g suo o0} Buewixoidde awooul s|jeH
0c9'cl 0e9'cl 0e9'cl 0e9'cl 0e9'cl {leH QIAID 8y} JO 8sn s [Iounod 8y} Ul uoljonpal v SINQ Ut uononpay  G9dI
‘qnH uswalnoold Al ploixQ jo Buioinosal
Buipuad 326pnq 60/8002 Ul paaibe 000'9E L3 1ob.e}
0 0 0 0 000'99 J0 1obue) sBuines juswalinoold [enuue uj uoionpay sBulAes Juswaindold  $9dD
"sjoulsig 8y 1o} sbuines juswainooud gnH juswalinoold
0 0 0 000°01 000°01 aAslyoe 0} }sod Jeak z e jo Buipuny sy} 0} uojnqLIu0Y RO pIoXO  £€9dD
"@NuuOD 0} papiosp usaqg
sey I yolym sainosal Buiues|o j9als [euoljippe Buipuny Bumes
sem siy| '10eqjuod Bulues|d j9a4)s ay} uo JuswAiedisno 196pnq 60/8002
000°2¢ 000'/2 000'22 000°22 000'/¢C Buisead uo ajgeaaiyoe sbuines Joj pa}ebpng 8ddS Ul 8ddS JO [BSI9ASY  Z9dD
3 3 3 3 3
vLIEL0C eLeLoe ZLiioz LL/0L02 01/600¢
g9 XIAN3ddVv 01/600Z HLMO¥O I19VAIOAVYNN

Page 112



/ 10 ¢ abed - ymmols) pioaeun g ddy

028'6G¢E

079'GSE

0ze'6se

0zR'Gs¢

078'GS¢

00S'6L€

0ov'8

026°LZ

00S'6lLE

0ov'8

0z6'L2

00S'6L€

00%'8

0c6'Le

00S'6lLE

oov'8

0z6'L2

00S'6L€

00’8

0z6°L2

‘puewap pasealoul ay) uwoddns o} palinbai ale
spunj [euoljippe pue dn aye} pajedonue uey) Jajeald
B pey sey saleq AIBUOISSaOUOY) JO) SWBYIS MaU Y|

‘llesdoys 1ebpnq Bunsixe ue si
a1ay) Ajusnbasuco pue pansiyoe aq o) sem Bulaes siy}
MOY 0} SB S|iBjop Jayun) ou ale a1ay | -pasl|je}siio sey

Buines 009'G3 e AlUQ "ddS B Se Ul Jling sem g3 Jo
Buines paynuspiun ue 0200z Ui }obpng ay) Buipjing uj
"JoBIJUOD

8y} JO HE}S By} 20uis jIouno) ay} 0 sjuswAed Jisy
Buionpal eyde) jo souanbasuod e se Yo si 0Z6'223
Jo aoueleq e pue ainjipuadxa 8y} JNdul YIIYM Sajuad
1S00 8y} O} PalIdJSUBI) USaQ MOU SBY SWOodUi SIY ]
"813Ua9 }S0D JOBJJUOD UlBW 3y} UIYlm papod Ajjeniul
SEM S3DIAISS B|B/ JO @Sh 2y} 10} ejide) wolj awodu|

sale Aleuoissaouo)

ddS 3lgeAsiyoeun

awooui ejden

AVM3OA - IONVNIA

£90ld

¢Old

1Ol

0008

000°'8

‘ueld uonoe Ayenb sie ue dojaaap 0}
paau ale $}S09 JJ0 3uo ASAINS JO SWOoN0 3y} bBumojjo4

Ajijenp aiy Aspog

HLTV3IH TVLINIAWNOYIANI

COH3

0zZl'z

060°C

(0¥6'6€)

0€0'C

000'vy

009

009

009

00s

005

"Ajled1uoJjos|@ uoijewlojul jo Alljigejieae
ay} 0} anp Ajuesiiubis paonpal sey sejnuiwl pue
epuabe Jo saldod Jaded Jo ajes ay}) Wolj awodul ay |

awooul
so|es paonpay

y9Sd

3
14243 d1 A

3
€Lzioe

g XION3IddV

3
cLiiioz

3
LiLioLoe

3
0L/600¢C

01/6002 HLMOYO 319VAIOAVNN

Page 113



/ 10 v abed - ymols) pioaeun g ddy

007’ QGL 00t'QGL 00F'891 00F'06L Q0061
‘Pamaual g 10U ||IM J0BJJUO0D By} Jey) Ajexl|  uoneioossy BuisnoH
sieadde Ji pue 600z AB|\ Ui Spus uolelossy Buisnop 3JBA YNM 10BIJUOD
0oy’ 0ov's 00v'8 00v'8 00v's 3eA 8y} 0} saolales [ebe) Ajddns o} Joenuod syt saoiAIes [eba 438
"SH)oed
UoljeuULIOjU} SWOH 0} SAOW 8y} woly Buisue yoless
Jadeayo ay) Jo} puBISP PASEAIOUI pUB SBYDIEedS
[IN} JOo} puewSp paonpal ‘UINJUMOP JILLOU0DS |elauab awiooul
000°051 000°0S) 000°091 000281 000281 3y} Jo }nsal e se awooul sabieyd puej uj [|ejLoys v sabieyo pue 1OST
SAJIAYIS TvOAT
00s't¢e 00s'te Q0g'L¢ 19€°0G 99v°89
"1an02 Jels Aesodws) Julodde o) Aiessadau aq jjim <
J sysod ay} Jo alnjeu sy} 0} ang A|nf ul Jayjo sy} pue ~—
6002 Adenuep ul auo - syjucw g| 1o} aAeg| Ajluisiew -
0 0 0 Log'e 99%'02 uo Buiob aq [Im SI8210 32IAPY Buisnoy Joiuas om | 20IApY BuisnoH  £99OH ()
HNOILIP SJOW UOEPOWWOIO. w
Aresjodway woly syuand jo Jajsuel) Bupjew 2l
19)Jew Buisnoy sy} ul UMOP MOJS B Jo 8duanbasuod
0 0 0 00S‘9L 00S‘9} B SE S]S092 uojjepowwoooe Alelodwa) ul asealou)
"1ob.e) sbuines Juswalinooid ssolb e se uaye) UOI}EPOWIWOIDY
000°'0¢ 000°0¢ 000'0¢€ 000°0¢ 000‘0¢ 9ddS 196.e) sbuiaes pajunood a|gnop e Jo [esianay Aeiodws)]  ZOOH
"uonNQUIUoY 901 S dy} Joj 1bpng awodul 8y} 1981109
0} s piq ymmolb siyl "000'v'3 @A31Yoe Jouued Jabpnq
awooul ayj Ajjusnbasuod pue wnuue Jad 005'23 se
awoou| ay} sauyap Aleso Juswaasibe bujuue|d goLS
HeYM synwg 8yl uswoaaibe 9oL S Aq pasinqui
-2l Aj|n} g seawed A DD MaU {7 JO S}SO9D |euoiippe "UOIINQLIUOD 901 S
00S°L 00S‘L 00S'L 00S°L 00S°L ay} jey) paysanbai s Jojj1ouno) 196png 60/8002 dU3 | [ejual sull ALDD  LOOH
AL3dVS ALINNININOD ? ONISNOH
3 3 3 3 3
viicLoe eLeioz cLiLoz LL/0102 0L/6002
g XION3ddV 01/600Z HLMOYO I19VAIOAVNN



/ 10 G abed - ymolo pioaeun g ddy

"Jeak 1xau pajoadxa Jou S| sWodu|
siyl "euden Joj usyeuUspun ylom Jo uoiedionue

uoljesSIuIPY

0000} 0000} 0000l 00001 000°01 ul 000'013 40 19Bpng swodul ue Ajuaiind si 318y L - suopediuNWWo)  §9Sdo
196png ay} J0 JN0 usjuM q O} spasau siedk ¢ jsed
8y} Joj paAlaDal usaq Sey aWwooul ou yoiym jsuiebe 19bpng swooul
0L2'9 012'9 oLL'9 0L.'9 0129 abireyoal [eusalul Jswioy e 0} Buneal 196png swiodul uy  suonejal askojdwz  $yOSAO
0d0s yim
"1S02 @nuaaal Bulobuo ue aq |m 210y}  WI)SAS |IBLLS paleys
pancidde si s1yj | "S|IOUNOD) OM] Y} SSOIOB LWBISAS UM pajeloosse
000°'s 000's 000's 000'S 000's llews paleys e aonposjul 0} epew buieq si piq [eyded v S}s0d enusAsy €9Sd0
‘peaye sa0b Jaijddns pausjaid
ay) yim juswainoold ayj ul palinbal ag Ajuo |im
syl "009‘'63 @9 0} pajosfoid si Juswainbai snusAal
[ENjoB 9y | S}SO2 3y} JO uonewuod pue josfoid
2y} jo uejs ayy Buipuad 12bpnq aseq ay} ojul jjing jou 21emyos
sem }abpng anuanal ay] 'g0//.00Z Ui paaibe 000'EL3 juswabeuew
J0 saouanbasuod anuaAal pey j08(oid Juswabeuew diysuoiejal
009'6 009'6 009'6 009'6 009'6 diysuonelas Jawosno sy} Joj josfoid [eyded ay | Jswosny  Z9SAO0
‘00S'v3 29 ||IIm Juswalinbal anuaAal |enjoe sy} "S}sod
3y} JO uoiewIuod pue josfoid ay) jo uess ayy Buipuad
19Bpng aseq ayj ojui }jing jou sem }abpnq snuaaal ay] 2IeM)OS
'80/,00¢ Ul paaibe 00G‘ .3 10 Seouanbasuod anuaAal juswabeuew pue
00S'v 00S'v 00S't 00S't 00S't pey wa)shs Bundisoss yseo ay) 1o} josfoid jeyded sy Bundieosl ysedo meN  LHSAO
130ddNS 2 LNJWJOT3A3A TVNOILVSINVOYHO
3 3 3 3 3
viigLoe €Lzioe ZLHoe LL0L0Z 01/600¢

9 XIAN3IddV

01/6002 HLMO¥O I19VAIOAVNN

Page 115



/ 10 g abed - ymolio) pioaeun g ddy

000°ZLL

000'zll

000°Z9L

000'zle

000°z9z2

000'GL

0009

000°€.

000°8}

000Gt

0009

000°€L

00081

000°GL

000°0S

0009

000°'c.

000°8L

000°S1L

000°001L

0009

000°¢.

000'8}

000°GL

000°0SL

0009

000°¢€.

00081

"aininy 9|gea9salI0} By} Ul peW aq Jou |im sabueyd

3y} pue paj[e)s aAey AJunod Sy} Yim SUoISsnasig
‘Bunyied BuisieuiwLoap Jo Jnsal B se 01/6002

ul 000‘GL3 Jo awooul Aejdsip pue Aed |euolippe
pajoadxs g| ue|d uonesiuoud adlAlas Jesk snoiaaid
"ALIOUOD3 [BUOIJBU B} Ul UINJUMOP

Y] yyim awodul 89} uonesldde Suiuueld ul uononpay
"000°L 13 J0 j1ounod ayy

0} Buiaes jau e Je asudisjus [eoos o) ajisgam pue apinb
IOJISIA jO Jajsuel) 0} anp awosul Buisiuaape Jo ssoT
"SUMO} JaxieW ¢ 8y}

ssouoe Bupjied Aejdsip pue Aed ybnoiy; swodul JO SSOT
"$I3WOISND Ssauisng

1ab1e| ino JO SWOS Je slaquinu Jejs ul uolonpal

pue suoljeoo| abpa UMOo} 0} 813U UMO} Woly Buirow
$9sS8UISNg 0} @Np awooul sajes jwiad bupjied Jo ssoT

Bunyed

JO uonesijeuiwoaq
$994

uonesyddy Buiuueld

awooul Buisiuaapy

Bunped jen

Bunyied jen

ADILVYLS ALINNIWINOD ' ONINNV1d

G90d

$90d

€90d

¢90d

190d

0lG'sy

0LS'Sy

0lG'GP

0LS'Sy

0lLG'sy

00.'6

00.'6

00.'6

00.'6

00.'6

‘padoy

se paddojs Jou pue yoam yoeas sAep om) o} Ajiep wouly
paonpal aq AJuo UBD 32JAISS UOIJO}|00 YSED 3INJ9S
ayl -Abajens juswAhed oy jo uolejuswa|dwi ay} Jo}
ue|d uonesnuoud a21A1as 1eah snoiaald o) Juswisnipy

SSJIAISG OEIU0Y  9OHSAO

3
vLigLoe

3
eLeLoe

g XIOAN3ddV

3
cLoe

3
Li/oLoe

3
oL/6002

01/600Z HLMOYO 3T19VAIOAVNN

Page 116



/ Jo 7 abed - ymoig) pioaeun g ddy

€62°C16  €92°CL6 €€2°0€6 ¥90'€20°} 02s'vre’L HLMOYO 379VAIOAVYNN V101
00s'9l 00S'9l 00S'91 00S'9lL 005'9¢
UOi}EpOoWWIOdo.
00002 asnoH Aaqqy e aoeds ao1j0 Jo Juswabuelie-ay aoyjo ut sebueyn  yogs
2d0S Yim sjuswabuene
000t 000'v 000't 000y 000't sjuswabuele AJnunUOD ssauIsng Jo uolesiuowiBH  Anupuod ssauisng €998
200S Aq 18A0D asealoul 0} uolNgUIUOD sjuswabuele
00S'c 00S°¢ 00S'¢ 00S‘c 00G'c se Buiuueld Aousbiow3z wouy sbuines jo asny Buluue|d Aousbiswg 2998
‘paAIaoal
uaaq A|snoinald sey Yyoiym awooul 3y} JOA0D 0} papasu
S| pIg & 210jaJay | "A|qeiopISUOD pasealosp Sey apewl
aABY |12UN0Y) BY} Jey} SUBO| JaY}0 pue Jed jo joadsal "a|qefed
000'6 0006 000'6 000’6 000'6 Ul SOAI908I |IDUN0Y 8Y) JBY) Jsaisjul JO Junowe 8y Isalsjul uluononpsy  LOgS
(8S) AD3LVLS
3 3 3 3 3
14223 1174 €LieLoc ZLLL0e LLoLoe 01/6002
g XIAN3ddV 01/600Z HLAMONYO 319VAIOAVNN

Page 117



O XIAN3ddV

| J0 | abed - ymoin) 9 ddy

00£°6 00€'6 00£'62 00€'6Z 000°9% Salg HLMO¥D V.10l
0 0 000'0Z 00002 000'02
‘anunuod o0} st }sod ay} I Buipuny Jo s80IN0S
Jay1o Aypuspi 0} palinbal g pjnom i3d10 ay} pue
JOBJJUOD WIS} paxy e aq pjnom sty uejd Bupaxiew
81]Us5 UMO} B} Jo uonejuswWaldw sy} sjeulplo
-09) "z diysisuped ayi pjing °| 0} Jao140 diysisuped
e Buthojdwa Jo }SOD 8y} SPJEMO} UOINQLIUOD B SB
0 0 000°02 000'0z 000°0¢ wnJio4 onwouod3 julor uopbulqy Joy Buipuny jeuonippy diysisuped uopbuiqy 1 90d
ADILVYHLS ALINNIWIWOD 2 ONINNV1d
0089 0089 008'9 008'9 000'}¢
"S}S0J 20US2| [euonippe 00813
‘s}s00 uonejuswa|dwl 00093 ‘BIEMPOS 00003
"0}2 ‘ssauxoIs ‘Buluies} ‘ones) Jajsiuiwpe 0} ¥H Agq pasn
008’} 008‘L 008t 008l 00091 aIemyos 80JAISS §|9s YSY Bulsixs sy} speibdn o] ssounosay uewnH  $840
"Ramins yejs 14O ooejdas 0] -abeoed spodai
000°'S 000'S 000'S 000'G 000°G 9A19081 0} pue ABAINS |IDUNOY Jsag salul) ol Ajul suopesiunwwiod  ¢gao
140ddNS ? INJWJOTIAIA TVNOILVSINVOUO
00S'C 00S'C 00S'C 0052 000'S
‘swire|o sale) AJBUOISS32UO0D ,palipao-§|as, sajuedwod
00s'C 00s°2 00S'C 00562 000'G SNq jIpne 0} 21n0sal }si|eloads . Jo asn 8y} punj o1 |eAel) pajsissy (R<E]
JONVNId
3 3 3 3 3
viieLoz eLeioe ZLioz Li/oioz 0L/6002

01/6002 SAalg HLMOYO -

Page 118



G Jo T abed - syyD g ddy

(6LL¥LL) (61L'vLL) (6LL'VLL) (6LLvLL) (ov6'¥91)
(€L6'TL) (eLe'Ch) (cre'c) (er6'zt) (cLe'Th) JoAening jouo0) Bulpiing |edioulid o Juswasyal Aue3 |onuo) Buipiing A430)
(055'¢) (0gs'e) (055°¢) (0ss'e) (0gs'e) sabexoo|g Jomag s[eA 'SadIAIeS 10} S99 asealoy| [osuo) Buipiing 1ZS0
(Gss'p) (666'p) (gss'y) (555'%) 0 llounog o} Buines %Gz sbal Buipiing-uoN
(#99'c13) sn|dins ul ssealoul - 9%,G/ sbas jo4u00 Buipjing
J3VUPO EmEQo_w>wD Jjo Hwoa 3y} a18lag [eJils[e}g} mc_b__:m 02So
(Lie'y) (Lie'y) (Lie'y) (11E'Y) (LLep) Ilounog o} Buiaes ¥,Gz sbal Buip|ing-uoN
(0£6'Z13) snidins ul sseaudul - %G/ sbai jonuod Buipjing
13014 SS=[07Y JO Hwoa JUBOEA 8] 8l8|8(d [eXilVle}g] m:_U__:m 6LSO
(00.'¢) (002'e) (00.'¢) (00.'¢) (00L'¢) llouno) o} buiaes %6z sbai Buipjing-uoN
(0111 13) snidins ul asealoul - %G, sbai joiuo Buipjing
JoAanng jonuo) Buiping aauiel] o }sod juedeA ay) a1818q Jjonuo) Buipjing 818D
$824N0sal BulSIXa UIYIIM WO} PROPIOM JOA0D pue Jsod ay)
(LZv'8L) (Liv'8L) (Lit'81) (L2t'8L) (egg'cl) aja|ap J8oyo Buluueld Aousbiswz ay} 4o Juswalpal sy} Buimoljo4 seoineg Apadold L1180
(zeo')) (zzo'L) (zzo'L) (zzo'L) (zzo'l) Buidwng pue s3I0 Jusuijeal | 18mag 'Ja) S8OIAISS 1o s8] seoneg Apedold  GLSD
(00L'9) {(ooL's) {(o0L'9) (oo1's) (00L'9) (sluswihed Aued payy) Aunosg sooineg Ausdold  #1LSD
(0zs'?) (025'2) {0zs'2) (0zs'2) (02s'2) Juswabeuew sanyioe) ainsia seojueg Apedoid €180
(oov) (oov) (oov) (oov) (oov) suoieolignd pue s3004 Jo} 196pnq jo [ercuisy sooineg Auadoid ZL80
(oc2) (oz2) (0z2) (0z2) (0z2) S92IAISS pally pue $934 lo} 196pnq jo [ercwsy so0In8g Apadold LLSD
(oz1L'6) (ozi's) {oz1'6) (ozi'e) (oz1'6) 4E)s 0] 88J00 B BS) 93} JO UOIsir0Id 958D seoueg Apedold  0LSD
(000'2) (000'2) {(000°2) (000'2) (000'2) "$9|QBWNSUOD pUB S|eLSYeW JO SIS0 Ul UORONPaY sooineg Auadold 6S0
"S82UBIUBAU0D 2l|gnd
(000'01) (oo0'01) (000'01) (ooo'0l) (000'01) Joj sBuipy pue sainixy Jo soueusjulew pue siiedal uj uoloNpay s90ineg Aadold 8S0
"9OIAIOS SBOUBIUBAUOD Jljgnd 8y} 10} SaIINP SANEJSIUILPE/[EDIUYDS)
(£82'c)) (£82'c1) (£82'cl) (z82'¢l) (282'¢l) 0} Bunees seoinies Apadoid ulisod juedea jo uoiaieg seoeg Auedold LSD
(0sz'6E) (0sz'6€) (osz'6E) (ogz'se) (0gz'6€) "SHIOM Joulw JoeHUOD Joy sabieyd OSQ uf asealoy| 0sda 9SO
(000'1) (000'1) (000'L) (000°t) (000'1) yinog) eolnIes yue) oides 1oy sableyd OSQ ul eseasou 0sda 6SO
'SHJOM JuBLIIERl] JIIMBS
(002'2) (002'2) (002°2) (002'2) (002'2) Jo} S90IMIS BdoueUSiUleW pue sifeda Joj saBieyd OSQ Ul eseslou| osa €S0
(000'6) (000'6) (000'6) (000'6) (000'6) awoou| Juswabeuey ssaippy Ul 8seaIoU| 0sda ZS0
(000°0€) (000'0¢) (000'0¢) (000'0¢) (000'0¢) 0SQ 0} SIS00 SBVIAIBS pallYy PUB S394 Ul UOKONPaY 0sa 18O
SIOIAYIS TVIOUIWWOD
3 3 3 3 3
yLIEL0T £LZL0Z ZLHoz LLI0L0Z 01/6002

G XION3addV

139ang wegqr] 1L4vyd NI d3aNTONI SNOILONA3Y LSOO 01/6002 .

Page 119



§ 40 ¢ 9bed - s1yD q ddy

UVTED

(ooo'et) (oo0'cl) (ooo'et) (ooo‘cl) (ooo'el) Buioyuow Ayenb Jie onels Juepunpas mou ayj jo uopelado asea) Ayenb ay 143140
60°€0’ L€ pouad JoBAUOD JUBLIND 132140
(ooo'61) (0oo'6L) (oo0's1) (oo0'61) (oo0'614) 84} Jo pus 8y} Je isod JsolO Juswdoiaasq yiesH 8y} ajeeq JuswdoreAsg YiesH LHIIYD
SIDIAYIS TIVLNIWNONHIANT
(o9g‘scl) (o9g‘geL) (09g‘scL) (09g‘8cl) (09g‘9L1)
"MBIASY S2UBUISA0D) AJIUNWWOY - MaIASY Atepunog yslied
(000's) (000°9) (000'9) (000°G) (000'G) 8y} Jo »iom sy} Hoddns o} paysiigelse 186png 8y} Ul UORONPaY  SBDIAISS pally Pue S84 ¥sa
"Jeak feloueuly JUaLND
dU) JO UR)S U} Jaye pajuswa|diul SWoYoS MaU ay) Ul paAsiyoe
(000'02) (000'02) (000'02) (000'02) (000'02) sBuiaes sy} Josyyas 0} 196pNQG SEOUEBMO||Y SIOQWISIA Ul UORONPEY  SSOUBMO|Y SISqUS £sa
sysod
(0z6'98) (0z6'98) (0z6'98) (0z6'98) (0Z6'v9) 's3s0d juessissy dnols) [eonlod OM} JO uola|aQ Juessissy dnolo) [eonljod Zsa
1804 S82iAleS
{ovi'92) (ott'92) (or¥'92) (ovt'92) (ov¥'92) "BLUI} BWIOS JOf JJO pUB L0 JUBDRA USSQ SBY Uolym jsod e Jo uoleja@  onesoousd( Juelsissy 1sa
S3IDIAYTS DILVHOONIA
(262'688) (Lev'598) (268°058) (226°1ED) (ssz'yL) [elo1
JOBIUOY) SISEAA 21NNy
(080'292) (09.'9v2) (09.'1€2) (009'LLL) "8WODUI JPaI0 mau - s}eble) BuloAdal paRILWOoD AjenjoeAuo)  swodul ipaso Bulpioey 12dD
‘81500 Aousbe ubisap ay} Jo
a1eys s,9|BA pue Wes) Jusiod JuIof mau Jo SIS0 uoneluawaidul SS9)
(229'¥€9) (£29'7€3) (££1'5€8) (22£'9€2) Z81'88 JoesjuoD Julol mau Jo uopejuswa|dLll UO BDIAISS JO 1S00 paonpay JoB]UOD SIS 9d0
(000'12) (000'12) (000'L2) (000'12) (000'L2) PUNOJ UONO3||0D [BUOHIPPE WO BIOodU Jpaid Buljohoas pasessou|  swooul 1paid Bulpkosy Sdo
malnal solydelboiday
"d'e0D Ul 1obue} sbuines sy} 0} 000'€H3 dINqIIU0D 01 “poddng pue uojess|uIWupY Lao
(000'ew) (000'cP) (000'ey) (000'c¥) (000'ey) pue juswdojaAs( [euonesiuebIO Yiim BOp! UoRoNpal 1S00 JUIor sjei0dio) rdD
Jsbeuep
“Hnioal 0} 9iqIssod usaq Jou Sey I YoIum 03 60/8007 Ul sjosfold g Buuue|d
(0z6'92) palealo jsod Jeak g - 1sod Jabeue) spslold g Buiuue|d JO [eAoway S3IAIRG ainsia] 2dD
(000'02) (000'02) (000'02) (000'02) (ozg'LL) )sod yd | jo [leAoway 80IM9S SUY Ldo
INIWIHNO0Ud ? SLOVHINOD
3 3 3 3 3
pLI£L0Z eLIZL0Z ZLLLoz LL/0L0Z 01/6002

a XIGNZddVv

139ang wagaql 14vya NI 3aNTONI SNOILONA3Y 1SOD 01/600C

Page 120



G Jo ¢ abed - s1yD g ddy

(0zz'gs) (0zz‘86) (0zZ's6) (0zz‘v8) (0z2'c9)
‘Hoddns aAneJSIUILIPE suopeladQ
ybnouy) pue wes) aoiape Buinosy sy} 0} suonouny swos Buliejsuesy  BuisnoH Jopea wes |
(000'22) (000'22) (000'22) {(000'z2) (000'Z2) Aq suopesadQ BuisnoH JepesT Wes ] 8y} 4O SINOY By} 80NPaY  JO SINOY Ul UORONPaY  ZLOH
yoeanno
(000'S) (000'G) {000') (000°G) (000'G) "PIOJXO Ul PESEQ HIOM oSN SOUSJOIA dlsawoq Joy juelb sses) 80UB|0IA Dl)sBwioq LLOH
(000°2) (000°2) {(000'2) (000°2) (000°2) "abpug uopbuiqy sy woyy soiape Buisnoy jo Buipun) ssea) Jaxiom piy Buisnoy OLOH
(%06 0} 2%0¢ Woid) sjeA sy} ut ALDD Bunelsdo jo
(o00'62) (000'62) (000'62) (0oo'st) 000'9 $1S00 28U} SPJEMO} 901104 ASjlEA SSWERY | WY UORNGLIU0D pases.ou] SWOdUIALDD  8OH
(000'6) (000'6) (000°'6) (000'6) {(000'6) 0Z 0} /€ woyj Jojesado A1DD U JO SINOY By 80Npay lojesado A1DD LOH
‘sbuiya paseg 2010y JO SIS0 8y} 0] UONNQLIU0D
(00G'9) (005'9) (00s'9) (005'9) (005'9) e Aed o} Buioaibe e sy ul (s7SY) suoneoossy Buisnoy  sbuie paseg 8oloy) 90H
(ozz'61) (ozz'6L) (ozL'6L) (ozz's1) (ozs's1) 1sod JeoO 8doad Buipoddng ajejeq a|doad Buiioddng LOH
AL34VS ALINNIWINOD ANV ONISNOH
(000'8L) (000°81) (000'81) (000°81) (000'81)
(oo0'st) (oo0's)) (000'81) (000'8}) (oo0'8l) Aq panes s1s00 jjey - jsod Jojebiisaaul pnely Jueoea e sjejed Joyebisaaul pneld [4E|
JONVYNIL
(000°L8) (000°18) (000°18) (001'22) (o0¥'v¥)
(000't1) (000°L) (000°1) (000'1) (000'1) sisa)-al Joj 8bJeyo 0} 588} }$8) IXE) pUSWY se9yisa] Ixel  ZNiYO
(ooz'e) (ooz'e) (ooz'e) (ooz'e) (oov'2) %G1 Aq s88} uoleoiidde JaALp Ixe} asealou| se8) JeAg Xel LNTIYHD
(000'6) (000'6) (000'6) (000'6) (000'6) J0J0eIUOD AJ9)eS 8 POO BY) Wouy Indul 9onpay  10B.U00 Aj9jes B poo4 L SHIMD
1s0d 180110 1s0d 120130 YyesH
(oog'st) (008'S1) (0o8'st) 00L'8L [EOIUYDS | B Upm aoB(das pue Juepunpal jsod OH3d 9U) 93BN  [BluswuUOlAUT [ediduld  Sd3I1HD
(000'02) (000'02) (000'02) 000'G ‘Asuouw 1o} anjeA 8A0IdWI 0} 80IAI9S [0JJUOD) IS8 SU) MBIASY joJjuod 3sed  pd3IYD
3 3 3 3 3
pLIELOZ £1Z10Z rANIAN T4 LLI0LOZ 0L/600Z

ad XIAN3ddV

139ang waqqi 14vyad NI d3ANTONI SNOLLONA3Y 1SOD 01/6002

Page 121



G J0 + @bed - spyD @ ddy

junoodoe
(062'L1) (062'L1) (062°LL) (062°L1) (062'L1) (Aourynsuod) seoiAIes pally pue $s88) |0JuoD awdojeAs sjeled  |onuo) Juswdojaasq S0d
(006't71) (006't7)) (006't71) (006't7L) (006'9) (suoneolddy) @00 Hoddng [eoluyoa] [ediduld swi Jed sjsle@ jonuo) uswdojeasg ¥0d
60°€LE poluad 105U JO
(oos‘ct) (oos'cl) (oos‘cl) (oos'cl) (00s's) pus e 3s0d Je0ujo JuelsISSY [0Qu0) Juawdojpaag swn Led slgfed  [043u0) Juswdoasq €0d
(oog'cl) (oog'cl) {(oog'ct) (oog'cL) (ooc'el) Js0d J90uJ0 SBOIAISS [BOIUYDS] JuBDBA B BJ8I8Q  |0J)u0) JuswdojereQ 10d
ADILVHILS ALINNIWINOD ANV ONINNV1d
(cc6'681) (cc6'681) (8z6'LLL) (y6v'6pL) (856°26)
{(oo0'01) (ooo'oL) (oo0'oL) (ooo‘oL) (000°01) jusLuysI|gelsa 8y} wodj SINoY g1 40 1S0d JUBOBA JO [eAOLISY dS1 uopbuigy 11Lao
0L0Z'0L’L0
(0s8'9¢) (0g8'9¢) (0g8'9¢) {000's1) 0 JOJOBIIUOD MBU 0} PBLIDJSUER) JORIUOD SISEM JO SOIAISS JOWOISND S80IAIS JOBUOD  0LAO
‘2lemyos Juswobeuey diysuoieoy
JOUIOISNY) BY} WOl JaW 39 ued uonejuawsajdwi Sy} Jo aouanbasuod
SNUBAS] 8Y] "SlIS gom By} UO S0} aul-uo Bunuawadwi 10 103loid
(000'9) {(000'9) (000'9) (000'9) (000'9) [eydes ay} 0} pajeoojie sem wnuue Jad 000'93F Jo 19Bpnqg anuaaal v SuoiedIUNWWOD 600
(000'2) (000'2) (000°2) (000°2) (000'2) ‘abuey) [euonesiuebio uyym Aisuoiess uo ainjipusdxs psonpay  sbuey) jeuonesiuebio 800
"SOOIAISS JO UOHESIUISPOW pUR JuswaAoldu
(000'2) (000'2) (000'2) (000°2) (000'2) 9y} spoddns Jey) 81emyos ay} - Xius0oUd 10} - S}S00 80Us0l 8onpay  abuey) |euonesiuebiQ £Lao
"@oueuUSUI_W JO [SA3]
(212'¢) (£22°¢) (222'¢) (L12°€) (L12°€) awes ay} Buluiejulew Js|iym S}SO0 SoUBUSIUIRW JBAISS Ul uoonpay  abueyd jeuonesiuebio 9d0
"UofjeJisiuiupe HH JO JUSWSA|OASP pasealoul
(892'v) (892'v) (89Z'v) (892'v) (89Z') - (sinoy G| 0} sINoY ZZ) SINOY paonpal JUBJSISSY S90JN0SaY UBWNH $90IN0S3Y UewnH sao
“poddns aoueusjuiew pue juswdojeasp
(169'91) (Le9'ol) (Le9'9L) (Le9'ol) (169'91) gam padInosino ypm Jadojsasp gam asnoy-ul Jo Juswaoe|day SUOREDIUNWWOYD ¥ao
aJjual |fed sinoy
(s88'cl) (g88'clL) (g88'cl) (g88'cl) (g88'cl) 10UNOD AlD PIOIXQ O} 80IAIas Bulipuey (1B Jaou0 AINp Jo Jjsuel] JO JNO - S8OIAISS JOBJU0D ele}
‘sulewal Jiey
pue O30 9y} 0] JUBJSISSY [BIB}SI08S/DAIRISIUILIPY 34} JO vtow, mainal solydesboiday
8yl 'S,9Y G'8 0} S,91 /| | WOl JuswIYsSHqiesa aonpal pue swes) pue uonensiuiwpy vdD
(296'¥6) (z96'v6) (166'92) (e2£'92) (££8'6€) solydesboudas pue uonessiulLpe 8}e10dI00 JO YIOM uiof pue Mainsy sjesodiod /LAo
140ddNS ANV LNIWJOT3AIA TYNOILYSINYOYO
3 3 3 3 3
pLIELOZ £11Z102 ZLoz 1L/0L02 01/6002

a XIdN3ddv

139ang waqgqil L4vdda NI G3ANTONI SNOILONA3Y™ 1SOD 01/6002

Page 122



G jo G a@bed - sTyD g ddy

(zeL2'cz2’)) (2 p'coL’L) (228°029°L) (81L9°951°L) (061°829)

MalADl
[eanijod Buimojjoy d4LIN Ul Papn|dul [YD 1391340 [e}0}

(081°1) (o81L°1) (081°1) (081°1) (084°1) 'sjobpng sosuadxa eonpsey sjebpnq sesusdxgy 1St
(S1) A931LVulLs
(§20'v2) (520'v2) (520'¥2) (520'v2) (520°11)
(00g's) (00g's) (00g'9) (005'S) (005'g) "$98) 9je10d100 pajoadxaun Aue 1oy 196png Jo [eAowsy soad [eulex3  84SS
(520'81) (520'81) (G20'81) (gL0'8L) (g20'9) ‘pajsi| se uaxe} suoldusgns Jo JSquInu Sy} SoNpaY suoygduosqng /4SS
(0s1) (os1) (0s1) (0s1) (os1) ‘paseyoind A1ouone}s Jo SWNjoA 8u} 8oNpay Asuonels  99SS
(002) (002) (002) (002) (002) 'suopeofiqnd pue $300q jo aseyoind sy} onpay  suopeolgnd pue sxoog  GESS
(os1) (osL) (os1) (os1) (os1) ‘BunaIeD Jo asn 8y} 8onpay S1s09 Buusies pue poo4 £43S
(gs) A931vils
‘asnoH Asqqy 1e pley eq
(osv'1) (ost‘1L) (0s¥°)) (ost'L) (os¥'L) ueo sBuiesuw se |[eyp|ing ay} Jo a1y wool 1o} 12Bpnq ay) sonpay fleupling aiiH wooy 130
(320) AD3LVYLS
(Ep9'LLL) (€¥9°L1LL) (ev9'LLL) (ev9'LLL) (e¥9'56)
(059'v) (059'%) (0s9'Y) (0g9'y) (0s9'Y) '069'¥3 Aq 196pnq sjuesb diysieuped sonpay sjuelo diysisuped 910d
963 Aq syuel
(9€0'9) (9g0'9) (9g0'9) (9c0'9) (9€0'9) SpJemuo 01/600¢ Ul 186png sjuesb juswdojaAsp O1LIoU0D8 80Npay  juswdojeAs( dIWoUodg GL0d
‘uoisinoid Juesb ybnoly} wioy paonpal Ul 9DIAISS SNURUOD
1NQ J0BJIUOD B2IAISS 8dIApe Bulpuny Alunwwod pus ‘gamsjep S)ISGoM
(000'04) (ooo'01) (000'01) (ooo'0l) (0o0‘0t) 0} UohewJoyul Jajsuel} pue sysgam diysisuped s|eA umopinys diysisuped seA  €10d
"'S93)IWWOD BaJE pUB SANdaX]
(000'0L) {(0o0'0t) (000'0L) (0ooo'0L) (000'0L) usamjeq uononpal uolodde Jebpng spuelb Ayunwwos eonpay sjuelo Agunwwod  z1L0d
(oo0'01) (0o0'0l) (000'01) (ooo'0l) (ooo'0L) "8IBMYOS JO 3SN paonpal 0} anp sdueusjuiew Jeindwoo uo Buineg  juswdojpasq o1wouoo] 110d
(00L'v) (0oL'p) (00L'p) (00L'v) (00L'p) 'sdiysiauped Jo ;equinu e o} sjuelb sonpay Aonod yuswdojereq 10d
-109/04d jejdeo juswabeuew Juswnoop
(19¢°c1) (19g'cl) (20g'c1) (19¢'c1) (20g'c1) 0]UOJJOB|3 B} UM PBJeIoosSE Juswalinbal enuaaal ayj ul Buineg  josuo) Juswdojpasq 90d
3 3 3 3 3
yLIELOZ £LIZL0Z ZLLoz 110102 01/600Z

a XIaN3ddVv

1390ang waQqin 14vya NI d3dNTONI SNOILONA3Y 1S00 01/6002

Page 123



six‘jepde) 3 ddwerM10\saji4 1ousa] Aesodwa | \sBumeg [eoo\aANOIN\SBUSS pue sjuswnaog\:D

G6€°G0Y 500'092 000°St 000°GEL 000'ceL 00068 6529 oL9'cLL S6c'8l uohuaAsld pooi4 Wrv LOVA
Aluo sieak g Auo Jeal | SaWaYds SNONUUOD

9€9'802°9 ¥29'995'9 900°0¢ 8128/ ¥25'086 GG0'00€'L | O¥6'8EY 1G82°2¥58'T | CTl'6l9'E sawiayds Jly1oads |ejo}

800°0€ 800°'0¢ 0092} 009°'Z1 80¥'ClL [oABT} U316 - Bupiied s|oAd pue SIeX00| JEIS MO | L0dA
¥£5'6. y£5'6¢ 0Sv'S. 000°C 0sv'Le ¥80°C sAemsjoho/syed meN MO | 90dA
000°00} 000'001 6082 8olA18s Buluueid Jo AisAjep ouono8|3 HY S0dA
$56°21C $56°'L12 000001 000°0} 000011 $56°201 S8AlEIIU| SUMO] |elny ML €0dA
009°cy 009'cy 000°0€ 000°0¢ 009'cl Apnig podsuer] auyspIOXO [BAUSD LIBYINOS WVYO | 20dA
L0¥'S92 L0Y'q9C 000'S81 000'G9 00S°/6 LOV'SI uonejuswaidwi S119v NWVO L0dA
0eL‘LL 0eL/L 0cL'ZL 0clLlL apim uoxQ -oul sbuiie) peseq-eoioyd pasueyul Svd VIHA
000°05 000051 0£0°08 oze'sy 05€'G. 649'vC abejuepn g uopbulqy Ui sesewed A1 DD Juswsoe(dey Svd ZLHA
GL0Gl 000'GL 00S'S 00.L°)L 06%'S G156 upwooe “dws) Joj Aepy HNOoIBH Ul 8)S Jo juswdojeaad Svd LLIHA
00005 000'0S L 000'0€ 000°0¢ 000°0¢ 000°02! VH spalpuny usjiyd o3 Juels Svd COHA
000'000°t 000°000°) 002902 00z'sey 80.°ZEL 00t°'L€9 009'89¢ BuisnoH [e100g o Juswdojaasp Hoddng Svd LOHA
$68'¥6S ¥68°v6S 900°0€ 8l2'8. ¥16'€ vl ZrLLL $56°'0.Y juswdinba seyndwod eyded M YOd4A
005°2¢ 000°G. 0528l 05281 00S°/€ j19UNod ssoioe sOd Bunsixe aoejdey aSH 90dA
000°0€ 000°0€ 000°0¢ 000°0€ 9USO9M UO SWI04 3AlIORI3LU| WN S0daA
000°8S 000°8S 000'8S L¥G'ol 00085 wajsAs uonquisip pue Bundieoss yseo juswaoelday dSH y0AA
ove' LTy ove'ley 08¥'9z 9e8‘/ 08t'9z 998°001 M/S WHO pue 2 4571 gaSH €0aA
005°2ZL 00s'zeL 0052l oci 00S‘zel .oseqejep pazijew.ou, - epesbdn WHO g4SH C0aA
00002 00002 00002 00002 saoeds uado 01 ss900e pajges|p aaoJdw| A1l 81OA
000°0G1 000051 000051 €91 000°05} paple A1eno7 -ebejuepp “jed JOUBRIN Ul 8INJeDY JOIBAR atsll LIODA
6GLE8L 11028l £€20'9 €209 Sl'y 9eL'LL1L yoel Buiuuni juswaoe|dsi - yied AsisitL MO LLOA
¥58'182 $58°182 0.9'9. 682°Cl 0,99 y8L'LLZ SuIq pajoayMm 3jsem usalo W L0OA
08669 086'69 00169 88¢'6Y 00.°G9 08¢'t JUOD HMA 8r019 Aep Alge Je 018 sAemuyied ‘sayoid JLN | 900A
159'691°) ¥9S'SrL L £18'8¢ £18'8¢ 0z.'vlL ¥¥8°0€L°) SHJOM JO }S00 |e}0} - UOKeI0)Sal spunols Asqqy JLAN | GOOA
y15°GL1L z8¢e'GlLL 000°¢e 2618l Z6¥'8l 09€'SL 220'GL sjuswiaoe|dal pue awayos xoq usalb Jo uoisuedxe Jayund AN C00A
L12'¢ee 000°GE L12°€E 112'€E 000°ce (an19s31 WoYy) salyaa 0SQ wawsde|day as 108A
, L 000°00Z 000002 | 000/ G£9'9 000°00Z Jed sWoH 8Iqol e s1oid jeuonippe 3o Juswdojanag 44 8LVA
1S2'€S 000'GS 000°L1 8601 ov.l'el 152'9¢ spunoig Aeqqy ‘jlem juswisoe|dey WrY LIVA
0€2'LS 0€e'.S 00S‘L 00G'} 0€.'eS apeibidn syJom juswiessy sbemas WrY | vIVA
000°GE 000'Ge 0€9'21 ¥€5'6 0€9°LL 0.£°21 asnoH Aeqqy pIO Joou-a1 [eled WrY | €IVA
269°LE1L Z69°LEL oze'e oce'e TLY'YEL "JUOD HMA UopBuIgy Ut sied s1eys ILN | 60VA
9.v'28 90628 00S'/L SIZ'y 0€s'ZL 9/6'v9 uoljeroual pue Jieda. souesUS Jesl [leyplind Wrvy | 80VA
z€6'02 2€6°02 00264 00Z'61 zel'l IIBAA U2INYD [IBMX0D JB8ID WrY | ZOVA
68Y'c. 18v'c. 000°L1 02.'91L 00€‘L1 0z.L'9l 69. ¥ yuswsoedal xoq ‘ounf - d 4 N A1 GOVA
vilL'eL avlL'el 000°) 1 g/g'el 8.¢c'tl ose'el 96.'8Y juswsoelda. aseq - $yied SWOH 8IGO A1 YOVA
€25°001 €25'001 000°0€ 000'0¢ £€25°02 sylom ebemes Wrv COVA

Page 124

1500 109f0id BjOoUM

mwwmamm
1503 {510

3 XiIaN3ddv

syoofoid o13109ds

80 aunp pasaibe spiemioj Auied “jaui Z1/110Z 03 60/8002 INNVIOOUd VLIV




six’jeyded 3 ddwieyy10\s9lid 19uisu| Aelodws 1 \sBumag o0 T\QANOINISBUNISS pue sjuswnoogy:D

3 XIAN3ddV

g0 ¢1e

(691'0zz'ol) |(2e0's61'2) |{900'899) |(B62°ZL2'E) |(v2G'268°L) |(v0O‘6LE°L) |(28€'228)  |(260'¥92°2) |(282°25€'2) sydieoal jeyded woy soueleg
(000'03) (000'8%) (000'2) JadojeAsp WO UOHNGLILOD “lem MOJIIA YiedepAD MO | 90dA
(000'001) (000°001) _|(¥60'82) ©ad 921nes Butuuerd jo AseAlep olu009|3 HY | SOdA
(000'v06'27) [(000'z68°2) [(000'0LS) [{o00'0LS) [(ooo'0Ls) [(ooo'oLs) [(8S0ve)  [(000°86%) |(866°€98) Bugsixe ‘Juelo senilioe pajqesiq O} ApIsans 3,A09 41 SOHA
{(000'009) (000'003) (oov‘1eL)  [(oo¥'9zL) [(oov'iel) [(009'89€) UoNGIU0D 901 S WOy papuny - Joddns BuisnoH 11908 | Svd | LOHA
(000'58) {(000°001) {000°G8) (062°19) (000'001) ainjes) Jeyem spiemoy jueld puny Alepon Wdl | ZLOA
(o¥s'vzL) (ovs'vzL) (00Z's) (00z'6) (ove'stL) juesb jeydes eyaq - suiq paRaUM WW | 20DA
(6t1'8€8) (G66'628) (¥02°96) (¥02°96) (052'c8) (SvZ'zrl) suonnqiyuoo pue sjuelb ‘uonelosal spunosd Aeqay | LW | SODA
(212'¢€) (000'sE) (£12°¢¢) (212'cE) (000'sE) (2Al8s821 WO UOIINGIIL0D) JaXue) 0SQ JuswWade|dey ag L09A
(005°21) (005°21) (00s°1) (¥89't1) (005'Z1) jueus} WOl uoRNQLIUOD - 8SNOH A8qqV PIO 00 | WrY | SIVA
(000'65) (000'65) {(000°s) (000°G) (000°g) (000%S) SI9UJ0 pue NIHM oy oo uopbuigy ui dled s1ens | LN | 60VA
(000°0tL) (000°06) (000°05) juelb Aousby jusiuuonaul ‘uojuassid poo|4 WrY | LOVA
Buipuny pasodoid
G/8'166'FL | 220'6v2'LL | 900°8LLL | 662°222'S | viS'Ss¥'T | Gzsigocs | 0ze‘el6 L06°CYO'S | 046105y | JWWVHOOUd TVLIdVI TV.LIOL
125'982'C 125'9€2'T 60-8002 WO} SaWBYIS MauU [B)0} _..M_u
0000} 0000} @snoH Asqqy ur 1 Spoob jo JuswysiqINidy | NY —
00008 00008 asnoH Asqqy ul siellog Bunesy juswasoeidsy | WY O
12s'orL'z 125'9v1L°2 10BJIUOD 91SEM MaU 104 Sulq aseyaind WIN (@)
SaWaYIs aininy 3|qISSOd ©
o
000599 00008 000652 000°0€€ 60-8002 W01y SBWAYIS MaU [ej0}
000002 0000G 000G 000'G. punj 1uswisaAul sbueyd alewi)y | Svd
000°00¢ 000°0G} 000°0G} JUBWYSIQINaI pue $S8008 Wnasny uopbuiqy o1 "wo)
00001 0000} puny oddns sjuelb Jayjo pue A18}0T 0} UOINGLILCD ML
000°0S 00005 DAOS/HMA waishs [lews paleys sY
00006 000°0€ 000'0¢ 00008 jJuoy wuem - sjueld uoyeAouss AIeUORBIOSIP [BUORIPPY di
000'S}) 000°GL asnoH Asqqy Ul siejloq Jejem joy Jusweoeidey | Wry
01-600Z Wo.} sawayds mau pasodold
812'12€'s | 86£'28L'G | 000'890°L | 000'8SL‘L | 000'SYL‘L | 02v'890°L | 08E'6ES 0G1'960'} | 8¥Z'Z88 S8WIdYIS SNoNUuo? [e}o}
900899 900899 000851 000°8G1 000'8G} 000801 $2.L'6G 000'801 90098 Aleuoneiosip ‘sjueIH psjqesid/uoleAouDy 41 |s0-90HA
12v'ZsLy L6Y'2SLy | 000°0S8 000°0G8 000°0S8 002°1¥8 LvZ'2or 0LL°1¥8 122092 Aioyepueu ‘sjuels) pajqesiq/uoneAousy 4l SOHA
968'G6 968°G6 000°G1 000Gl 000G} 0.2°¢€€ 96111 0.L1°¢€ 9zZL'LL PBUMO [10UN0Y - salioe; sxled papelbidn R meN Wdl | €00A

snusn
1502

mou |

80 aunr paaibe splemio} Asied |oUl Z1/110Z 0} 60/8002 AWNVIDOYUd TV.LIdVO



APPENDIX F

VAT  2008/09 2009/10
treatm  charge charge
ent £ £

Democratic Services

Agendas & minutes

Development Control - All z 170.89 179.43
Development Control - North or South z 86.00 90.29
Executive z 190.73 200.27
All Other Committees z 63.95 67.14
Executive Summary agendas z 16.54 17.36
Weekly Planning List z 92.61 97.24
Council Book (incl. Minutes) z 99.23 104.19
Copy of the Council Constitution z 24.26 2547
Council Yearbook & Diary
Cover and Inserts 18.74 19.68
Inserts only 15.44 16.21
Ties 7.87 8.27
Clip-on Ties 8.29 8.70
Scarves 5.67 5.95
Hire of.Speech Enhancement System (per meeting 26.25 2756
excluding set up fee)
Elections & Electoral Registration
Printed copy of the Electoral Register (edited version) -
basic Charge X 10.00 10.00
Printed copy of the Electoral Register (edited version) -

" ; X 5.00 5.00
additional charge per 1,000 entries
Datg Copy of the Electoral Register (edited version) - X 20.00 20.00
basic charge
Data Copy of the Electoral Register (edited version) - X 150 150
additional charge per 1,000 entries ’ ’
Printed copy of the List of Overseas Electors X 10.00 10.00
Printed copy of the List of Overseas Electors - additional
charge per 1,000 entries X 5.00 5.00
Data copy of the List of Overseas Electors X 20.00 20.00
Data copy of the List of Overseas Electors - additional
charge per 1,000 entries X 1.50 1.50
Copy of a rgturn or declaration of'electlon expenses (or 7 0.20 0.20
accompanying document) - per side
Marked copy of the register used at Election, Admin fee 2 10.00 10.00
for each request
Marked copy of Register used at Election - additional

. . z 5.00 2.00

charge per 1,000 entries printed format
Marked register 1000 entries data 1.00

App F Fees charges.xls - Page 1 of 25

Page 126



Environmental Health

General Environmental Health Licences and
Charges

Animal boarding establishments

Dangerous wild animals (plus expenses)

Dog breeding

Game dealers/ procurement

Pet shops

Riding establishments (plus vet fees)

Skin piercing (per operative)
Skin piercing (per premises)
Street trading licences (figure used in calculation of fee)

Stray dog charges - statutory fee set by Govt
Stray dog charges - admin (plus kennelling fees)

Voluntary Surrender Certificates for unfit/unsaleable
food (per hour minimum charge)

Statements for persons taking private civil action and
Special Health Certificate for good exports (at cost,
minimum charge)

Standard Health Certificate for food exports

Pest Control (materials charged extra)

Rats (domestic premises) maximum of four visits initial
visit plus three re-visits

Rats (domestic premises) when paid by invoice or on
the door .Maximum of four visits including initial visit

Rats and mice (non-domestic premises) 1st 1/2 hr

subsequent 1/2 hour or part

Mice (domestic premises) 1st 1/2 hr

subsequent 1/2 hour or part

Wasps nests — all premises when paid in advance. 1st
1/2 hr

Wasps nests — all premises when paid on invoice or on
the door 1st 1/2 hr

Wasps nests — every additional nest

Insects and other pests 1st 1/2 hr

subsequent 1/2 hour or part

Bees- when paid in advance

Bees- when paid on invoice or on the door

Annual agreements based on hourly rates 1st 1/2 hr
subsequent 1/2 hour or part

Survey only (excluding rats )

Licensed Premises
Application Fee Rateable Band

A
B
C

App F Fees charges.xls - Page 2 of 25

Page 127

xX X X

108.00
70.00

108.00
4.00
91.00

70.00

83.00
83.00

188.00
25.00
19.00

33.60

66.00

25.00

30.00

57.00

36.00
54.00
36.00

40.00

10.00
50.00
36.00
55.00

98.70
58.80
20.00

100.00
190.00
315.00

APPENDIX F

114.00
74.00

114.00
N/A
96.00

74.00

87.00
87.00

198.00
TBAG
20.00

35.50

69.50

26.50

32.00

34.00

60.00

38.00
56.00
38.00

42.00

44.00

11.00
53.00
38.00
58.00
60.00
104.00
62.00
21.00

100.00
190.00
315.00



D
E

Annual Charge Rateable Band
A
B
C
D
E

To Vary Conditions (Alcohol only)

During Transition Rateable Band
A
B
c
D
E

Personal Licence

Temporary Event Notice

Theft, loss etc of a premises licence or summary
Application for a provisional statement where premises
being built etc.

Notification of change of name or address
Application to vary licence to specify individual as
premises supervisor

Application for transfer of premises licence

Interim authority notice following death etc of licence
holder

Theft, loss etc of certificate or summary

Notification of change of name or alteration of rules of
club

Change of registered address of club

Theft, loss etc of temporary event licence

Theft, loss etc of personal licence

Duty to notify change of name or address

Right of freeholder etc to be notified of licensing matters

Exclusively Selling Alcohol

Application Fee Rateable Band
D
E

Annual Charge Rateable Band
D
E

Gambling Premises Licence Fees - Bingo

New Application
New Application (with Prov. Statement)
Transition (Fast Track)

App F Fees charges - Page 3 of 25

Page 128

x

X X X X X

xX X X X X

x

xX X

450.00
635.00

70.00
180.00
295.00
320.00
350.00

100.00
190.00
315.00
450.00
635.00

37.00
21.00
10.50

315.00
10.50
23.00
23.00
23.00
10.50
10.50

10.50
10.50
10.50
10.50

21.00

900.00
1,905.00

640.00
1,050.00

2,210.00
1,200.00
300.00

APPENDIX F

450.00
635.00

70.00
180.00
295.00
320.00
350.00

100.00
190.00
315.00
450.00
635.00

37.00
21.00
10.50

315.00
10.50
23.00
23.00
23.00
10.50
10.50

10.50
10.50
10.50
10.50

21.00

900.00
1,905.00

640.00
1,050.00

2,210.00
1,200.00
300.00



Transition (Non Fast Track)
Vary

Transfer

Reinstatement

Provisional Statement
Copy of Licence
Notification of Change
Annual Licence fee

Gambling Premises Licence Fees - Automated Gaming

Centre

New Application

New Application (with Prov. Statement)
Transition (Fast Track)
Transition (Non Fast Track)
Vary

Transfer

Reinstatement

Provisional Statement
Copy of Licence
Notification of Change
Annual Licence fee

Gambling Premises Licence Fees - Track

New Application

New Application (with Prov. Statement)
Transition (Fast Track)
Transition (Non Fast Track)
Vary

Transfer

Reinstatement

Provisional Statement
Copy of Licence
Notification of Change
Annual Licence fee

Gambling Premises Licence Fees - Family
Entertainment Centre

New Application

New Application (with Prov. Statement)
Transition (Fast Track)
Transition (Non Fast Track)
Vary

Transfer

Reinstatement

Provisional Statement
Copy of Licence
Notification of Change
Annual Licence fee

Gambling Premises Licence Fees - Betting

App F Fees charges - Page 4 of 25

Page 129

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X X X X X X

1,750.00
1,750.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,510.00

25.00

50.00
1,000.00

2,000.00
1,200.00
300.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,000.00
25.00
50.00
1,000.00

2,400.00
950.00
300.00

1,250.00

1,250.00
950.00
950.00

2,500.00

25.00
50.00
1,000.00

2,000.00
950.00
300.00

1,000.00

1,000.00
950.00
950.00

2,000.00

25.00
50.00
750.00

APPENDIX F

1,750.00
1,750.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,510.00

25.00

50.00
1,000.00

2,000.00
1,200.00
300.00
1,000.00
1,000.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,000.00
25.00
50.00
1,000.00

2,400.00
950.00
300.00

1,250.00

1,250.00
950.00
950.00

2,500.00

25.00
50.00
1,000.00

2,000.00
950.00
300.00

1,000.00

1,000.00
950.00
950.00

2,000.00

25.00
50.00
750.00



New Application

New Application (with Prov. Statement)
Transition (Fast Track)
Transition (Non Fast Track)
Vary

Transfer

Reinstatement

Provisional Statement
Copy of Licence
Notification of Change
Annual Licence fee

Licensed Premise Gaming Machine Permit
Conversion of permit

New Permit

Annual Fee

Variation application

Club Gaming Permit
Conversion of permit
New Permit

Fastrack (Clubs only)
Annual Fee

Variation application
Renewal application

Club Machine Permit
Conversion of permit
New Permit

Fastrack (Clubs only)
Annual Fee

Variation application
Renewal application

Prize Gaming Permit
Conversion of permit
New Permit

Renewal application

Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre
Conversion of permit

New Permit

Renewal application

Small Society Lotteries
New Permit
Annual Fee

Notification of<2 machines
New Permit

Licensed Premises Gaming Machine Permit
Transfer application

Change of name

Copy of Permit

App F Fees charges - Page 5 of 25

Page 130

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

X X X X X X

x X

x

2,410.00
1,200.00
300.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,410.00
25.00
50.00
600.00

100.00
150.00

50.00
100.00

100.00
200.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
200.00

100.00
200.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
200.00

100.00
300.00
300.00

100.00
300.00
300.00

40.00
20.00

50.00

25.00
25.00
15.00

APPENDIX F

2,410.00
1,200.00
300.00
1,500.00
1,500.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
2,410.00
25.00
50.00
600.00

100.00
150.00

50.00
100.00

100.00
200.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
200.00

100.00
200.00
100.00

50.00
100.00
200.00

100.00
300.00
300.00

100.00
300.00
300.00

40.00
20.00

50.00

25.00
25.00
15.00



Club Gaming Permit
Copy of Permit

Club Machine Permit
Copy of Permit

Prize Gaming Permit
Change of name
Copy of Permit

Unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre
Change of name
Copy of Permit

Drivers Licences

Criminal Records disclosure fee

1 year drivers licence

3 year drivers licence

Knowledge Test

Knowledge Test retake

DVLA Licence check

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

Hackney carriage vehicle licence — under 3 years of age
(incl. plate)( previousley included 1 test fee)

Hackney carriage vehicle licence — over 3 years of
age(inc. plate)(previousley included 2 test )

Hackney carriage vehicle licence over 7 years of age
(inc. plate)(previousley included 3 test )

Discounted fee for low emission vehicles under 3 years
of age (review March 2010)( previousley included 1 test
fee)

Discounted fee for low emission vehicles over 3 years
of age (review March 2010)(previousley included 2 test

Private hire operators licence —
1-2 vehicles

3-4 vehicles

5-14 vehicles

15+ vehicles

Private hire vehicle licence -

Under 3 years of age (incl. plate)( previousley included 1
test fee)

Over 3 years of age (incl. plate)( previousley included 2
test fee)

Over 7 years of age (incl. plate) ( previousley included 3
test fee)

Discounted fee for low emission vehicles under 3 years
of age (review March 2010)( previousley included 1 test
fee)

Discounted fee for low emission vehicles over 3 years of
age (review March 2010)( previousley included 2 test
fee)

Licensing - Miscellaneous

App F Fees charges - Page 6 of 25

Page 131

X X X X X

X X X X

15.00

15.00

25.00
15.00

25.00
15.00

36.00
78.00
209.00
20.00

312.00

405.00

459.00

265.00

344.00

100.00
128.00
160.00
199.00

167.00

255.00

309.00

142.00

217.00

APPENDIX F

15.00

15.00

25.00
15.00

25.00
15.00

36.00
90.00
240.00
20.00
15.00
5.00

276.00
322.00

328.00

235.00

274.00

105.00
135.00
168.00
209.00

124.00
165.00

170.00

105.00

140.00



Transfer of Vehicle Licence

Replacement plate

Replacement drivers badge

Recalibration of meter

Vehicle Test Fee

Full additional/retest fee

Partial retest fee

Failure to report at appropriate time
Reduction in Licence Fee for wheelchair accessible
hackney carriages/private hire vehicles 50%
Platform Kit

Bracket Kit

Magnetic Kit

Plate Sticking Kit

Food Premises Register (copy of entry)
Single entry

Particular category

Full register

Air Pollution Control - Application Fee

Standard (i.e. processes not specified below)
Surcharge for operating without permit - standard
processes

Reduced fee activities

Unloading petrol into storage tanks at a service station

Motor vehicle refinishers (new sub-category)
Surcharge for roperating without permit - reduced fee
processes

Surcharge for application including Part B & waste
operation

Air Pollution Control - Annual Subsistence Fee
Standard High risk

Surcharge for combined Part B & Waste operation
Standard Medium Risk

Surcharge for combined Part B & Waste operation
Standard Low Risk

Surcharge for combined Part B & Waste operation
Reduced fee activities

Unloading petrol into storage tanks at a service station

Odorising of natural gas
Motor vehicle refinishers (new sub-category)
Surcharge for Part B process subject to E-PRTR

Transfer and Surrender

Process Transfer (standard)

Partial Process Transfer (standard)
Partial Process transfer (reduced fee)

Air Pollution Control - Substantial Changes
Standard (i.e. all processes not specified below)

App F Fees charges - Page 7 of 25

Page 132

X X X X X X X

x

X X X X

7.70
8.80
3.00
15.00

49.00
32.00
24.50

50%

10.00
8.00

4.60
77.60
364.00

1,514.00
1,090.00
142.00
236.00
332.00
65.00

285.00

1,641.00
190.00
1,120.00
143.00
766.00
95.00
161.00

224.00

369.00
351.00
95.00

155.00
457.00
43.00

964.00

APPENDIX F

8.10
9.25
3.45
15.00
49.00
49.00
32.00
2450

50%

10.50
8.40
12.60
6.80

5.00
81.50
382.00

TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG

TBAG

TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG

TBAG

TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG
TBAG



APPENDIX F

Standard Process where the substantial change results

in a new PPC activity X 1,514.00 TBAG
Reduced fee activities X 94.00 TBAG
Unloading petrol into storage tanks at a service station X 94.00 TBAG
TBAG
LA-IPPC A(2) Processes TBAG
Application X 3,085.00 TBAG
Surcharge for operating without a permit X 1,090.00 TBAG
Annual subsistence (high) X 2,197.00 TBAG
Annual subsistence (medium) X 1,533.00 TBAG
Annual subsistence (low) X 1,382.00 TBAG
Substantial variation X 1,255.00 TBAG
Transfer X 216.00 TBAG
Partial transfer X 640.00 TBAG
Surrender X 640.00 TBAG
TBAG
Mobile screening and Crushing Plant - Application TBAG
1 or 2 authorisations held by operator X 1,514.00 TBAG
3 - 7 authorisations held by operator X 904.00 TBAG
8 or more authorisations held by operator X 458.00 TBAG
TBAG
Mobile screening and Crushing Plant - Subsistence TBAG
1 or 2 authorisations held by operator X 965.00 TBAG
3 - 7 authorisations held by operator X 581.00 TBAG
8 or more authorisations held by operator X 306.00 TBAG
Environmental Searches (excluding Land Charges)
Per hour, minimum charge 35.00 36.75
Private Water Supply Sampling
Per sample X 73.50 77.00
Swimming Pool Sampling
Private and Domestic pools X 34.00 36.00
Public Registers & Statutory Notices
Up to 10 pages 14.90 15.65
Up to 50 pages 24.00 25.00
Over 50 pages 71.66 75.25
Colour copies - single sheet (At print room) 3.90 4.10
Public Register - single A4 38.59 40.52
Public Register - single A3 65.00 68.25
Reproduction of Documents
A4 Black and White (cost per sheet) 0.10 0.1
A4 Colour copy (cost per sheet) 0.56 0.59
Colour copies back to back (cost per sheet) 1.05 1.10
Other documents by arrangement plus 10% on costs
Works in Default
Officer time (per hour) X 33.60 35.30
Out of hours (per hour) X 66.15 69.45

Finance

App F Fees charges - Page 8 of 25

Page 133



Community Taxation (charged by Council contractor)

Summons - Council Tax
Summons - Business Rates
Liability Order - Council Tax
Liability Order - Business Rates

Accountancy
Copy of the Statement of Accounts

Copy of the Budget Book
Copy of the Asset Management Plan
Copy of annual Audit letter

Mortgages
Redemption fee - legal fee

Redemption fee - admin charge

Housing & Community Safety

Temporary Accommodation Rents (per week)
Elmside (1 - 10)

Tiverton House (1 - 6)

Grove Street (29 - 39)

73 Vineyard

87 John Morris Road

1 New Street

3 New Street

HMO Licences
Legal Services

Data Protection
Subject Access Request charge

Freedom of Information Fee (where applicable)
First 18 hours
Per hour thereafter

Local Land Charges

Postal Search

Search Certificate

Part | Enquiries

Part Il Optional Enquiries
Additional Enquiries
Additional Parcels

Electronic Searches
Search Certificate
Part | Enquiries

Personal Searches
Register Only

App F Fees charges - Page 9 of 25

Page 134

N N NN X X X X

x

X X X X X X X

xX X X X X X X

x

50.00
50.00
30.00
30.00

6.00
6.00
11.00
11.00

50.00
100.00

146.27
146.27
165.48
165.48
167.06
165.48
134.93

315.00

10.00

Free
42.00

6.30
115.00
12.50
23.00
17.25

4.20
115.00

11.00

APPENDIX F

50.00
50.00
30.00
30.00

6.00
6.00
11.00
11.00

60.00
110.00

153.58
153.58
173.75
173.75
175.41
173.75
141.68

350.00

10.50

Free
44 .10

6.62
120.75
13.13
2415
18.11

4.4
120.75

11.55



Register and Con 29 Part 1 Enquiries

Legal
Sale less than £30,000

Sale more than £30,000 (hourly rate - variable)
Deed of release/rectification/variation/ surrender
Legal charge

Long lease

Short lease

Lease renewal (short term)

Lease renewal (longer term)

Rent Review (low consideration)

Rent Review (higher consideration)

Easement less than £3,000

Easement more than £3,000 (hourly rate - variable)
Wayleave

Licence

Licence renewal

Licence to assign/for alteration

DS1 (Discharge of Registered Charge)

DS1 replacing Form 53

Photocopying deeds

Scheduling and sending deeds

Copy of a Council byelaw

Section 106 fees

Granny Annexes

Agricultural worker

Residential development (hourly charge)
Other agreements - lower limit

Other agreements - upper limit

Organisational Development & Support

Contact Services (own charges)
Postage stamps (face value)
Use of room at WLSP - per hour

Council-wide Charges

Photocopying - A4 per sheet up to 5 sheets
Photocopying - A4 per additional sheet
Photocopying - A3 per sheet up to 5 sheets
Photocopying - A3 per additional sheet

Planning & Community Strategy

Planning
Weekly list of planning applications

Conservation Areas in the Vale

Requests for confirmation of Authorised Uses of
Property, compliance with conditions on planning
permission etc excludes research of property histories

App F Fees charges - Page 10 of 25

Page 135

X X X X X

x

142.00

300.00

200.00
200.00
405.00
200.00

68.00
130.00
100.00
135.00
265.00

68.00
135.00
68.00
135.00
265.00
68.00
36.50
79.00
0.25

335.00
455.00
145.00
365.00
735.00

1.30
0.20
2.50
0.40

85.00
5.00

25.00 per
question

APPENDIX F

149.10

315.00

210.00
210.00
425.25
210.00

71.40
136.50
105.00
141.75
278.25

71.40
141.75
71.40
141.75
278.25
71.40
38.33
82.95
0.26

351.75
477.75
152.25
383.25
771.75

25.00

1.37
0.21
2.63
0.42

85.00
5.00

25.00 per
question



Local Plan Documents

Adopted Local Plan (Nov 1999) [collected]
Adopted Local Plan (Nov 1999) [posted]
Adopted Local Plan 2011 (July 2006) [collected]
Adopted Local Plan 2011 (July 2006) [posted]
Adopted Local Plan 2011 (July 2006) Maps only

Local Plan 2011

Issues Paper Aug 2000

First Deposit Draft Local Plan (Nov 2002) [collected]
First Deposit Draft Local Plan (Nov 2002) [posted]

First Deposit - Supplementary Planning Guidance (Nov
2002)

Sustainability Appraisal Nov 2002

Local Plan - Second Deposit Documents:

Changes to the Written Statement (First Deposit)
[collected]

Changes to the Written Statement [posted]
Changes to the Proposals Maps [collected]
Changes to the Proposals Maps [posted]

Second Deposit Plan Book [collected]

Second Deposit Plan Book [posted]

Second Deposit Supplementary Planning Guidance
March 2006

Schedule of Responses to Reps. First Deposit
[collected]

Schedule of Responses to Reps. First Deposit [posted]

Sustainability Appraisal [collected]

Sustainability Appraisal [posted]

Statement of Public Consultation [collected]

Statement of Public Consultation Free [if posted]

Public Consultation Report for Grove Oct 2003
[collected]

Public Consultation Report for Grove Oct 2003 [posted]

Inspectors’ Report [collected]
Inspectors’ Report [posted]
Inspectors’ Report [collected] SODC/VALE Joint Enquiry

Inspectors’ Report [posted] SODC/VALE Joint Enquiry

Statement of reasons why the Council has not followed
Inspectors' Report

Council's statement of decision on Inspectors'
recommendation

Proposed modifications to Second Deposit Draft Local
Plan 2011

Second Deposit Draft incorporating proposed
modifications

Supplementary Planning Guidance - adopted July 2006

App F Fees charges - Page 11 of 25

Page 136

N N N N N

N

N N NNNN N

N N NN N

N

50.00
56.00
60.00
66.00
15.00

10.00
60.00
66.00

5.00
10.00

20.00

22.00
20.00
21.00
40.00
44.00

25.00

65.00

72.00

15.00
16.00
Free
1.00

5.00

6.00

10.00
15.00

20.00

25.00

1.00

5.00

18.00

20.00

7.00

APPENDIX F

50.00
56.00
60.00
66.00
15.00

10.00
60.00
66.00

5.00
10.00

20.00

22.00
20.00
21.00
40.00
44.00

25.00
65.00

72.00

15.00
16.00
Free
1.00

5.00

6.00

10.00
15.00

20.00
25.00
1.00
5.00
18.00

20.00

7.00



Planning Advisory Notes March 2006 - available on web

Local Development Framework

Statement of Community Involvement (available on
web)

Annual Monitoring Report (available on web)

Local Development Scheme (available on web)

Issues and Options

Your Vale - Your Future plus Background Papers (Nov
2007)

Open Space and Recreation

Core Strategy - Sustainability Statement (Nov 2007)

Planning & Building Control plans

Photocopying of plans - Admin Charge includes copy of
A4 application form

Photocopying of plans - sheet of A2

Photocopying of plans - sheet of A1

Photocopying of plans - AQ

Printing of microfiched plans - Admin Charge includes
copy of A4 application form

Printing of microfiched plans - A4

Printing of microfiched plans - A3

Printing of microfiched plans - A2

Printing of microfiched plans - A1

Printing of microfiched plans - AQ

Planning Applications

Outline application (all types)

Up to 2.5ha - per 0.1ha or part thereof
2.5ha

Per each 0.1ha in excess of 2.5ha
(Maximum fee £25,000)

Full applications and applications for approval of
reserved matters:

Alterations, extensions or improvements to dwellings
1 dwelling

2 or more dwellings

Erection of dwellings

Up to 50 dwellings - per dwelling

50 dwellings

Per additional dwelling in excess of 50 dwellings
(Maximum fee £250,000)

Erection of buildings other than dwellings or agricultural
buildings

Works creating no floorspace

Works creating up to 40sq.m of additional floorspace
Works creating 40-75sq.m of additional floorspace

Each additional 75sq.m of floorspace up to 3750sq.m

Developments exceeding 3750sq.m
Per additional 75sg.m in excess of 3750sq.m

App F Fees charges - Page 12 of 25

Page 137

xX X

x X

x

X X

Free

Free

Free
Free

Free

Free
Free

6.00

2.50
3.50
5.50

6.00

4.50
5.50
8.00
11.00
14.50

335.00
8,285.00
100.00

150.00
295.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00

170.00
170.00
335.00

335.00

16,565.00
100.00

APPENDIX F

Free

Free

Free
Free

Free

Free
Free

6.30

2.63
3.68
5.78

6.30

4.73
5.78
8.40
11.55
15.23

335.00
8,285.00
100.00

150.00
295.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00

170.00
170.00
335.00

335.00

16,565.00
100.00



(Maximum fee £250,000)

Erection of buildings for use on agricultural land
Works creating not more than 465 sq.m gross
floorspace

Works creating 465-540sq.m gross floorspace

Each additional 75sg.m of floorspace up to 4215sq.m
Works creating in excess of 4215sq.m of floorspace
Each additional 75sg.m of floorspace in excess of
4215sq.m

(Maximum fee £250,000)

Erection of glasshouses on land used for agricultural
purposes

Works creating not more than 465 sq.m gross
floorspace

Works creating more than 465sq.m gross floorspace

Erection, alteration or replacement of plant or machinery
Up to Sha of site area - per 0.1ha

5ha of site area

Per each 0.1ha of site area in excess of 5ha

(Maximum fee £250,000)

Car parks, service roads or accesses

Playing fields for sports clubs or other non-profit making
recreational bodies

Other engineering or operations on land not coming
within any of the above categories - per 0.1ha
(maximum charge £1,350)

Other applications:

Variation or removal of a condition

Renewal of temporary permission before expiration of
its time limit

Change of use of a single dwelling to 2 or more
dwellings, and change of use of buildings to one or
more dwellings

Up to 50 dwellings - per additional dwelling

50 dwellings

Per additional dwelling in excess of 50 dwellings
(Maximum fee £50,000)

Other changes of use (except waste or minerals)
Applications under agricultural or forestry permitted
development

Compliance with Condition(s) attached to a Planning
Permission -

Householder Permissions £25.00 for each request;
All Other Permissions £85.00 for each request
Advertisements

Related to the business in the premises

Advance signs directing the public to a business

Other advertisements

Concessionary fees and exemptions

App F Fees charges - Page 13 of 25

Page 138

70.00
335.00
335.00

16,565.00
100.00

70.00
1,870.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00
170.00

335.00

170.00

170.00
170.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00

335.00
70.00

25.00 per
request
85.00 per
request

95.00
95.00
335.00

APPENDIX F

70.00
335.00
335.00

16,565.00
100.00

70.00
1,870.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00
170.00

335.00

170.00

170.00
170.00

335.00
16,565.00
100.00

335.00
70.00

25.00 per
request
85.00 per
request

95.00
95.00
335.00



Extension and alteration to a disabled person’s dwelling
to improve safety, comfort etc
Improvements of disabled access to a public building

Applications required by means of an Article 4 direction
Applications required because of the removal of
permitted development rights by a condition attached to
a planning permission

Revised applications for developments of the same
character or description within 12 months of an earlier
decision or withdrawal

Applications submitted on behalf of Parish Councils

Car Park charges (all include VAT)

Abbey Close, Abingdon
Mon-Sun 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Audlett Drive, Abingdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Civic, Abingdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm

Up to 1 hour
1-3 hours

Hales Meadow , Abingdon
Mon-Sun 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Rye Farm, Abingdon
Mon-Sun 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

West St Helen, Abingdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

App F Fees charges - Page 14 of 25

Page 139

No Fee
No Fee

No Fee

No Fee

No Fee

Half the
normal fee

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.70
2.40

0.60
1.00
2.30
3.00
3.50

0.60
1.00
2.30
3.00
3.50

0.60

APPENDIX F

No Fee
No Fee

No Fee

No Fee

No Fee

Half the
normal fee

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.70
2.40

0.60
1.00
2.30
3.00
3.50

0.60
1.00
2.30
3.00
3.50

0.60



1-3 hours
3-4 hours
4-6 hours
Over 6 hours

Charter Multi Storey, Abingdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm

Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Cattle Market, Abingdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Portway, Wantage
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Limborough Road, Wantage
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Mill Street, Wantage
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

Over 6 hours

Southampton Street, Faringdon

Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour
1-3 hours

Gloucester Street, Faringdon
Mon-Sat 8.00am - 6.30pm
Up to 1 hour

1-3 hours

3-4 hours

4-6 hours

App F Fees charges - Page 15 of 25

Page 140

1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.50
0.80
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.50
0.80
2.10
2.50
3.00

0.50
0.80
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.40
0.60

0.40
0.50
1.60
1.80

APPENDIX F

1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.60
1.00
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.50
0.80
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.50
0.80
2.10
2.50
3.00

0.50
0.80
2.60
3.50
4.50

0.40
0.60

0.40
0.50
1.60
1.80



Over 6 hours

Botley Car Parks
Maximum stay 3 hours (no return within 2 hours)

Excess Charges
Standard charge
Reduced charge if paid within 10 days (incl. issue date)

General
Skips {per space used) per 24 hr

Car Park Season Tickets

Abbey Close 7 day - annual

Abbey Close 7 day - 3 months

Abbey Close 7 day - 1 month

Abbey Close 1 day - advance ticket
Abbey Close 5 day (Mon-Fri) - annual
Abbey Close 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 3 months
Abbey Close 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 1 month
Audlett Drive 6 day - Annual

Audlett Drive 6 day - Quarterly

Audlett Drive 6 day - 1 Month

Audlett Drive 5 day (Mon-Fri) - annual
Audlett Drive 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 3 months
Audlett Drive 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 1 month
Audlett Drive Residential - annual

Rye Farm 7 day - annual

Rye Farm 7 day - 3 months

Rye Farm 7 day - 1 month

Rye Farm 5 day (Mon-Fri) - annual

Rye Farm 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 3 months
Rye Farm 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 1 month
Rye Farm Residential - annual

West St Helen & Multi Storey 6 day (Mon-Sat) - annual

West St Helen & Multi Storey 6 day (Mon-Sat) - 3
months
West St Helen & Multi Storey 6 day (Mon-Sat) - 1 month

West St Helen & Multi Storey 5 day (Mon-Fri) - annual

West St Helen & Multi Storey 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 3
months
West St Helen & Multi Storey 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 1 month

West St Helen Residential Annual

Portway Residential Annual

Portway 1 day - advance ticket

Portway short stay school permit (per term)
Limborough Road 6 day (Mon-Sat) - annual
Limborough Road 6 day (Mon-Sat) 3 months
Limborough Road 6 day (Mon-Sat) 1 month
Limborough Road Residential - 6 month
Gloucester Street 6 day (Mon-Sat) - annual

App F Fees charges - Page 16 of 25

Page 141

2.00

Free

80.00
50.00

10.00

650.00
190.00
64.00
5.00
540.00
160.00
54.00
650.00
190.00
64.00
540.00
160.00
54.00
240.00
500.00
150.00
50.00
420.00
130.00
44.00
240.00

650.00

190.00

65.00

540.00

160.00

54.00

240.00
100.00
5.00
10.00
360.00
110.00
37.00
60.00
240.00

APPENDIX F

2.00

Free

80.00
50.00

10.00

650.00
190.00
64.00
5.00
540.00
160.00
54.00
650.00
190.00
64.00
540.00
160.00
54.00
240.00
500.00
150.00
50.00
420.00
130.00
44.00
240.00

650.00
190.00

65.00
540.00
160.00

54.00

240.00
100.00
5.00
10.00
360.00
110.00
37.00
60.00
240.00



Gloucester Street 6 day (Mon-Sat) - 3 months
Gloucester Street 6 day (Mon-Sat) - 1 month
Gloucester Street 1 day - annual

Gloucester Street short stay school permit (daily 20 min)

Gloucester Street Residential - annual

Queen Street & Market Place - annual

Queen Street & Market Place Residential - annual
Queen Street & Market Place 1 day - advance ticket
Queen St & Market PI - 20 min advance ticket (book of
10)

Commercial Rye Farm - 1 day annual
Commercial Rye Farm - 24 hours

Commercial Rye Farm - 5 day annual
Commercial Rye Farm - up to 5 days

Abbey Close Residential Annual

Multi Storey - 6 day annual (am or pm)

Muiti Storey - 5 day annual (am or pm)

Multi Storey - vehicle release fee

Cattle Market Residential Annual

Cattle Market Residential 6 months

Old Abbey House - 5 day annual

Old Abbey House - 1 day advance ticket

Hales Meadow - 7 day annual

Hales Meadow - 7 day 3 months

Hales Meadow - 7 day 1 month

Hales Meadow - 5 day (Mon-Fri) - annual

Hales Meadow - 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 3 months
Hales Meadow - 5 day (Mon-Fri) - 1 month
Season Ticket refund - admin charge

Season Ticket/Permit replacement

General
Wheely bins - annual charge for car park space

Contracts & Procurement

Abbey Meadows & Manor Rd

Per Person
Pitch + Putt Per Round
Refundable Deposit Clubs
Refundable Deposit Ball

Per Person
Putting Adults Per Round

Per Person
Putting Junior Per Round

Per Person
Crazy Golf Adults Per Round

Per Person
Crazy Golf Juniors Per Round

App F Fees charges - Page 17 of 25

Page 142

70.00
24.00
30.00

10.00

100.00
500.00
500.00

5.00

3.00

70.00
7.00
540.00
135.00
240.00
325.00
270.00
50.00
240.00
120.00
120.00
5.00
500.00
150.00
50.00
420.00
130.00
44.00
10.00
12.00

200.00

2.95
2.90
1.15

1.35

0.90

1.75

1.05

APPENDIX F

70.00
24.00
30.00

10.00

100.00
500.00
500.00

5.00

3.00

70.00
7.00
540.00
135.00
240.00
325.00
270.00
50.00
240.00
120.00
120.00
5.00
500.00
150.00
50.00
420.00
130.00
44.00
10.00
12.00

200.00

3.10
3.05
1.20

1.40

0.95

1.85

1.10



APPENDIX F

Per Court
Tennis Per Hour 4.80 5.05
Per Court
Per Half
Tennis Per Court Hour 240 2.50
Tennis Balls Resale Each 1.50 1.60
Tennis Racquet Hire Each 1.80 1.90
Tennis
Refundable Deposit Racquet X 10.50 11.00
Season Tennis Court Key April - Sept 99.70 106.00
Season Tennis Court Key May - Sept 83.10 88.30
Season Tennis Court Key June - Sept 66.50 70.70
Season Tennis Court Key July - Sept 49.90 53.00
Season Tennis Court Key Aug - Sept 33.20 35.35
Season Tennis Court Key Sept - Sept 16.65 17.65
Season Tennis Court Key Oct - March 57.30 60.60
November -
Season Tennis Court Key March 47.80 50.50
December -
Season Tennis Court Key March 38.20 40.40
January -
Season Tennis Court Key March 28.65 30.30
February -
Season Tennis Court Key March 19.10 20.20
March -
Season Tennis Court Key March 9.55 10.10
Abingdon Guildhall Mon 08:30 - Sat 22:00 per hour
Abbey Hall X 42.00 44.00
Council Chamber and Roysse Room X 21.00 22.00
Bear and Abbey Rooms X 12.60 13.00
Dressing rooms X 10.50 11.00
Party Rate - Abbey Hall X 355.00 395.00
Party Rate - Roysse Room X 285.00 315.00
Abingdon Guildhall Out of Hours Charge per hour
First Room Hire Charge X 99.00 104.00
Any second room hired by same hirer is at normal
hourly rate
Wantage Civic Hall Mon 08:30 - Sat 22:00 per hour
King Alfred Suite 42.00 44.00
Ridgeway Suite 21.00 22.00
Icknield & Segsbury Rooms 12.60 13.00
Waylands Suite 10.50 11.00
Party Rate - King Alfred 355.00 395.00
Party Rate - Ridgeway 285.00 315.00
Wantage Civic Hall Sunday 08:00 -14:00 per hour
King Alfred Suite 42.00 44.00
Ridgeway Suite 21.00 22.00
Icknield & Segsbury Rooms 12.60 13.00

App F Fees charges - Page 18 of 25

Page 143



Waylands Suite

Wantage Civic Hall Sunday Out of Hours Charges per
hour

First Room Hire Charge

Any second room hired by same hirer is at normal
hourly rate

Wantage Civic Hall Equipment Hire
Clavinova
Lares Sound System

Fitzharrys Common Room per hour

Equipment for both centres

TV & Video/DVD

OHP/Slide Projector & Screen
Powerpoint Pojector

Public Address System

Flip Chart

Threatre Lighting Fixed Fee for 4 hours
Screen

Lecturn

Induction Loop

Fairtrade Refreshments
Tea/Coffee

Biscuits

Orange Juice

Bottled Water

Sports Development
Roadshow sessions (half day)
Roadshow Session (full day)
Sport Specific Courses (1 Day)
Sport Specific Courses (2 Day)
Athletics course

Kayaking course

Locomotion

Waste Management

Voluntary Surrender Vehicles

Bulky household waste collection - up to 3 items
Bulky household waste collection - additional items
Bulky household waste collection - fridges & freezers

Garden waste collection (brown bins)

Miscellaneous - Trade

Rental of 240 litre Bulk Bins (per bin annually)
Rental of 660 litre Bulk Bins (per bin annually)
Rental of 1100 litre Bulk Bins (per bin annually)
Baulk Bin Delivery(one off charge)

App F Fees charges - Page 19 of 25

Page 144

X X X X X

10.50

99.00

10.00
10.00

10.50

10.00
10.00
26.25
15.00

5.00

5.00
Free
Free

0.75
0.45

0.55

7.00
13.00
7.00
13.00
35.00
37.00
3.50

46.75
29.50
6.35

23.10
33.00

12.75
78.75
92.60
30.65

APPENDIX F

11.00

104.00

10.00
15.00

11.00

15.00
15.00
28.00
20.00
5.00
40.00
5.00
Free
Free

0.85
0.50
1.00
0.55

7.35
13.65
7.35
13.65
36.75
38.85
3.68

49.00
31.00
6.65

24.25
34.50

13.40
82.70
97.25
32.20



APPENDIX F

Charge for emptying dog waste bins per bin( plus admin
fee) 2.90 3.05
Commercial Services

Estates Management
Service Charge Management Fee 10% 10%

Woodlands Mobile Home Park (per week)

Pitch rent X 17.21 17.37
Water charge z 1.57 210
Mobile Home Parks commission on sales X 10% 10%
Pebble Hill Mobile Home Park (per week)

Pitch rent X 20.92 21.11
Water charge z 3.08 3.10
Mobile Home Parks commission on sales X 10% 10%
Public Conveniences

Automated Public Conveniences X 0.20 20.00

DSO (Direct Services Organisation)

All fees are + vat at current %
Attendance Fee (within normal working hours) 45.00 46.00
Attendance Fee (Out of Hours) 70.00 72.00
(Separate attendance fee not applicable if actual work
carried out)

Blockages
Blockage clearance 79.00 81.00
Subsequent hours or part 65.00 67.00
Out of Hours min charge 85.00 87.00
Out of Hours (subsequent hours) 75.00 77.00
Septic Tank
First 5,000 Litres (1,100 galls) 81.00 83.00
Subsequent per 500 Litres (110 galls) 11.00 11.00
Emergency call out surcharge price on

request
CCTV Surveys
Half day minimum charge 270.00 278.00
Labour subsequent hour or part 35.00 36.00
Unit subsequent hour or part 27.00 28.00
Street Naming and Numbering Property

All fees are + vat at current %

New Properties
Numbering or naming of new properties
1-2 units 60.00 63.00
3-10 units 180.00 189.00
11-20 units 360.00 378.00
20 or more 480.00 505.00

Additional charge where this involves naming of a street 150.00 157.00

App F Fees charges - Page 20 of 25

Page 145



Additional charge where this involves naming of a
building (e.g. block of flats)

Existing Properties
Change of house name or property address

Changing a street name where requested by residents
Plus additional charge per property/unit

Enquiries - confirming information i.e. legal searches,
conveyancing, ancestral

Building Control Fees

All fees are + vat at current %

Full Plans Application Schedule 1 - Small domestic

buildings - Plan charge

Number of dwellings - 1

Number of dwellings - 2

Number of dwellings - 3

Number of dwellings - 4

Number of dwellings - 5

Number of dwellings - 6 and over please contact office for quote

Full Plans Application Schedule 1 - Small domestic

buildings - Inspection charge

Number of dwellings - 1

Number of dwellings - 2

Number of dwellings - 3

Number of dwellings - 4

Number of dwellings - 5

Number of dwellings - 6 and over please contact office for quote

Building Notice Applications Schedule 1 - Small

domestic buildings - Building Notice charge

Number of dwellings - 1

Number of dwellings - 2

Number of dwellings - 3

Number of dwellings - 4

Number of dwellings - 5

Number of dwellings - 6 and over please contact office for quote

Regularisation Applications Schedule 1 - Small

domestic buildings - Regularisation charge

Number of dwellings - 1

Number of dwellings - 2

Number of dwellings - 3

Number of dwellings - 4

Number of dwellings - 5

Number of dwellings - 6 and over please contact office for quote

Full Plans Application Schedule 2 - Certain small
buildings, extensions & alterations - Plan charge

Garage/carport not exceeding 40m? A

Band

App F Fees charges - Page 21 of 25

Page 146

150.00

40.00
250.00
30.00
120.00

340.43
425.53
510.64
595.74
680.85

340.43
502.13
663.83
825.53
987.23

680.85
927.66
1,174.47
1,421.28
1,668.09

817.02
1,113.19
1,409.36
1,705.53
2,001.70

161.70

APPENDIX F

157.00

42.00
263.00
31.00
126.00

350.00
430.00
525.00
610.00
700.00

350.00
500.00
680.00
850.00
1050.00

700.00
930.00
1205.00
1460.00
1750.00

840.00
1116.00
1446.00
1752.00
2100.00

170.00



Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which does
not exceeding 10m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which
exceeds 10m? but does not exceed 40m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which
exceeds 40m’ but does not exceed 60m?

Loft conversion up to 50m?
Replacement Windows (domestic only)
Electrical Installations (domestic DIY only)

Full Plans Application Schedule 2 - Certain small
buildings, extensions & alterations - Inspection charge
Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which does

not exceeding 10m?
Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which

exceeds 10m?but does not exceed 40m?>
Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which

exceeds 40m?but does not exceed 60m?
Loft conversion up to 50m?

Building Notice Applications Schedule 2 - Certain small
buildings, extensions & alterations - Building Notice
charge

Garage/carport not exceeding 40m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which does
not exceeding 10m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which
exceeds 10m? but does not exceed 40m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which
exceeds 40m? but does not exceed 60m?

Loft conversion up to 50m?

Replacement Windows (domestic only)

Electrical Installations (domestic DIY only)

Regularisation Applications Schedule 2 - Certain small
buildings, extensions & alterations - Regularisation
charge

Garage/carport not exceeding 40m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which does
not exceeding 10m?

Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which

exceeds 10m?but does not exceed 40m?
Extension of a dwelling the total floor area of which
exceeds 40m? but does not exceed 60m?

Loft conversion up to 50m?

Replacement Windows (domestic only)

Electrical Installations

Full Plans Application Schedule 3 - Charges for all other

building work - Plan Charge
£1,000 to less

£1,001 to £2,000

£2,001 to £4,000

App F Fees charges - Page 22 of 25

Page 147

@mm ©O

w oamm O m

omm O

oOm>

153.19

161.70

165.96

204.26
102.13
212.77

204.26

306.38

408.51
263.83

161.70
357.45

468.09

574.47

468.09
102.13
212.77

194.04
428.94

561.70
689.36
561.70

122.55
255.32

110.64
161.70
212.77

APPENDIX F

165.00
180.00

190.00

210.00
110.00
220.00

220.00
315.00

420.00
265.00

170.00
385.00

495.00

610.00

475.00
110.00
220.00

204.00
462.00

606.00

732.00

570.00
132.00
264.00

120.00
170.00
220.00



£4,001 to £6,000
£6,001 to £8,000
£8,001 to £10,000
£10,001 to £12,000
£12,001 to £14,000
£14,001 to £16,000
£16,001 to £18,000
£18,001 to £20,000
£20,001 to £22,000
£22,001 to £24,000
£24,001 to £26,000
£26,001 to £28,000
£28,001 to £30,000
£30,001 to £32,000
£32,001 to £34,000
£34,001 to £36,000
£36,001 to £38,000
£38,001 to £40,000
£40,001 to £45,000
£45,001 to £50,000
£50,001 to £55,000
£55,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £65,000
£65,001 to £70,000
£70,001 to £75,000
£75,001 to £80,000
£80,001 to £85,000
£85,001 to £90,000
£90,001 to £95,000
£95,001 to £100,000

For charges on work over £100,000 please contact the

office

Full Plan Application Schedule 3 - Charges for all other

building work - Inspection Charge

£4,001 to £6,000

£6,001 to £8,000

£8,001 to £10,000
£10,001 to £12,000
£12,001 to £14,000
£14,001 to £16,000
£16,001 to £18,000
£18,001 to £20,000
£20,001 to £22,000
£22,001 to £24,000
£24,001 to £26,000
£26,001 to £28,000
£28,001 to £30,000
£30,001 to £32,000
£32,001 to £34,000
£34,001 to £36,000
£36,001 to £38,000
£38,001 to £40,000
£40,001 to £45,000
£45,001 to £50,000
£50,001 to £55,000

App F Fees charges - Page 23 of 25

§N<><§<c—|m:uo-uozgr-xc_—:co-nmc

XE<CCHNVIPDTOZErXe—-—IOMMOU

Page 148

76.60

85.11

93.62
102.13
110.64
119.15
127.66
136.17
144.68
153.19
161.70
170.21
178.72
187.23
195.74
204.26
212.77
221.28
255.32
272.34
289.36
306.38
323.40
340.43
357.45
374.47
391.49
408.51
42553
442 .55

157.45
170.21
182.98
195.74
208.51
221.28
234.04
246.81
259.57
272.34
285.11
297.87
310.64
323.40
336.17
348.94
361.70
374.47
391.49
425.53
459.57

APPENDIX F

80.00
90.00
100.00
110.00
120.00
130.00
140.00
150.00
160.00
170.00
180.00
190.00
200.00
210.00
220.00
230.00
240.00
250.00
270.00
290.00
310.00
330.00
345.00
360.00
375.00
390.00
400.00
420.00
440.00
460.00

170.00
180.00
190.00
200.00
210.00
220.00
230.00
240.00
250.00
270.00
290.00
310.00
330.00
340.00
350.00
360.00
370.00
380.00
420.00
450.00
480.00



£55,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £65,000
£65,001 to £70,000
£70,001 to £75,000
£75,001 to £80,000
£80,001 to £85,000
£85,001 to £90,000
£90,001 to £95,000
£95,001 to £100,000

For charges on work over £100,000 please contact the

office

Building Notice Applications Schedule 3 - Charges for all

other building work - Building Notice

£1,000 to less
£1,001 to £2,000
£2,001 to £4,000
£4,001 to £6,000
£6,001 to £8,000
£8,001 to £10,000
£10,001 to £12,000
£12,001 to £14,000
£14,001 to £16,000
£16,001 to £18,000
£18,001 to £20,000
£20,001 to £22,000
£22,001 to £24,000
£24,001 to £26,000
£26,001 to £28,000
£28,001 to £30,000
£30,001 to £32,000
£32,001 to £34,000
£34,001 to £36,000
£36,001 to £38,000
£38,001 to £40,000
£40,001 to £45,000
£45,001 to £50,000
£50,001 to £55,000
£55,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £65,000
£65,001 to £70,000
£70,001 to £75,000
£75,001 to £80,000
£80,001 to £85,000
£85,001 to £90,000
£90,001 to £95,000
£95,001 to £100,000

For charges on work over £100,000 please contact the

office

Building Notice Applications Schedule 3 - Charges for all

other building work - Regularisation Charge

£1,000 to less

£1,001 to £2,000
£2,001 to £4,000
£4,001 to £6,000

App F Fees charges - Page 24 of 25

BB
cc
DD
EE
FF
GG

N<XXS<CHVWIODUTVOZErX«e—IOMMOUOTP

MmO O >
GTMMOO >

ooOow>»

Page 149

493.62
527.66
561.70
595.74
629.79
663.83
697.87
731.91
765.96

110.64
161.70
212.77
234.04
255.32
276.60
297.87
319.15
340.43
361.70
382.98
404.26
425.53
446.81
468.09
489.36
510.64
531.91
5563.19
574.47
595.74
646.81
697.87
748.94
800.00
851.06
902.13
953.19
1,004.26
1,055.32
1,106.38
1,157.45
1,208.51

132.77
194.04
255.32
280.35

APPENDIX F

510.00
550.00
600.00
650.00
700.00
720.00
750.00
780.00
810.00

120.00
170.00
220.00
250.00
270.00
290.00
310.00
330.00
350.00
370.00
390.00
410.00
440.00
470.00
500.00
530.00
550.00
570.00
590.00
610.00
630.00
690.00
740.00
790.00
840.00
895.00
960.00
1025.00
1090.00
1120.00
1170.00
1220.00
1270.00

144.00
204.00
264.00
300.00



£6,001 to £8,000
£8,001 to £10,000
£10,001 to £12,000
£12,001 to £14,000
£14,001 to £16,000
£16,001 to £18,000
£18,001 to £20,000
£20,001 to £22,000
£22,001 to £24,000
£24,001 to £26,000
£26,001 to £28,000
£28,001 to £30,000
£30,001 to £32,000
£32,001 to £34,000
£34,001 to £36,000
£36,001 to £38,000
£38,001 to £40,000
£40,001 to £45,000
£45,001 to £50,000
£50,001 to £55,000
£55,001 to £60,000
£60,001 to £65,000
£65,001 to £70,000
£70,001 to £75,000
£75,001 to £80,000
£80,001 to £85,000
£85,001 to £90,000
£90,001 to £95,000
£95,001 to £100,000

§N<x§<c4mmovozgrxu—zomm

GTmmOOWDm
GTMMmMOoOOWm

For charges on work over £100,000 please contact the

office

All Charges are net of VAT unless marked X or Z

which are utside the scope or zero rated.

App F Fees charges - Page 25 of 25

Page 150

306.38
331.91
3567.45
382.98
408.51
434.04
459.07
485.11
510.64
536.17
561.70
587.23
612.77
638.30
663.83
689.36
714.89
776.17
837.45
898.72
960.00
1,021.28
1,082.55
1,143.83
1,205.11
1,266.38
1,327.66
1,388.94
1,450.21

APPENDIX F

324.00
348.00
372.00
396.00
420.00
444.00
468.00
492.00
528.00
564.00
600.00
636.00
660.00
684.00
708.00
732.00
756.00
828.00
888.00
948.00
1008.00
1074.00
1152.00
1230.00
1308.00
1344.00
1404.00
1464.00
1524.00



Agenda ltem 12

VALE OF WHITE HORSE DISTRICT COUNCIL Report No. 150/08

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.1

4.2

Wards Affected — All

REPORT OF THE MANAGEMENT TEAM
TO THE EXECUTIVE
6'" FEBRUARY 2009

Corporate Governance Report: Third Quarter 2008/09
(13 April 2008 to 31 December 2008)

Introduction and Report Summary

The corporate governance report looks at the key areas of:
Corporate Priorities

National Indicators

Progress against Service Prioritisation Plans

Key staffing data (sickness levels and turnover)
Progress with Business Process Improvement Reviews
A Financial commentary

At its meeting on 27" January 2009 the Management Team considered a third quarter
corporate governance exception report. The Management Team agreed the
exceptions, comments and actions to be included in this report where performance /
actions were not on target. The full versions of the individual reports are available on
the Council’s website. They can be accessed through the ‘about your Council /
performance’ section of the website.

The contact officer for this report is Robert Woodside, Principal Performance
Management Officer, telephone (01235 520202 ext 499). Email address:
robert.woodside@whitehorsedc.gov.uk

Recommendation

that the Management Team’s corporate governance report be considered and to agree
any further action which needs to be taken to improve performance

Relationship with the Council’s Vision, Strateqgies and Policies

This report relates to the Council’s Vision in that it supports all of its objectives and
does not conflict with any Council Strategies. It supports all of the strands of the Vale
Community Strategy.

Exception Reporis

Corporate Priorities Report.

Management Team decided that 3 actions relating to the ‘facilitating the provision of
affordable housing’ priority (1.1, 1.2 and 1.3) and 1 local performance indicators (H2)
should be included in this report. Full details and comments are included in Appendix A.

National Indicator Report.
Management Team agreed that there was 1 National Indicators where progress should
be specifically reported to the Executive as an exception. This is NI 195, improved street

Page 151



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

and environmental cleanliness (levels of graffiti, litter, detritus and fly posting). This
indicator is one of 35 included in the Oxfordshire Local Area Agreement 2008-11 (LAA2).
The indicator is calculated over three sampling periods during the year. At the end of the
first sampling period cumulative performance was 7% (good performance is a low %). By
the end of the second sampling period, performance had declined to 14%. A
comprehensive comment is provided against this indicator in Appendix C.

The new set of National Indicators is relatively new, having been introduced from 1 April
2008. All of the indicators which are relevant to this Council, and where results are
available quarterly or half yearly, have been included in Appendix B. As the indicators
were only introduced from 1% April 2008 it is not yet possible to compare performance
with that of other authorities.

Service Prioritisation Plan (SPP) Progress Report

Management Team tracks progress against all of the 26 SPPs included in the 2008/9
budget. Progress against 2 SPP’s has been included in Appendix C. These are SPP 8:
Cease overpayment of Street Cleaning Contract until new contract let mid 2010/11 and
SPP 14: Reduce temporary accommodation costs through net saving on subsidy budget.

Summary of Sickness and Turnover Report

Sickness is very slightly lower this quarter compared to the same quarter last year.
The highest levels of sickness are within Commercial Services, Contracts &
Procurement, Organisational Development & Support and Planning & Community
Strategy. In most of these areas this is mainly due to long term sickness issues which
are being managed by HR/the Manager. One of the long term sickness issues within
Contracts & Procurement has been resolved and hopefully quarter 4 figures will reflect
this. Another long term sickness issue within Organisational Development & Support
will be resolved soon and this should be reflected in quarter 1 figures (2009/10). We
continue to use the Bradford Factor to monitor staff sickness absences and return to
work interviews are being carried out by Managers.

Turnover is lower this quarter compared to both the previous quarter and also quarter
two last year.

Progress with Business Process Improvement (BPI) Reviews

Corporate Administration Review

The analytical stage of the review has been completed and the consultation stage
finished on 16" January 2009. The project board will consider the key
recommendations on 28 January 2009. A comprehensive summary of this review will
be included in the fourth quarter report.

Financial Commentary: 1 April 2008 to 31 December 2008

The second quarter budget monitoring report to the Executive on 5" December
identified a potential overspend against the budget of £910,000 with a significant
element of the overspend being as a consequence of a shortfall in income from
planning fees, legal land searches and car parking, and a substantial budget pressure
on assisted travel. As a result the Executive instructed officers to take any measure
required to bring the budget back in balance. Since that date recruitment to staff
vacancies have been held and the use of £140,000 of unallocated Planning and
Delivery Grant has been pledged to offset some of the shortfall in planning income.

Contrary to expectations the income from investments is likely to exceed the budget in
the current year. The sharper fall than expected in interest rates has meant that the
council’s fund manager has made greater capital gains on the redemption of

Page 152



certificates of deposit than expected on their holding. This will not continue into
2009/10. However a projected drop in the returns on property investments will mean
the total investment and property income earned in 2008/09 will be £117,000 below
budget.

Other budget pressures increases have emerged over the third quarter. They include:

- Income to reprographics is below budget by £56,500. A full review of the
recharges has been carried out by Accountancy and is currently being reviewed
by the Deputy Director.

- There has been a further reduction in Legal Services income from land searches
of £12,000.

- The second quarter budget monitoring report included an under spend against
the funding for additional work caused by the development of the Reservoir. This
has now slipped and the budget is being shown as break-even so that the
funding can be returned to the provision for the work to continue next year. This
has increased the potential over spend by £38,000.

- The year end projected for Planning Fees income has dropped by a further
£133,000 since the last quarter monitoring.

The overall effect of the changes since the quarter two report has been to reduce the
overspend to £800,000. It is this figure that will be used to identify the likely level of
general fund balances going forward into the budget setting process for 2009/10.

Commercial Services

Commercial services are expecting a net under spend of (£17,313). Vacancies are
being held in building control which more that offset the loss of income as a
consequence of general economic conditions.

Contracts and Procurement

Contracts and Procurement are reporting an over spend of £70,970. As reported
previously there is a budget pressure of £25,000 arise from an unrealised saving on
the street cleansing service.

The income to Reprographics is below budget by £56,500 and a full review of the
recharges has been carried out by Accountancy and is being reviewed by the Deputy
Director.

In addition to this, Halls income is less than the budget, £36,000 due to more internal
meetings being held at Abbey House and not at the Guildhall. Although staff vacancies
are being held at Civic Hall (£25,827) to offset the reduction in income there is a
staffing overspend of £26,146 forecast at the Guildhall as a consequence of
employees being at full establishment and working hours not reduced as budgeted
due to no withdrawal from TOPS contract.

Other small pressures on salaries and income amounting to £3,000 result in the
forecast over spend of £70,870.

Democratic Services

Democratic Services are reporting an increased under spend to (£61,640) as a
consequence of maintaining a staff vacancy and savings arising from the new
Members’ Allowances scheme introduced after the budget was set for 2008/09.

Environmental Health

Page 153



The reported over spend in Environmental Health has been reduced by (£18,000) as a
consequence of reductions in the General Environment and the Environmental
Warden over spend (£13,000) as a consequence of not filling vacated post and
reductions in salary award projections following the interim pay settlement (£5,000).
The total projected over spend of £42,000 is still predominately as a consequence of
cost centres being fully staffed against a full salary budget of £1 million.

Finance

Payments to bus operators (assisted travel) are £239,000 over budget. The net
increase in housing and council tax benefit payments over subsidy receivable is
projected to be £72,400 over budget. The cost of the revenues and benefits client
team operating at full establishment throughout the year will result in a £11,000
overspend. These pressures are partly offset by net savings on salary costs in other
finance cost centres of (£51,000) resulting in a net over spend of £271,400.

Housing and Community

The Homelessness team is continuing to report an increase in the Bed and Breakfast
costs as a consequence of the team being unable to transfer clients from temporary
accommodation to permanent accommodation. It is now reporting a total pressure on
budgets of an additional £89,600, a reduction on the last quarter of (£20,400).

Legal Services

Legal Services are reporting an increased over spend of £179,500 up by £12,000 on
the last quarter report as a consequence of a continuing fall off in the demand for land
searches.

Organisational Development and Support

Organisational Development and Support are reporting an under spend of (£115,214).
This under spend is for IT equipment, software and maintenance, some of which is
due to uncertainty over the progress of business re-engineering work. Vacancies in
corporate administration and postal services have remained unfilled pending possible
reorganisation.

Planning and Community Strategy

Planning is currently reporting a budget pressure of £277,000 as a consequence of the
fall off in planning application fees. After taking into account a transfer of the final
remaining unallocated Planning Delivery Grant of (£140,000) this is reduced to
£137,000. As referred to above, there is now an assumption that an under spend on
the reservoir campaign funding will need to be carried forward to the next year which
has increased the budget pressure on this service by a further £38,000. Car parking
income continues to exert a budget pressure of £104,000. Salary and other budget
pressures account for £7,000. This amounts to a total budget pressure of £286,000.

Strategy
Redundancy costs have now been taken into account in respect of the Chief

Executive. Redundancy costs in respect of the Strategic Director and also the Deputy
Directors are unknown at the moment but these will be paid before the end of the
financial year. A budget provision to cover this process is contained within the
projected costs for the year in the budget setting process for 2009/10. There is also a
current under spend of £20,000 for shared Senior Management Team costs, but future
costs are unknown at this stage. The overall saving against budget as at the third
quarter is therefore estimated to be (£62,410).

Page 154



Investment and Property Income

Investment and Property income are showing a net budget pressure of £117,000.
There is an income shortfall of £177,000 for property on account of increased voids
and because increases from anticipated rent reviews have not materialised. Both of
these are as a consequence of the general economic slowdown.

There is a further budget pressure of £20,000 arising from the planned extension of
the Mobile Home Park. One redevelopment is in progress but will not be completed
this year.

Finally, there is an income surplus against investment interest of (£80,000) as a
consequence of the sharper fall than expected in interest rates. This has meant that
the Council’s Fund Manager has made greater capital gains on certificates of deposit
than was expected on their commencement.

Summary
The table included in Appendix E shows the impact on the Council’s budgets of the

issues raised as at the end of the third quarter of 2008/09. The total impact on the
Council’s bottom line is a forecast net over spend of £800,000 which has been built
into the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan in the budget setting process.

MANAGEMENT TEAM
Background Papers:

All of the background reports detailed in section 1.1 of the report can be viewed on the
Council’s website.

Page 155



Appendix A - Corporate Priorities Report

1. Facilitating the provision of affordable housing

housing stretch
target for the
LAA for
Oxfordshire of
an additional 36
homes by
31.3.2009

throughout the district. The proportion
will be 75% rented housing and 25%
shared ownership

Action for Milestones Timescale Officer Comments / Progress
Improvement
1.1 | Provide 75 units | This is an ongoing programme 31.3.2009 Paul Below Target
of affordable throughout the year to deliver (measured Staines
rented housing affordable rented housing primarily as | quarterly) 29 units of New Build Social Rented provided up
part of new build housing to the end of Quarter 3. This is 39% of the
developments throughout the district projected target.
in accordance with the Council’s Local
Plan and Local Development The economic slowdown is having a severe
Framework (LDF) policies on impact upon affordable housing completions and
affordable housing there have been 4 completions in the third
quarter.
o Officers now estimate that only 57 affordable
Q rented properties will be completed this year
% 1.2 | Provide 25 units | This is an ongoing programme 31.3.2009 Paul Below target
N of Shared throughout the year to deliver (measured Staines
o ownership and affordable shared ownership and quarterly 13 units of shared ownership and other low cost
o other other low cost home ownership homeownership provided up to the end of
intermediate housing primarily as part of new build Quarter 3. This is 52% of the projected target.
housing housing developments throughout the
district in accordance with the The economic slowdown is having an impact
Council’s Local Plan and LDF policies upon affordable housing completions and there
on affordable housing have been 5 completions in the third quarter.
Officers now estimate that only 30 shared
ownership properties will be completed this year.
1.3 | Deliver the This is an ongoing programme 31.3.2009 Paul Below target
Vale’s throughout the year to deliver (measured Staines
contribution to affordable housing primarily as part of | quarterly 14 units are due to be completed in Quarter 4.
the Affordable new build housing developments which will result in target being achieved this

year




/G| abed

Local Performance Indicators 2008-9

completed / provided

Indicator Target Q1 | Q2 | Q3 | Q4 Comments
2008/09
LPI H2 Number of units of affordable housing 100 33 0 9 Below target

Officers predict circa 87 new units will be
provided this year.




Appendix B — National Indicator Report (by Corporate Priority)

The full table has been included below. Due to the tight timescales for meeting the SMT deadline, it has not been possible to report progress against all of
the indicators where quarterly / half yearly reporting is appropriate. Indicators shaded in grey are included in the Oxfordshire Local Area Agreement (LAA2)
2008-11. This table includes those National Indicators where performance is monitored quarterly or half yearly. Explanatory notes / key have been included
at the bottom of the table.

Facilitating the provision of affordable housing

8G| ebed

NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 | Q4 Comments
2008/9
154 | T Net additional homes provided. LAA2 - 157 - LAA2 indicator. Annual reporting across
This indicator measures the net 3043 the county so there is no county wide
increase in dwelling stock over picture of achievement available.
one year and is reported as the However the Vale’s performance is below
actual number. projected completions at the half year
stage
155 | T Number of affordable homes LAA2 33 0 9 LAAZ2 indicator. Q3 includes 4 homes
delivered. This includes the 735 purchased on the open market through
increase due to new builds and the government funded scheme,
acquisitions. MyChoice HomeBuy. It is expected that
39 new units will be completed in Q4 plus
a further 6 open market purchases. This
will give a total for the year of 87
156 | T Number of households living in LAA2 89 81 66 LAAZ indicator. Data collected quarterly —
temporary accommodation 698 performance is judged on 4™ Quarter
(TA)(provided under the performance. Q3 The number of
homelessness legislation) households in TA fell significantly again
during this quarter and for the first time
the Vale is now out-performing its own
stretch targets.




6G| obed

T /1 | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Comments
2008/9
157 | T Processing of planning The cumulative figure remains below
applications “major” applications VWHDC | 37.50% | 47.06% | 56% the annual target but the 3 quarter
65% was 75%, a marked improvement on
quarters 1 and 2. Members need to be
aware that the number of major
applications dealt with each quarter
are small (8 in the 3" quarter) so
performance can be subject to
significant swings caused by the
processing time of just one or two
applications.
“minor” applications VWHDC | 75.61% | 74.06% | 74.69% Above target
70%
“other” applications VWHDC | 86.13% | 87.81% | 87.85% Above target
85%

159 (T Supply of ready to develop - - 107.2% | 108.7% Local Planning Authority - annual
housing sites. The degree to monitoring report. Above target. This
which authorities are maintaining is the figure used in the Annual
a 5 year supply of deliverable Monitoring Report 2008
sites (%)

170 | | Previously developed land that - - 1.50% - Half year reporting. Data is provided
has been vacant or derelict for by English Partnerships.
more than 5 years (%)

NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 | Q4 Comments

2008/9




180 | T Changes in Housing Benefit NYA NYA | NYA Capita is unable to provide figures for Q3
(HB)/ Council Tax Benefit (CTB) and the Department for Work and
entitlements within the year. Pensions has still not provided official
Number of changes of figures for Q1 (originally due December
circumstances which affect 08).
customers’ HB/CTB entitlement
during the year.

181 | T Time taken to process Housing NYA NYA | NYA Capita is unable to provide figures for Q3
Benefit/Council Tax Benefit new and the Department for Work and
claims and change events. Pensions has still not provided official
Reported as the average number figures for Q1 (originally due December
of days 08).

091 8bed




Creating a cleaner, greener, safer and healthier community and environment

cumulative %

NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Comments
2008/9

195 | T Improved street LAA2 Litter Litter 3% The apparent reduction in performance is due to
and environmental Litter: 5% * 0% Detritus a change in Government definition (which
cleanliness (levels | Detritus: 9% Detritus 25% extends the definition of detritus to include
of graffiti, litter, 13% Fly post overgrown grass verges), which is being disputed
detritus and fly Fly post 0% by all Oxfordshire authorities. Even using the
posting). This is 0% new definition, the Vale’s performance is no
measured as a %, worse than the national average.
with a value for all
categories.
Combined 7% 14%

19} abed




29| ebed

NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Comments
2008/9
15 || Serious violent - 0 0.034 0.076 Q1 = 0 offences
crime rate. Q2 = 4 offences
Reported as the Q3 = 9 offences
number per 1000 (Cumulative number of offences)
population.
16 || Serious acquisitive - 1.43 2.95 4.41 Q1 = 167 offences
crime rate. Q2 = 345 offences
Reported as the Q3 = 516 offences
number per 1000 (Cumulative number of offences)
population.
20 || Assault with less LAA2 1.20 244 3.33 LAAZ indicator.
serious injury rate. 5.23% Q1=141 offences
Reported as the (-5%) Q2= 285 offences
number per 1000 Q3 = 390 offences
population. (Cumulative number of offences)
Improving and modernising access to our services
NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Comments
2008/9
179 | T Value for money — total net LAA2 - £458 - LAAZ2 indicator. Half year reporting. The
value of ongoing cash- 3.1% baseline expenditure used in the

releasing value for money
gains that have impacted
since the start of the financial
year. Reported as £’ 000

calculation is £18,658,000. The Vale
target for 2008/9 is 3.0%; £560,000.




€9\ abed

Rising to the challenge of climate change

NI | T/ | Description Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Comments
2008/9

188 | | Adapting to climate change. LAA2 0 0 0 LAA2 indicator. There are 4 levels for
The Council will assess how Level 1 this indicator. 0 — 4. Currently
well it delivers against the 4 undertaking Local Climate Impacts
levels of performance detailed Profile. On target to achieve level 1 by
in the guidance. the end of the 4™ quarter.

191 | T Residual household waste per LAA2 135kg | 133kg | NYA LAAZ2 indicator. Vale weights continue
household. This is reported as 730 kg to be low, reducing and well ahead of
Kg per household. County targets. The landfill figures for

December have not yet been provided
by the County Council. Figures for
October and November indicate that
Vale will be ahead of the target.

192 | T Percentage of Household LAA2 37.59% | 37.64% | NYA LAAZ2 indicator. Vale continues to be
waste sent for reuse, recycling 40% limited by its existing contract from
and composting collecting the full range of recyclables.

VWHDC Nevertheless % continues to grow due
34% to garden waste at the same time as

NI191 reduces. As for NI 191. Not all
data in respect of December is
currently available. Figures for October
and November suggest that we are still
on course to achieve the target.

Each indicator has been identified as either as Target (T) where there is a reasonable degree of control over the result or as an indicator (l)

where there is a limited degree of influence over the result.

NYA — Not yet available




y9| abed

Appendix C — Service prioritisation Plan Progress Report

through net saving on subsidy budget.

ocad 200809 | 200010 | 201071 | 2011/12
No Service prioritisation options £000 £000 £000 £000
) (savings)/ | (savings)/ | (savings)/ | (savings)/
costs costs costs costs
Contract & Procurement
8 Cease overpayment of Street Cleaning MM (27.0) (27.0) (13.5) 0.0 | This change is not being
Contract until new contract let mid 2010/11. implemented and is reflected
in predicted out-turn for
2008/09 and base budget for
2009/01
Housing & Community Safety
14 Reduce temporary accommodation costs PS (28.0) (28.0) (28.0) (28.0) | The SPP was based upon

savings generated from more
effective procurement of
temporary accommodation.
However these savings have
not materialised and increased
demand has led to increased
costs




Appendix D — Summary of Sickness and Turnover Report

Service Area

Commercial Services
Contract & Procurement
Democratic Services
Environmental Health
Finance

Housing & Community Safety

Legal Services
Organisational Development and
Support

Planning and Community Strategy
Strategic Directors Offices

Totals

Comparison figure for 2007-08

Summary of turnover Q3

G9| ebed

Commercial Services
Contract & Procurement
Democratic Services
Environmental Health
Finance

Housing & Community Safety

Legal Services
Organisational Development and
Support

Planning and Community Strategy
Strategic Directors Offices

Totals

Comparison figure for 2007-08

Ql

No. average
days
sickness/mth

16.33
73.83
0.50
8.50
12.83
4.67
0.67

17.50
30.17
0.00

165.00

172.17

Q1

Av. No.
employees
left/mth

0.33
0.67
0.00
0.00
0.33
0.00
0.00

0.33
0.67
0.33
2.66

3.66

Av.days
lost per
FTE/mth

0.54
1.96
0.06
0.36
0.82
0.17
0.12

0.32
0.65
0.00

0.65

0.68

Av.
Turnover/
mth (%)

1.03
1.37
0.00
0.00
1.94
0.00
0.00

0.52
1.29
4.71
0.92%

1.27%

Q2

No.
average
days
sickness/
mth

17.33
47.33
1.83
9.50
9.83
2.5

0

50
13.17

151.49

132.34

Q2

Av. No.
employees
left/mth

0
0.67
0.33

0

0
0
0
0.33
0.33
0

1.66

2

Av.days
lost per
FTE/mth

0.54
1.29
0.24
0.39
0.61
0.09

0

0.95
0.28
0

0.59

0.52

Av.

Turnover/

mth (%)

0.00
1.43
4.13
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.53
0.61
0.00
0.57%

0.69%

Q3

No.
average
days
sickness/
mth

28.17
27.17
1.17
12
7.33
7.7
1.67

55.33
33.5
1

174.51

177.67

Q3

Av. No.
employees
left/mth

0
0.33
0
0.33
0.33

1.32

1.66

Av.days
lost per
FTE/mth

0.89
0.73
0.15
0.51
0.49
0.26
0.24

1.03

0.73

0.23

0.69

0.70

Av.
Turnover/
mth (%)

0.00
0.70
0.00
1.38
2.06
0.00
0.00

0.52
0.00
0.00
0.46%

0.65%

Q4 Annual Totals
No. ]
average  Av.days Totalno, Cumulatve
days lost per sickdays 0 Ios?
sickness/  FTE/mth 2008-09 Y
per FTE
mth
185.5 5.83
445 12.03
10.5 1.38
90 3.85
90 6
43 1.58
7 1
368.5 6.88
230.5 4.99
3 0.68
0 1473 5.8
224.17 0.87 2119 8.25
Q4
e“‘;‘giol;'lgés Turﬁg;/er/ Total No  Cumulative
left/mth mth (%) Leavers Turnover
1 2.94%
5 10.64%
1 12.50%
1 4.17%
2 12.50%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
3 4.76%
3 5.77%
1 20.00%
0 17 5.92%
1.32 0.51%

(Cumulative
to end of Q3)

(Annual)



Appendix E - Financial Commentary: 1 April 2008 to 31 December 2008

Budget Monitoring 1°" April — 31%' December 2008

Variance
Working from
Working Budget Actuals + Year End Working
Budget profiled Commitments Projection budget
£ £ £ £ £

Commercial Exp 3,050,230 2,373,601 2,233,985 3,006,412 (43,818)
Services Income (1,977,420) (1,478,992) (1,437,780) (1,950,915) 26,505
Net 1,072,810 894,609 796,205 1,055,497 (17,313)
Contracts & Exp 6,974,410 4,961,852 4,413,981 7,003,797 16,467
Procurement Income (1,837,340) (1,322,761) (1,144,722) (1,795,858) 54,402
Net 5,137,070 3,639,091 3,269,259 5,207,939 70,869
Democratic Exp 860,130 660,245 606,969 806,430 (53,700)
Services Income (2,230) (1,665) 8,803 (10,171) (7,941)
Net 857,900 658,580 615,772 796,259 (61,641)
Environmental Exp 1,271,980 960,655 947,037 1,313,046 41,066
Health Income (306,590) (253,117) (262,014) (305,543) 1,047
Net 965,390 707,538 685,023 1,007,503 42,113
Finance Exp 26,182,290 20,663,342 20,237,665 25,762,688 (419,602)
Income (24,006,780)  (17,876,707) (17,312,278)  (23,315,821) 690,959
Net 2,175,510 2,786,635 2,925,387 2,446,867 271,357
Housing & Exp 1,795,250 1,358,682 1,315,705 1,854,681 59,431
Community Income (770,440) (445,452) (377,234) (740,299) 30,141
Net 1,024,810 913,230 938,471 1,114,382 89,572
Legal Exp 453,970 343,512 346,582 479,050 25,080
Services Income (360,380) (270,288) (138,266) (206,006) 154,374
Net 93,590 73,224 208,316 273,044 179,454
Organisational Exp 2,962,790 2,202,325 1,938,789 2,807,642 (155,148)
Development  Income (47,670) (35,757) (24,012) (7,736) 39,934
and Support Net 2,915,120 2,166,568 1,914,777 2,799,906 (115,214)
Planning & Exp 2,976,380 2,273,985 2,342,129 2,928,292 (48,088)
Community Income (2,001,650) (1,514,301) (1,205,609) (1,667,620) 334,030
Strategy Net 974,730 759,684 1,136,520 1,260,672 285,942
Strategy CE Exp 19,240 14,671 8,174 17,290 (1,950)
Income 0 0 (7,700) 0 0
Net 19,240 14,671 474 17,290 (1,950)
Strategy SB Exp 713,480 540,174 569,184 681,691 (31,789)
Income (10,000) (7,506) (31,179) (31,780) (21,780)
Net 703,480 532,668 538,005 649,911 (53,569)
Strategy TS Exp 11,790 8,865 2,574 4,900 (6,890)
Income 0 0 0 0 0
Net 11,790 8,865 2,574 4,900 (6,890)
Sub total Exp 47,271,940 36,361,909 34,962,774 46,665,919 (618,941)
Services Income (31,320,500)  (23,206,546) (21,931,991)  (30,031,749) 1,301,671
Net 15,951,440 13,155,363 13,030,783 16,634,170 682,730

Working Working Actuals + Year End Variance

Page 166



Budget Budget Commitments  Projection from
profiled Working
budget
£ £ £ £ £
Contingency Exp 183,950 183,950 0 183,950 0
Investment Exp 12,500 9,375 159,523 0 (12,500)
and Income (3,724,400) (1,989,435) (1,855,763) (3,594,928) 129,472
Property Net (3,711,900) (1,980,060) (1,696,240) (3,594,928) 116,972
Income
Total services Exp 47,468,390 36,555,234 35,122,297 46,849,869 (631,441)
less Income  (35,044,900) (25,195,981) (23,787,754)  (33,626,677) 1,431,143
contingency Net 12,423,490 11,359,253 11,334,543 13,223,192 799,702

Page 167



	Agenda
	Map and Vision
	Vision Statement November 2005

	7 Financial Monitoring
	8 Corporate Plan 2009-12
	9 Local Authority Carbon Management Plan
	Carbon Management Plan

	10 Treasury Management and Investment Strategy for 2009/10
	11 Revenue budget 2009/10 and capital programme to 2012/13
	Budget Appendix A
	Budget Appendix B
	Budget Appendix C
	Budget Appendix D
	Budget Appendix E
	Budget Appendix F

	12 Corporate Governance Report - Third Quarter 2008/09

